
Meeting of: COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON

Date/Time: Tuesday, September 23, 2014 @ 7:00 P.M.

Location: Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor)
321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin

Members: Michael Engelberger, Ron Christianson, Eric Hohol, Greg Jenson, Paul
Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Tricia Suess, Tim Swadley, Sonny
Swangstu, Pat O’Connor

ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: NINE (8) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The Council
may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please notify
the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email lsullivan@ci.stoughton.wi.us

CALL TO ORDER

1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:

 Kettle Park West Update

2. Minutes and Reports: Utilities Claims and statistical summary, August Treasurer’s report
Minutes of: Opera House Board 06/03/14, Landmarks commission 07/10/14, Finance
Committee 09/09/14

3. Public Comment Period: (*Please note: Comments must be regarding an item on tonight’s agenda)

CONSENT AGENDA

4. Approval of Council minutes of: September 9, 2014 and COW 09/11/2014

Note-items taken on the Consent Agenda will not be discussed. Any individual council member may
request an item to be removed from consent. Items removed from consent will be voted on separately
immediately following the consent agenda vote.

OLD BUSINESS

5. R-85-14 -Authorizing the preparation of a TIF project plan for Kettle Park West
development area. (Finance Committee recommends approval 4-1, meeting date June 10,
2014)

NEW BUSINESS

6. Aldermanic District 1 Appointment: Interviews; appointment, administration of oath, and seating of new
alderperson

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a

regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below.



7. O-21-14 - Proposed ordinance amendments to the City of Stoughton Municipal Code of Ordinances,
Chapter 78, Section 78-810(1), related to avenue banner requirements. (Planning Commission
recommends approval 7-0.) FIRST READING

8. R-100-14 - Robert Boyd requests approval of an extra-territorial land division for property located
across from 2395 County Highway B, Town of Pleasant Springs. (Planning Commission
recommends approval 7-0)

9. R-101-14 -Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the license for
Outlot 1 CSM 13030 at the end of Eighth Street to Brittany Romine d/b/a “Tiger Lily Seeds”
to plant wetland species and harvest the seeds.

10. R-116-14 - Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a Class “B” Beer & “Class B”
Liquor license to Fire & Eis, LLC, Scott Sowlles, agent, dba Fahrenheit 364 located at 364 E Main
Street. (Public Safety recommends approval 3-0)

11. R-117-14 – Approving the Mayor’s citizen committee appointments to the Commission on Aging and
Seniors in Need.

12. R-118-14 – Resolution requesting exemption from Dane County Library tax.

13. **CLOSED SESSION - **The Council may meet in closed session per State Statute 19.85 (1)(e),
when competitive or bargaining reasons require closed session discussion or deliberation regarding
the terms and conditions of sale of City Property – Business Park North Expansion.-Guardian IG,
LLC If the Committee meets in closed session, the Council will reconvene into open session to
proceed with the remaining agenda items.

14. Resolution approving the creation of TIF #6 (Business Park Expansion). (Planning Commission
recommends approval 7-0)

15. ADJOURNMENT

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate
aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.

By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Michael Engelberger





Meeting of: COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON


Date/Time: Tuesday, September 23, 2014 @ 7:00 P.M.


Location: Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor)
321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin


Members: Michael Engelberger, Ron Christianson, Eric Hohol, Greg Jenson, Paul
Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Tricia Suess, Tim Swadley, Sonny
Swangstu, Pat O’Connor


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: NINE (8) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The Council
may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please notify


the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email lsullivan@ci.stoughton.wi.us


CALL TO ORDER


1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:


 Kettle Park West Update


2. Minutes and Reports: Utilities Claims and statistical summary, August Treasurer’s report
Minutes of: Opera House Board 06/03/14, Landmarks commission 07/10/14, Finance
Committee 09/09/14


3. Public Comment Period: (*Please note: Comments must be regarding an item on tonight’s agenda)


CONSENT AGENDA


4. Approval of Council minutes of: September 9, 2014 and COW 09/11/2014


Note-items taken on the Consent Agenda will not be discussed. Any individual council member may
request an item to be removed from consent. Items removed from consent will be voted on separately
immediately following the consent agenda vote.


OLD BUSINESS


5. R-85-14 -Authorizing the preparation of a TIF project plan for Kettle Park West
development area. (Finance Committee recommends approval 4-1, meeting date June 10,
2014)


NEW BUSINESS


6. Aldermanic District 1 Appointment: Interviews; appointment, administration of oath, and seating of new
alderperson


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below.







7. O-21-14 - Proposed ordinance amendments to the City of Stoughton Municipal Code of Ordinances,
Chapter 78, Section 78-810(1), related to avenue banner requirements. (Planning Commission
recommends approval 7-0.) FIRST READING


8. R-100-14 - Robert Boyd requests approval of an extra-territorial land division for property located
across from 2395 County Highway B, Town of Pleasant Springs. (Planning Commission
recommends approval 7-0)


9. R-101-14 -Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the license for
Outlot 1 CSM 13030 at the end of Eighth Street to Brittany Romine d/b/a “Tiger Lily Seeds”
to plant wetland species and harvest the seeds.


10. R-116-14 - Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a Class “B” Beer & “Class B”
Liquor license to Fire & Eis, LLC, Scott Sowlles, agent, dba Fahrenheit 364 located at 364 E Main
Street. (Public Safety recommends approval 3-0)


11. R-117-14 – Approving the Mayor’s citizen committee appointments to the Commission on Aging and
Seniors in Need.


12. R-118-14 – Resolution requesting exemption from Dane County Library tax.


13. **CLOSED SESSION - **The Council may meet in closed session per State Statute 19.85 (1)(e),
when competitive or bargaining reasons require closed session discussion or deliberation regarding
the terms and conditions of sale of City Property – Business Park North Expansion.-Guardian IG,
LLC If the Committee meets in closed session, the Council will reconvene into open session to
proceed with the remaining agenda items.


14. Resolution approving the creation of TIF #6 (Business Park Expansion). (Planning Commission
recommends approval 7-0)


15. ADJOURNMENT


Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate
aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.


By: Mayor Donna Olson, CouncilPresident Michael Engelberger








   
600 South Fourth Street 


P.O. Box 383 
Stoughton, WI  53589-0383 


Serving Electric, Water & Wastewater Since 1886 


 


Date:  September 16, 2014 
 


To:  Kim Richmond  (Packet via E-Mail and Hard Copy)  


  Stoughton Deputy City Clerk  


 


From:  Robert P. Kardasz, P.E.  


  Stoughton Utilities Director 
 


Subject: Items For The September 23, 2014 Stoughton Common Council Meeting Packet. 


 


The items from the September 15, 2014 Special Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting are 


enclosed.  Please include them in the September 23, 2014 Stoughton Common Council Meeting 


Packet. 


 


Consent Agenda: 


 


1. Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List. 


2. Stoughton Utilities Committee August 18, 2014 Regular Meeting Minutes. 


3. Stoughton Utilities July 2014 Financial Summary. 


4. Stoughton Utilities July 2014 Statistical Worksheet. 


 


Encl. 


 


cc: Mayor Donna L. Olson, Chairperson-Stoughton Utilities Committee (Packet via E-Mail) 


 


Alderperson Michael Engelberger, President-Stoughton Common Council (Packet via E-   


Mail) 


 


 Sean O Grady-Stoughton Utilities Operations Superintendent (Memo via E-Mail) 


 


Brian G. Erickson-Stoughton Utilities Wastewater System Supervisor (Packet via E-  


Mail) 


 


Brian R. Hoops-Stoughton Utilities Office and Information Systems Supervisor (Packet 


via E-Mail) 


   


  Kim M. Jennings, CPA-Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative Manager (Memo 


via E-Mail) 


 


Laurie Sullivan-Stoughton Finance Director and Treasurer (Packet via E-Mail) 


 


  


 







 


DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR 
MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, September 15, 2014 – 5:00 p.m. 
Edmund Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Building 
600 S. Fourth Street 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
Members Present: Citizen Member David Erdman, Alderperson Eric 


Hohol, Citizen Member John Kallas, Mayor Donna 
Olson, Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu, and 
Citizen Member Alan Staats. 


   
Absent: Alderperson Thomas Majewski. 
 
Excused: None.  
 
Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative 


Manager Kim Jennings, CPA, and Stoughton Utilities 
Director Robert Kardasz, P.E.  


 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Consent Agenda: Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting Consent Agenda items.  Discussion Followed.  Motion by Citizen Member 
David Erdman,  the motion seconded by Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu, to 
approve the following consent agenda items as presented:  Stoughton Utilities 
Payments Due List, Draft Minutes of the August 18, 2014 Regular Stoughton 
Utilities Committee Meeting, Stoughton Utilities July 2014 Financial Summary, 
Stoughton Utilities July 2014 Statistical Information, Stoughton Utilities 
Communications, Stoughton Utilities Committee Annual Calendar, and the 
Stoughton Utilities August 2014 Activities Reports.  The motion carried 
unanimously. 
 







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


11:44AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


1 of 6


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 9/4/2014


Thursday, September 04, 2014


Description


7430Company:


VO for check batch: 305916EP000877 516 WELLS FARGO BANK8/15/2014  54,139.34


EBC-Aug Ach/EBC-Aug Ach/EBC-Aug 


Ach/EBC-Aug Ach


HC000878 002 Employee Benefits Corp - Ach8/30/2014  129.52


Client Analysis-Aug Ach/Client Analysis-Aug 


Ach/Client Analysis-Aug Ach/Client Analysis-Aug 


Ach


HC000879 020 Wells Fargo Bank-Ach8/30/2014  14,355.50


Alliant Energy - Aug Ach/Alliant Energy - Aug 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Aug Ach/Alliant Energy - Aug 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Aug Ach/Alliant Energy - Aug 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Aug Ach


HC000880 003 Alliant Energy - Ach8/30/2014  762.48


State Taxes-Aug Ach/State Taxes-Aug Ach/State 


Taxes-Aug Ach


HC000881 008 Payroll  State Taxes - Ach8/30/2014  8,485.00


Dept of Rev-Aug Ach/Dept of Rev-Aug AchHC000882 010 WI Dept. of Revenue Taxpayment-Ach8/30/2014  55,058.85


Delta Dental - Aug Ach/Delta Dental - Aug Ach/Delta 


Dental - Aug Ach


HC000883 001 Delta Dental - Ach8/30/2014  1,366.79


Federal Taxes-Aug Ach/Federal Taxes-Aug 


Ach/Federal Taxes-Aug Ach/Federal Taxes-Aug Ach


HC000884 025 Payroll Federal Taxes- Ach8/30/2014  46,341.80


WPPI-Renewable energy/WPPI-Buy Back Solar 


Credit/WPPI-Buy Back Solar Credit/WPPI-Large 


Power/WPPI-Support Services/WPPI-Support 


Services/WPPI-Support Services


HC000885 009 WPPI8/30/2014  1,134,642.96


B Ossman-Ac Tune Up RebateCK023162 038 BONNIE OSSMANN8/6/2014  50.00


H Clemmnons-Ac Tune Up Rebate/H 


Clemmnons-Ac Tune Up Rebate


VC023163 041 HOWARD CLEMMONS8/13/2014  0.00


D Rotar-Ac Tune Up Rebate/D Rotar-Ac Tune Up 


Rebate


CK023164 070 DEANNE ROTAR8/6/2014  100.00


D Hanson-Ac Tune Up RebateCK023165 076 DALE HANSON8/6/2014  50.00


J Lynn-Ac Tune Up RebateCK023166 077 JUDY LYNN8/6/2014  50.00


S Fitzgibbons-Ac Tune Up RebatCK023167 095 SUE FITZGIBBONS8/6/2014  50.00







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


11:44AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


2 of 6


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 9/4/2014


Thursday, September 04, 2014


Description


M Gasser-Ac Tune Up RebateCK023168 118 MARNI GASSER8/6/2014  50.00


Inkworks-Letterhead/envelopes/Inkworks-Letterhea


d/envelopes/Inkworks-Letterhead/envelopes/Inkwor


ks-Letterhead/envelopes


CK023169 166 INKWORKS, INC.8/6/2014  321.50


J Wacker-Customer Deposit RefCK023170 392 JOHN WACKER8/6/2014  102.37


M Dickman-Customer Deposit RefCK023171 395 MICHAEL DICKMAN8/6/2014  429.82


Resco-Meter tool/Resco-Acsr 


Cutter/Resco-Inventory/Resco-Supplies


CK023172 400 RESCO8/6/2014  705.90


Strand-Hults Road project/Strand-Hults Road 


project


CK023173 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.8/6/2014  3,956.88


J Ottney-Ac Tune Up RebateCK023174 503 JAMES OTTNEY8/6/2014  50.00


G Craig-Ac Tune Up RebateCK023175 554 GEORGE CRAIG8/6/2014  50.00


M Colby-Ac Tune Up RebateCK023176 581 MARLIN COLBY SMITH & ROSANNE SMITH8/6/2014  50.00


J Schultz-Customer RefundCK023177 608 JILL SCHULTZ  C/O SUSAN SCHULTZ8/6/2014  192.68


W Grasse-Tree Power RebateCK023178 679 WANDA GRASSE8/6/2014  50.00


C Hogan-Customer Deposit RefCK023179 696 CHRIS HOGAN8/6/2014  73.21


Dunkirk-July DunkirkCK023180 781 DUNKIRK WATER POWER CO LLC8/6/2014  771.61


J Slack-Ac Tune Up RebateCK023181 786 JERALD SLACK8/6/2014  50.00


W Linerud-Ac Tune Up RebateCK023182 818 WILLIAM LINDERUD8/6/2014  50.00


M Braun-Ac Tune Up RebateCK023183 823 MARY BRAUN8/6/2014  50.00


R Keeney-Ac Tune Up RebateCK023184 913 RUSSELL KEENEY8/6/2014  50.00


J Kretsch-Ac Tune Up RebateCK023185 920 JAY KRETSCH8/6/2014  50.00


S Tribby-Customer Deposit RefCK023186 932 SAM TRIBBY8/6/2014  58.51


B Johnson-Ac Tune Up RebateCK023187 964 BETH LINDEN JOHNSON8/6/2014  50.00







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


11:44AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


3 of 6


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 9/4/2014


Thursday, September 04, 2014


Description


D Eccles-Ac Tune Up Rebate/D Eccles-Ac Tune Up 


Rebate


CK023188 977 DAN ECCLES8/6/2014  100.00


N Sisulak-Customer RefundCK023189 984 NANCY SISULAK8/6/2014  12.65


L Trow-Ac Tune Up RebateCK023190 989 LUKAS TROW8/6/2014  50.00


Us Cell-Cell phones/Us Cell-Cell phones/Us 


Cell-Cell phones


CK023191 123 US CELLULAR8/8/2014  293.34


Auxiant-Medical Admin/Auxiant-Medical 


Admin/Auxiant-Medical Admin


CK023192 590 AUXIANT8/8/2014  7,589.60


Rock County-FilingCK023193 640 ROCK COUNTY CLERK OF COURTS8/8/2014  98.50


Wi Energy-Customer RefundCK023194 046 WISCONSIN DIV OF ENERGY EAP-UN8/12/2014  38.61


J Krueger-Customer Deposit RefCK023195 093 JEFF KRUEGER8/12/2014  450.80


Us Cell-Cell Phones/Us Cell-Cell Phones/Us 


Cell-Cell Phones/Us Cell-Cell Phones/Us Cell-Cell 


Phones/Us Cell-Cell Phones


CK023196 123 US CELLULAR8/12/2014  172.09


Border States-InventoryCK023197 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY8/12/2014  775.45


T Vitense-Meter RepairsCK023198 371 TIM VITENSE8/12/2014  256.70


N Buol-Customer RefundCK023199 404 NICOLE BUOL8/12/2014  40.49


S Dorazio-Customer RefundCK023200 430 SEAN D'ORAZIO8/12/2014  69.36


Frontier-Fuel/Frontier-Fuel/Frontier-FuelCK023201 451 FRONTIER-SERVCO FS8/12/2014  1,626.28


R Dvorak-Customer RefundCK023202 730 ROBERT DVORAK8/12/2014  131.57


H Emery-Customer RefundCK023203 845 HELEN EMERY8/12/2014  29.62


J Andreas-Customer RefundCK023204 858 JOSHUA & AMY ANDREAS8/12/2014  309.67


S Mccullick-Customer RefundCK023205 923 SANDRA MCCULLICK8/12/2014  177.53


Blatterman-Customer RefundCK023206 948 BLATTERMAN BUILT HOMES, LLC8/12/2014  139.08







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


11:44AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


4 of 6


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 9/4/2014


Thursday, September 04, 2014


Description


M Carmichael-Customer DepositCK023207 966 MARK & CONNIE CARMICHAEL8/12/2014  538.22


H Clemmons-Ac tune up/Reissue check/H 


Clemmnons-Ac Tune Up Rebate


CK023208 041 HOWARD CLEMMONS8/13/2014  50.00


Beal Funeral-DonationCK023209 536 BEAL FUNERAL HOMES, INC.8/13/2014  75.00


Rock Cnty-Filing amendedCK023210 640 ROCK COUNTY CLERK OF COURTS8/13/2014  4.00


City Stoton-Lot Permit/City Stoton-July StormwaterCK023211 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON8/19/2014  36,872.74


Mid West-TrenchingCK023212 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC8/19/2014  7,753.75


Border States-Inventory/Border 


States-Inventory/Border States-Supplies/Border 


States-Supplies


CK023213 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY8/19/2014  1,431.31


Resco-Inventory/Resco-Cable 


Cutters/Resco-Supplies


CK023214 400 RESCO8/19/2014  1,497.09


Strand-Church/ridge project/Strand-lateral 


observations/Strand-Church/ridge 


project/Strand-Church/ridge 


project/Strand-Church/ridge project


CK023215 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.8/19/2014  6,432.65


Vining Sparks-SafekeepingCK023216 584 VINING SPARKS IBG, L.P.8/19/2014  48.00


Seera-Focus on energyCK023217 603 SEERA8/19/2014  5,199.49


GLS-July Trenching/GLS-July Trenching/GLS-July 


Trenching


CK023218 727 GLS UTILITY LLC8/19/2014  5,949.25


Id Access-Id Cards/Id Access-Id Card/Id Access-Id 


Cards/Id Access-Id Cards


CK023219 756 ID-ACCESS8/19/2014  30.00


City Stoton-May Alliance Ret/City Stoton-May 


Alliance Ret/City Stoton-Restat Claims/City 


Stoton-Restat Claims/City Stoton-Restat 


Claims/City Stoton-May Alliance Ret/City 


Stoton-June Alliance Ret/City Stoton-June Alliance 


Ret/More...


CK023220 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON8/19/2014  7,352.68







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


11:44AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


5 of 6


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 9/4/2014


Thursday, September 04, 2014


Description


City Stoton-Auxiant Claims/City Stoton-Auxiant 


Claims/City Stoton-Auxiant Claims/City Stoton-Aug 


Life Ins/City Stoton-Aug Life Ins/City Stoton-Aug 


Life Ins/City Stoton-Aug Rent/City Stoton-Aug 


Rent/City Stoton-Aug Life Ins/City Stoton-Auxiant 


Claims+


CK023221 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON8/19/2014  18,106.54


K Kelly-Customer Refund/K Kelly-Customer 


Refund/K Kelly-Customer Refund/K Kelly-Customer 


Refund


CK023222 065 KATHLEEN KELLY8/26/2014  293.70


D Schneider-Ac Tune UpCK023223 090 DONALD SCHNEIDER8/26/2014  50.00


Alere-Drug Tests/Alere-Drug TestsCK023224 102 ALERE TOXICOLOGY SERVICES, INC.8/26/2014  216.00


Us Cellular-Cell Phone/Us Cellular-Cell PhoneCK023225 123 US CELLULAR8/26/2014  120.34


DW Nelson-Curb gutterCK023226 130 D.W. NELSON INCORPORATED8/26/2014  700.00


G Jenson-Tree IncentiveCK023227 189 GREG JENSON8/26/2014  50.00


G Tofte-Ac Tune UpCK023228 299 GRACE TOFTE8/26/2014  50.00


Rosenbaum-Dump Fee/Rosenbaum-Dump 


Fee-sand


CK023229 405 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAV.8/26/2014  734.96


S Sperle-Tree IncentiveCK023230 421 SHIRLEY SPERLE8/26/2014  50.00


R Odalen-Ac Tune UpCK023231 585 ROGER ODALEN8/26/2014  50.00


W Day-Ac Tune Up/W Day-Ac Tune UpCK023232 592 WARREN DAY8/26/2014  100.00


Lab of Hygiene-Fluoride testsCK023233 675 WI STATE LABORATORY OF HYGIENE8/26/2014  20.00


P Seybold-Customer Refund/P Seybold-Customer 


Refund/P Seybold-Customer Refund/P 


Seybold-Customer Refund


CK023234 870 PETER & CRYSTAL SEYBOLD8/26/2014  27.42


WI DNR-Dnr TestsCK023235 956 WI DNR8/26/2014  75.00


Hydro-Cross ConnectionCK023236 967 HYDRO DESIGNS, INC.8/26/2014  280.00


City Stoton-Aug Retirement/City Stoton-Aug 


Retirement/City Stoton-Aug Retirement


CK023237 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON8/27/2014  24,155.08







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


11:44AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


6 of 6


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 9/4/2014


Thursday, September 04, 2014


Description


United Way-Aug ContribCK023238 293 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY8/27/2014  60.00


Forster-General AdminCK100919 157 FORSTER ELEC. ENG.,INC.8/13/2014  233.75


Great West-Aug B Def CompCK100920 463 GREAT-WEST8/13/2014  2,750.00


CGC-Forton Street ProjectCK100921 718 CGC, INC.8/13/2014  429.61


Infosend-July Billing-mailing/Infosend-July 


Billing-mailing/Infosend-July 


Billing-mailing/Infosend-July Billing-mailing


CK100922 852 INFOSEND, INC8/13/2014  3,175.10


Sun Dance-August Cleaning/Sun Dance-August 


Cleaning/Sun Dance-August Cleaning


CK100923 322 SUN DANCE CLEANING SVCS LLC8/27/2014  250.00


Great West-Aug C Def CompCK100924 463 GREAT-WEST8/27/2014  2,750.00


MEUW-Customer Service/MEUW-Customer 


Service/MEUW-Customer Service


CK100925 995 MEUW8/27/2014  300.00


Hanson Pest-Aug Maint.CK100926 310 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT8/27/2014  27.00


Company Total  1,463,394.74







Date:


Time:


User:


Friday, August 15, 2014


01:19PM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000035'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


Import ID: 009010 Import # : 0000000035


 7.39834 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 07/03/2014Belt for exhaust fan 87007460


 199.71828 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 07/16/2014Oil and filter 87007460


 28.32673 000000  - AIRGASS NORTH043 07/30/2014FREEZE TANK FILL 52757450


 399.00143 000000  - APPLE STORE  #R229810 07/14/2014IPAD FOR JKALLAS - REPLACEMENT FOR PLAWRENCE - REIMBURSED BY CITY 52507430


 21.45921 000000  - APPLE STORE  #R229810 07/14/2014IPAD COVER 52507430


 7.80921 000000  - APPLE STORE  #R229810 07/14/2014IPAD COVER 52507450


 9.75851 000000  - APPLE STORE  #R229810 07/14/2014IPAD COVER 52507460


 19.48833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 07/16/2014Hardware 87007460


 16.35851 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 07/21/2014Bug Spray 87007460


 11.28827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 07/24/2014Hardware 82007460


 35.96583 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 07/02/2014Bug spray 65007430


 65.36586 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 07/10/2014Viking Village metering supplies 69007430


 8.97827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 07/10/2014Hardware 82007460


 34.46834 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 07/10/2014Cable Ties 87007460


 3.08593 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 07/11/2014line crew supplies 52007430


 7.24834 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 07/14/2014Battery 87007460


 13.06834 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 07/14/2014Paint supplies 87007460


 11.37586 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 07/31/2014LP socket 52007430


 231.57586 000000  - ATT CONS PHONE PMT952 07/16/2014Analog phone lines for large power metering 52507430


 19.53921 000000  - ATT CONS PHONE PMT952 07/16/2014Analog phone lines for SCADA dialers 52507450


 27.90851 000000  - ATT CONS PHONE PMT952 07/16/2014Analog phone lines for SCADA dialers and wWTP generator 52507460


 33.80833 000000  - BADGER WATER390 07/08/2014Lab Water 83007460


 46.00920 000000  - BANUSHI'S BAR & GR724 07/02/2014Interview expense - Water Operator 10007450


 1,078.80933 000000  - BROOKS TRACTOR654 07/04/2014Annual maintenance - line truck 40007430


 13.78920 000000  - BURGER KING #9280894 07/24/2014EMPLOYEE PLANNING MEETING 40007450


 311.61583 000000  - C  M HYDRAULIC TOOL SUPPL983 07/30/2014Line crew tools 41007430


 1,925.00921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 07/30/2014Support contract for Cisco wireless LAN controller 52507430


 700.00921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 07/30/2014Support contract for Cisco wireless LAN controller 52507450


 875.00851 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 07/30/2014Support contract for Cisco wireless LAN controller 52507460


 50.23921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 07/14/2014Replacement drive for WWTP NAS 52507430


 18.26921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 07/14/2014Replacement drive for WWTP NAS 52507450


 22.84851 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 07/14/2014Replacement drive for WWTP NAS 52507460


 32.00933 000000  - CENEX D   M SE07010168317 07/02/2014FUEL 52757450


 221.60921 000000  - CHARTER COMM432 07/15/2014Office internet and TV service 52507430


 80.97921 000000  - CHARTER COMM432 07/15/2014Office internet and TV service 52507450


 106.55851 000000  - CHARTER COMM432 07/15/2014Office internet and TV service 52507460


 17.04233 001099  - CHARTER COMM432 07/15/2014Office internet and TV service 52507430


 34.48232 001099  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 130134 07/01/2014Electric inventory 40007430


 1,380.00232 001099  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 130134 07/25/2014Electric inventory 40007430


 701.82633 000000  - CUMMINS NPOWER LLC268 07/03/2014Well no. 7 repair 40007450


 7.00920 000000  - DOJ E PAY RECORD CHECK894 07/03/2014Background check 41007430


 147.91933 000000  - DUECO INC172 07/10/2014wind up rope replacement 40007430







Date:


Time:


User:


Friday, August 15, 2014


01:19PM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000035'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 658.95933 000000  - DUECO INC172 07/21/2014Bucket truck 12 - wear pads 40007430


 62.99933 000000  - FACTORY OUTLET MAXTOOL973 07/18/2014BATTERY CHARGER 52857430


 52.67827 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 07/29/2014Hardware 82007460


-52.67827 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 07/30/2014Hardware - Remove duplicate charge 82007460


 25.85827 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 07/23/2014Hardware 82007460


-75.99827 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 07/23/2014Air Hammer Return 82007460


 125.99827 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 07/24/2014Needle Scaler 82007460


 52.67827 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 07/28/2014Hardware 82007460


 139.80827 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 07/08/2014Paper Towels 82007460


 75.99827 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 07/15/2014Air hammer 82007460


 11.90827 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 07/10/2014Electric tape 87007460


 137.10833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 07/01/2014Hardware 82007460


 8.42827 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 07/01/2014Hardware 87007460


 3.26827 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 07/04/2014Hardware 87007460


 195.50232 001099  - FIRST SUPPLY LLC #2010550 07/29/2014curb box repair supplies 41007450


 445.48932 000000  - FIRST SUPPLY LLC #2010550 07/16/2014Water Cooler 82007430


 4.20920 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 07/28/2014Meeting expense - Risk Mgmt Meeting 36507430


 1.53920 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 07/28/2014Meeting expense - Risk Mgmt Meeting 36507450


 1.92850 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 07/28/2014Meeting expense - Risk Mgmt Meeting 36507460


 4.25920 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 07/16/2014Meeting expense - UC meeting 36507430


 1.54920 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 07/16/2014Meeting expense - UC meeting 36507450


 1.95850 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 07/16/2014Meeting expense - UC meeting 36507460


 47.95673 000000  - GEMPLER 1020228882113 07/28/2014HARD HATS 41007450


 34.08921 000000  - GORDON FLESCH COMPANY856 07/28/2014Copy machine maintenance and supplies contract 52507430


 12.27921 000000  - GORDON FLESCH COMPANY856 07/28/2014Copy machine maintenance and supplies contract 52507450


 16.36851 000000  - GORDON FLESCH COMPANY856 07/28/2014Copy machine maintenance and supplies contract 52507460


 5.46233 001099  - GORDON FLESCH COMPANY856 07/28/2014Copy machine maintenance and supplies contract 52507430


 5.44903 000000  - GPS DANE COUNTY SHERIFFS894 07/22/2014Accident reports 33007430


 29.75583 000000  - H-LINE UTILITY SUPPLY C379 07/28/2014line crew tools 41007430


 1,797.83641 000000  - HAWKINS INC309 07/14/2014Chemicals 40007450


 1,834.64641 000000  - HAWKINS INC309 07/03/2014chemicals 40007450


 186.30833 000000  - IMI NORGREN987 07/16/2014IMI NORGREN 82007460


 287.80592 000000  - IN  4 CONTROL INC541 07/25/2014WEED CONTROL 41007430


 505.65828 000000  - IN  ENVIROTECH EQUIPMENT083 07/16/2014PARTS FOR JET-VAC 82007460


 32.33633 000000  - INTERMATIC725 07/14/2014part for well no.5 41007450


 3.09143 000000  - KWIK TRIP  73900007393994 07/03/2014Sean Grady to reimburse SU - Test credit card transaction 40007430


 46.75920 000000  - LOCAL GOVERNMENT EDUCATIO050 07/31/2014WGFOA SEMINAR 33007430


 17.00920 000000  - LOCAL GOVERNMENT EDUCATIO050 07/31/2014WGFOA SEMINAR 33007450


 21.25850 000000  - LOCAL GOVERNMENT EDUCATIO050 07/31/2014WGFOA SEMINAR 33007460


 1,139.50633 000000  - MID AMERICA METER755 07/09/2014WELL METER TESTING 40007450


 2,213.20346 000000  - MIDWEST METER165 07/31/2014150 Meters 52757450


 20,175.00346 000000  - MIDWEST METER165 07/25/2014150 Meter ERTs and heads 52757450


 20.00921 000000  - MSFT    ONLINE994 07/14/2014Lync online subscription 52507430


 7.20921 000000  - MSFT    ONLINE994 07/14/2014Lync online subscription 52507450







Date:


Time:


User:


Friday, August 15, 2014


01:19PM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000035'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 9.60851 000000  - MSFT    ONLINE994 07/14/2014Lync online subscription 52507460


 3.20233 001099  - MSFT    ONLINE994 07/14/2014Lync online subscription 52507430


 179.68833 000000  - NCL OF WISCONSIN INC830 07/03/2014Lab Supplies 83007460


 248.00833 000000  - NORTHERN LAKES SERVICE IN974 07/17/2014Mercury Testing 83007460


 600.00641 000000  - NORTHERN LAKES SERVICE IN974 07/17/2014chemicals 52757450


 179.25594 000000  - NWTC BOOKSTORE GB887 07/04/2014BOOKS FOR LINEWORKER APPRENTICE CLASSES 40007430


 592.80594 000000  - NWTC GB REGISTRATION887 07/03/2014NWTC LINEWORKER APPRENTICE CLASSES 40007430


 259.98921 000000  - OFFICE DEPOT #1105267 07/21/2014Desk chair for water test room 52507450


 29.97903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 07/07/2014Credit card processing - desktop, recurring, epay by phone 52507430


 10.79903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 07/07/2014Credit card processing - desktop, recurring, epay by phone 52507450


 14.38840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 07/07/2014Credit card processing - desktop, recurring, epay by phone 52507460


 4.81233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 07/07/2014Credit card processing - desktop, recurring, epay by phone 52507430


 37.22903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 07/07/2014Credit card processing - online epay 52507430


 13.40903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 07/07/2014Credit card processing - online epay 52507450


 17.86840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 07/07/2014Credit card processing - online epay 52507460


 5.97233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 07/07/2014Credit card processing - online epay 52507430


 14.99921 000000  - RADIOSHACK DEA00019513690 07/09/2014on-call phone battery 52757450


 79.06933 000000  - SAFELITE AUTOGLASS619 07/28/2014WINDSHIELD REPAIR 33007430


 504.44827 000000  - SAFETY FIRST229 07/14/2014NEW CALIBRATION GAS KIT FOR GAS MONITORS 82007460


 99.90827 000000  - SAFETY FIRST229 07/08/2014GAS FOR CALIBRATION OF METERS 82007460


 1,870.00827 000000  - SHERWIN WILLIAMS #3833748 07/04/2014Paint Sprayer 82007460


 12.71827 000000  - SPEE-DEE DELIVERY937 07/02/2014Delivery Charge 83007460


 303.90107.14 000000 140901 - 1STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP186 07/22/2014Church and Ridge legal work 33007450


 231.76107.14 000000 140301 - 1STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP186 07/22/2014Church and Ridge legal work 33007460


 381.74143 000000  - STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP186 07/22/2014Church and Ridge legal work 33007430


 25.42921 000000  - STAPLES352 07/23/2014General office supplies and mapbook binder covers for EL 52507430


 1.54921 000000  - STAPLES352 07/23/2014General office supplies 52507450


 2.05851 000000  - STAPLES352 07/23/2014General office supplies 52507460


 0.68233 001099  - STAPLES352 07/23/2014General office supplies 52507430


 20.47921 000000  - STAPLES352 07/07/2014General office supplies 52507430


 7.37921 000000  - STAPLES352 07/07/2014General office supplies 52507450


 9.82851 000000  - STAPLES352 07/07/2014General office supplies 52507460


 3.29233 001099  - STAPLES352 07/07/2014General office supplies 52507430


 6.99107.14 000000 141100UA - 1STOUGHTON GARDEN CENTER216 07/14/2014STRAW BALE 52857430


 11.00107.14 000000 141100UA - 1STOUGHTON LUMBER436 07/02/2014STRAW BALES 65007430


 5.49834 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 07/14/2014Plumbing supplies 87007460


 7.50834 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 07/11/2014Concrete mix 82007460


 6,627.50232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 07/30/20142750 ft. of 1/0 wire 41007430


 159.20851 000000  - SUPERIOR CHEMICALS417 07/31/2014Hand soap 82007460


 240.00583 000000  - TALLMAN EQUIPMENT095 07/10/2014overhead line supplies 41007430


 125.21584 000000  - TALLMAN EQUIPMENT095 07/10/2014Canvas tool bag 41007430


 232.18921 000000  - TDS METROCOM980 07/10/2014Office PRI phone service 52507430


 83.58921 000000  - TDS METROCOM980 07/10/2014Office PRI phone service 52507450


 111.44851 000000  - TDS METROCOM980 07/10/2014OFFICE PRI PHONE SERVICE 52507460







Date:


Time:


User:


Friday, August 15, 2014


01:19PM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000035'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 37.17233 001099  - TDS METROCOM980 07/10/2014Office PRI phone service 52507430


 68.75920 000000  - THE SHOE BOX, LTD578 07/21/2014Safety boots for RKardasz 10007430


 25.00920 000000  - THE SHOE BOX, LTD578 07/21/2014Safety boots for RKardasz 10007450


 31.25850 000000  - THE SHOE BOX, LTD578 07/21/2014Safety boots for RKardasz 10007460


 22.16642 000000  - THE UPS STORE 3617164 07/01/2014Lead and copper sample 52757450


 27.47920 000000  - TLF STOUGHTON FLORAL445 07/02/2014Plant for AJoGillingham 36507430


 9.99920 000000  - TLF STOUGHTON FLORAL445 07/02/2014Plant for AJoGillingham 36507450


 12.49850 000000  - TLF STOUGHTON FLORAL445 07/02/2014Plant for AJoGillingham 36507460


 154.07903 000000  - U.S. CELLULAR123 07/21/2014cell phones 40007430


 56.02903 000000  - U.S. CELLULAR123 07/21/2014cell phones 40007450


 70.05840 000000  - U.S. CELLULAR123 07/21/2014cell phones 40007460


 73.80827 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 07/25/2014Rubber gasket material 82007460


 149.80642 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 07/03/2014Testing supplies 52757450


 134.00827 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 07/03/2014Core Sampler 82007460


 21.10920 000000  - VZWRLSS PRPAY AUTOPAY498 07/21/20143G service for iPad 33007430


 197.50921 000000  - WIN 911 SOFTWARE068 07/22/2014SCADA DIALER SOFTWARE SUPPORT CONTRACT 52507450


 197.50851 000000  - WIN 911 SOFTWARE068 07/22/2014SCADA DIALER SOFTWARE SUPPORT CONTRACT 52507460


 45.00933 000000  - WORK TRUCK STUFF INC857 07/17/2014Truck #14 repair 52857430


 114.21143 000000  - WW GRAINGER236 07/16/2014well no. 6 chemical blower 52757450


 54,139.34Total:







 


STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Monday, August 18, 2014 – 5:00 p.m. 
Meeting Room 
Stoughton Utilities Wastewater Treatment Facility Administration Building 
700 Mandt Parkway 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
Members Present: Citizen Member David Erdman, Citizen Member John 


Kallas, Mayor Donna Olson, Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) 
Swangstu and Citizen Member Alan Staats. 


   
Absent: Alderperson Thomas Majewski. 
 
Excused: Alderperson Eric Hohol.  
 
Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Wastewater System Supervisor 


Brian Erickson, Stoughton Human Resources and Risk 
Management Director Am Jo Gillingham, and 
Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz, P.E.  


 
Call To Order:  Mayor Donna Olson called the regular Stoughton Utilities 
Committee Meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Consent Agenda: Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting Consent Agenda items.  Discussion Followed.  Motion by Citizen Member 
David Erdman,  the motion seconded by Citizen Member John Kallas, to approve 
the following consent agenda items as presented:  Stoughton Utilities Payments 
Due List, Draft Minutes of the July 22, 2014 Special Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting, Stoughton Utilities June 2014 Financial Summary, Stoughton Utilities 
June 2014 Statistical Information, Stoughton Utilities Communications, Stoughton 
Utilities Committee Annual Calendar, and the Stoughton Utilities July 2014 
Activities Reports.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
Status Of The Stoughton Utilities Committee Recommendation(s) To The 
Stoughton Common Council:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz 
presented and discussed the following items from the Stoughton Utilities 
Committee that were approved and placed on file by the Stoughton Common 
Council: 
 


 Resolution authorizing Stoughton Utilities to submit an application for the 
WPPI Energy Community Solar Garden Pilot Program. 
 


 Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List. 
 


 Stoughton Utilities Committee June 16, 2014 Regular Meeting Minutes. 







 


STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 


Monday, August 18, 2014 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No. 2 


 


 Stoughton Utilities May 2014 Financial Summaries. 
 


 Stoughton Utilities May 2014 Statistical Worksheet. 
 


Wisconsin Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (WPDES) Permit For The 
Stoughton Utilities Wastewater Treatment Facility:  Stoughton Utilities 
Wastewater System Supervisor Brian Erickson and Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the WPDES permit for the wastewater 
treatment facility.  Discussion followed.   
 
Stoughton Utilities Lead And Copper Water Sampling Program:  Stoughton 
Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the lead and copper 
sampling program.  Discussion followed.   
 
WPPI Energy Annual Meeting:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz 
presented and discussed the WPPI Energy Annual Meeting and encouraged the 
committee members to participate.  Discussion followed.   
 
Tour Of The Stoughton Utilities Wastewater Treatment Facility:  Stoughton 
Utilities Wastewater System Supervisor Brian Erickson and Stoughton Utilities 
Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the tour of the wastewater 
treatment facility and encouraged the committee members to participate.   
Discussion followed.   
 
 Stoughton Utilities Committee Future Agenda Items: 


 


 Proposed Stoughton Utilities Management Position Descriptions. 
 


 Stoughton Utilities Electric, Wastewater and Water Financial Forecasts. 


 
Adjournment:  Motion by Citizen Member David Erdman, the motion seconded by 
Citizen Member John Kallas, to adjourn the Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting at 5:21 p.m.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 


 Respectfully submitted, 
 
Robert P. Kardasz, P.E.  
Stoughton Utilities Director 
 
 







Highlights-Comparison to prior month


I have no concerns with the utility's financial status.  The following items are


meant to illustrate significant changes in the financial summary from prior periods.


Financial results are as expected through July 2014.


Staff is proposing an overall 2.8% wastewater rate increase as a result of the WWTP


electrical upgrade.  Some cost recovery will shift from the volume charge to fixed charge.


Staff are working on an electric retail rate and cost of service review.  WPPI Energy is assisting


with this project.


Staff is preparing the Clean Water Fund pay request #4.  The WWTP project will be 


substantially complete by the end of August.


Submitted by: 


 Kim M. Jennings, CPA


Stoughton Utilities
Financial Summary


July 2014-YTD







Stoughton Utilities
Income Statement


July 2014-YTD


Electric Water Wastewater Total


Operating Revenue:


Sales 8,933,006$         995,862$          1,173,364$          11,102,231$      


Other 117,376              26,242              19,504                 163,121             


Total Operating Revenue: 9,050,381$         1,022,103$       1,192,868$          11,265,353$      


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 7,109,611$         -$                  -$                    7,109,611$        


Expenses 832,726              516,358            545,682               1,894,766          


Taxes (Including PILOT) 278,609              222,831            -                      501,440             


Depreciation 554,169              230,419            422,919               1,207,507          


Total Operating Expense: 8,775,115$         969,608$          968,601$             10,713,324$      


Operating Income 275,266$            52,495$            224,267$             552,028$           


Non-Operating Income 206,106              160                   10,628                 216,894             


Non-Operating Expense (101,063)             (46,672)             (81,669)               (229,404)            


Net Income 380,309$            5,983$              153,226$             539,518$           







Stoughton Utilities
Rate of Return


July 2014-YTD


Electric Water


Operating Income (Regulatory) 275,266$            52,495$            


Average Utility Plant in Service 23,522,418         12,019,204       


Average Accumulated Depreciation (11,148,319)        (4,025,635)        


Average Materials and Supplies 146,938              37,313              


Average Regulatory Liability (210,524)             (325,170)           


Average Customer Advances (8,021)                 


Average Net Rate Base 12,302,492$       7,705,712$       


Actual Rate of Return 2.24% 0.68%


Authorized Rate of Return 6.50% 6.50%







Stoughton Utilities
Cash & Investments


Electric Jul-14


Unrestricted (4.1 months O&M) 5,302,798      


Bond Reserve 704,728         


Redemption Fund (P&I) 203,142         


Designated 1,333,072      


Total 7,543,739      


Water Jul-14


Unrestricted (2.8 month O&M) 365,853         


Bond Reserve 274,005         


Redemption Fund (P&I) 64,542           


Designated 240,672         


Total 945,072         


Wastewater Jul-14


Unrestricted (5.5 months O&M) 753,674         


DNR Replacement 1,282,654      


Redemption Fund (P&I) 182,463         


Designated 447,612         


Total 2,666,402      


5,302,798 , 70%
704,728 , 9%


203,142 , 3% 1,333,072 , 18%


Electric Cash - July 2014


Unrestricted (4.1 months O&M) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated


365,853 , 39%


274,005 , 29%


64,542 , 7%


240,672 , 25%


Water Cash - July 2014


Unrestricted (2.8 month O&M) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated


753,674 , 28%


1,282,654 , 48%


182,463 , 7% 447,612 , 17%


Wastewater Cash - July 2014


Unrestricted (5.5 months O&M) DNR Replacement
Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated







Stoughton Utilities
Balance Sheet


July 2014-YTD


Assets Electric Water WW Total


Cash & Investments 7,543,739$         945,072$          2,666,402$         11,155,214$     


Customer A/R 232,026              33,261              41,951                307,239            


Other A/R 55,342                5,922                14,426                75,690              


Other Current Assets 652,565              46,505              7,568                  706,638            


Plant in Service 24,176,593         12,160,454       23,986,498         60,323,545       


Accumulated Depreciation (11,568,691)        (4,208,416)        (9,489,710)          (25,266,816)      


Plant in Service - CIAC 2,623,377           6,115,456         -                      8,738,833         


Accumulated Depreciation-CIAC (867,691)             (1,671,694)        -                      (2,539,386)        


Construction Work in Progress 217,405              232,703            1,781,316           2,231,424         


Total Assets 23,064,666$       13,659,264$     19,008,451$       55,732,381$     


Liabilities + Net Assets


A/P 1,172,566$         17,861$            17,700$              1,208,127$       


Taxes Accrued 233,331              222,831            -                      456,162            


Interest Accrued 51,454                18,911              55,448                125,813            


Other Current Liabilities 366,470              125,653            112,238              604,361            


Long-Term Debt 5,113,704           2,021,276         4,296,931           11,431,911       


Net Assets 16,127,141         11,252,733       14,526,134         41,906,007       


Total Liabilities + Net Assets 23,064,666$       13,659,264$     19,008,451$       55,732,381$     







Total Sales Total KwH Total Sales Total KwH Demand Demand
2013 KwH Purchased 2013 2014 KwH Purchased 2014 Peak 2013 Peak 2014


January 12,980,664 12,941,309 13,572,114 13,885,322 24,115 25,674


February 11,093,150 11,375,749 11,612,838 12,255,028 21,962 23,798


March 11,543,832 11,836,441 11,816,165 12,205,206 20,777 22,799


April 10,772,745 11,060,756 10,325,053 10,665,133 20,308 19,877


May 10,907,515 11,197,328 10,948,918 11,262,169 23,887 24,791


June 11,623,657 11,924,266 12,401,518 12,808,677 29,282 27,449


July 13,560,729 13,975,228 12,394,690 12,749,666 34,267 31,834


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 82,482,292 84,311,077 83,071,296 85,831,201


Total Sales Total Gallons Total Sales Total Gallons Max Daily High Max Daily Highs
2013 Gallons Pumped 2013 2014 Gallons Pumped 2014 2013 2014


January 41,148,000 42,597,000 39,159,000 41,904,000 1,736,000 1,621,000


February 35,083,000 37,233,000 36,656,000 41,813,000 1,525,000 2,034,000


March 36,890,000 39,698,000 38,631,000 43,738,000 1,682,000 1,597,000


April 36,540,000 40,108,000 36,532,000 40,683,000 1,541,000 1,663,000


May 39,256,000 43,554,000 39,974,000 42,183,000 1,683,000 1,604,000


June 43,180,000 42,766,000 40,593,000 43,926,000 1,806,000 1,778,000


July 43,138,000 45,738,000 41,572,000 44,292,000 1,918,000 1,769,000


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 275,235,000 291,694,000 273,117,000 298,539,000


Total Sales Total Treated Total Sales Total Treated Precipitation Precipitation
2013 Gallons Gallons 2013 2014 Gallons Gallons 2014 2013 2014


January 28,637,000 34,646,000 28,250,000 34,801,000 2.80 1.17


February 24,392,000 31,119,000 25,179,000 30,873,000


March 26,650,000 35,066,000 27,776,000 36,882,000 2.11 1.17


April 25,354,000 44,444,000 26,343,000 38,765,000 7.07 4.89


May 27,514,000 41,166,000 28,550,000 39,966,000 5.16 3.39


June 27,342,000 45,242,000 27,429,000 39,786,000 11.99 6.47


July 28,794,000 43,754,000 28,561,000 40,170,000 3.88 4.04


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 188,683,000 275,437,000 192,088,000 261,243,000 33.01 21.13


2014 Statistical Worksheet


STOUGHTON  UTILITIES


Electic


Water


Wastewater







BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/3Page09/18/2014 08:19 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 08/01/2014 TO 08/31/2014
Reconciliation Record ID: 4


2,834,753.21Add: Journal Entries/Other
(565,007.80)Less: Payroll Disbursements
(680,207.19)Less: Cash Disbursements
777,598.81Add: Cash Receipts
789,970.72Beginning GL Balance:


8,648.4108/28/2014 Deposit ID: 80
3,787.9308/29/2014 Deposit ID: 81
237.6009/02/2014 *Deposit ID: 92
480.8009/03/2014 *Deposit ID: 93


114,223.6209/02/2014 *Deposit ID: 82


127,378.36


3,157,107.75Ending GL Balance:


3,233,509.60Ending Bank Balance:


Add: Deposits in Transit


Less: Outstanding Checks


AmountNameCheck NumberCheck Date


AP Checks


65.00MOYER, JEFF4615111/06/2013
46.74JENSEN, JILL4680601/01/2014
32.87WENDT, ROY4690401/01/2014
84.94REILLY, THOMAS4719801/29/2014
4.49SCHREIER, MARK OR MELISSA4728302/05/2014


207.30GIANSANTE, PAUL OR KATHARIN4741602/26/2014
114.00PAULEY, HUNTER4763203/19/2014
57.12RICHARDS, SUSAN4768903/26/2014
46.00NEVE, ERNEST4777204/02/2014
25.99REBECCA DUBEY4847206/05/2014
19.95MICHELLE PEDERSEN4850206/05/2014
72.00MICHAEL CUELLAR4853806/12/2014
72.00MICHAEL CUELLAR4862506/19/2014
72.00MICHAEL CUELLAR4870507/03/2014
100.00ERIN FLYNN4871407/03/2014
250.00DIANNE MOLLER4873307/03/2014


1,010.00STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE4874907/03/2014
3,167.973 RIVERS BILLING INC4882707/17/2014
126.00ROBERT TOTZ4890807/17/2014
50.00SHARON BRONSON4898308/07/2014
85.98TEN-41 PUBLIC SAFETY SUPPLY4904708/07/2014
216.00MICHAEL CUELLAR4907008/14/2014
180.00PAUL OTTESON4909008/14/2014
18.00MICHAEL PETERSON4909108/14/2014


2,794.643 RIVERS BILLING INC4911108/21/2014







BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/3Page09/18/2014 08:19 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 08/01/2014 TO 08/31/2014
Reconciliation Record ID: 4


AmountNameCheck NumberCheck Date


AP Checks


5,500.00BOBBY ROBERTS COMPANY INC4911908/21/2014
8,460.00CAVANAUGH CLAIMS INC/JEFF DANIELS4912108/21/2014
1,500.00CROSSOVER TOURING4912308/21/2014
530.46DANE COUNTY LANDFILL SITE #24912508/21/2014


2,500.00DYNAMIC ARTISTS MANAGEMENT LLC4912908/21/2014
750.00FIRST COUNTRY ENTERTAINMENT4913108/21/2014


2,375.00HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LLC4913608/21/2014
50.00RAVI KHANNA4914208/21/2014
44.00GARY LINDEMAN4914508/21/2014
50.00MALLING, VIK C4914608/21/2014
750.00MANDT COMMUNITY CENTER INC4914708/21/2014
180.00MIKE MC CLOSKEY4914908/21/2014
98.00PRIZE IMPRESSIONS LLC4915008/21/2014


2,550.00QUALITY INN & SUITES4915208/21/2014
1,200.00ROBERT SCHNEIDER4915708/21/2014


20.00WISC SUPREME COURT4917808/21/2014
7,711.36ALDI4918008/28/2014


11.31ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L4918108/28/2014
94,491.95AUXIANT4918208/28/2014
1,250.00CONWAY ENTERTAINMENT GROUP LLC4918308/28/2014
575.75DEAN CLINIC4918408/28/2014
325.00F.D.S. ENTERPRISES INC4918508/28/2014
178.28GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC.4918608/28/2014
457.00GREENSPIRE APARTMENTS4918708/28/2014


2,500.00HELLO BOOKING INC4918808/28/2014
97.75INKWORKS INC4918908/28/2014
65.00AMANDA MCGOWAN4919008/28/2014
375.00MONTEREY INTNL. TALENT AGENCY, INC.4919108/28/2014


36,763.40NORTH SHORE BANK FSB4919208/28/2014
96.00O'BRION AGENCY LLC4919308/28/2014
751.14POMP'S TIRE SERVICE INC4919408/28/2014
217.50POOTER'S ALL AMERICAN HOT DOGS4919508/28/2014
9.90PROFESSIONAL EQUIP & SUPPLY4919608/28/2014


450.00TONY PRZEDWIECKI4919708/28/2014
173.40PUBLIC HEALTH MADISON DANE CO4919808/28/2014
224.98REINDERS INC.4919908/28/2014
560.00ROSEWOOD APARTMENTS4920008/28/2014
870.43ROUNDYS4920108/28/2014
50.00TORY SLETTEN4920208/28/2014
24.96U.S. CELLULAR4920308/28/2014


12,778.30VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC4920408/28/2014
605.00WENNING, JOHN4920508/28/2014
48.45WIEDENBECK INC4920608/28/2014







BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 3/3Page09/18/2014 08:19 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 08/01/2014 TO 08/31/2014
Reconciliation Record ID: 4


AmountNameCheck NumberCheck Date


AP Checks


194.60WISC STATE JOURNAL4920708/28/2014
471.44WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA4920808/28/2014


AmountNameCheck NumberCheck Date


Payroll Checks


929.53WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS4920908/29/2014
306.33STATE COLLECTION SERVICE INC4921008/29/2014 VOIDED 09/08/2014


4,160.00WELLS FARGO BANK N.A.4921108/29/2014
580.00NORTH SHORE BANK FSB4921208/29/2014


203,780.21Total - 74 Outstanding Checks:
3,157,107.75Adjusted Bank Balance


0.00Unreconciled Difference:


DATE:REVIEWED BY:







FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS


CASH SUMMARY BY FUND FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/2Page:09/18/2014 08:21 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


FROM 08/01/2014 TO 08/31/2014


Ending
Balance


08/31/2014
Total
Credits


Total
Debits


Beginning
Balance


08/01/2014DescriptionFund


1,546,726.780.000.001,546,726.78ALLOCATIONS FUND001


5,775,177.201,547,699.463,097,775.524,225,101.14GENERAL FUND100


475,282.4712,142.109,768.83477,655.74TID #3 FUND203


968,766.950.0029.45968,737.50TID #4 FUND204


59,614.500.000.0059,614.50TID #5 FUND205


(12,526.92)3,806.200.00(8,720.72)SAFETY BUILDING FUND212


39,884.8271,089.732,883.26108,091.29LIBRARY FUND215


208,281.301,270.906,008.39203,543.81LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND217


17,644.760.000.3117,644.45FIRE EQUIPMENT FUND221


2,569.230.000.002,569.23RIVER TRAIL FUND222


141,857.730.002,070.54139,787.19PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND223


422,026.733,459.4272,480.12353,006.03STORM SEWER FUND224


33,082.170.000.0033,082.17225


171,986.930.005.27171,981.66EMS TRUCK FUND227


39,302.480.001.2439,301.24EMS EQUIPMENT FUND228


4,401.900.000.004,401.90SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP229


20,015.80751.200.0020,767.00TOWNSHIP OUTREACH FUND230


27,354.725,145.90298.9332,201.69SENIORS IN NEED231


421,221.30610.001,181.71420,649.59SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND232


19,668.720.000.0019,668.72HOLIDAY FUND233


51,226.8012,337.74630.4062,934.14FOOD PANTRY234


1,932.110.000.001,932.11LANDMARKS235


1,514.001,200.000.002,714.00TREE COMMISSION236


262.500.0052.50210.00STOUGHTON ARTS COUNCIL239


19,150.87125.00235.0019,040.87EMS TRUST FUND241


42,184.567,040.652,835.6246,389.59FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND242


686,865.540.006.51686,859.03FIRE PENSION FUND243


6,494.120.000.006,494.12CDBG FUND244


147,696.82550,008.98844,983.91(147,278.11)OPERA HOUSE FUND245


9,597.070.000.319,596.76OPERA HOUSE REPAIR FUND246


23,335.9014,983.80264.0038,055.70TOURISM FUND247


69,407.5938,045.420.00107,453.01SICK LEAVE FUND250


(186,000.89)275,850.25137,266.86(47,417.50)HEALTH INSURANCE FUND251


7,488.16459.4731.007,916.63K9 FUND252


136,446.441,492.743.10137,936.08ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND260


103,564.55122.083.10103,683.53REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY261


204,080.920.004.34204,076.58SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS270


(284,998.96)26,182.5023,466.63(282,283.09)DEBT SERVICE FUND300


3,186,409.2748,325.05168.163,234,566.16CONSTRUCTION FUND400


42,044.5714,885.1135,845.7121,083.97CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND410


271,777.79140.2220,785.72251,132.29BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND411


717,031.990.0010.54717,021.45EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND412







FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS


CASH SUMMARY BY FUND FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/2Page:09/18/2014 08:21 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


FROM 08/01/2014 TO 08/31/2014


Ending
Balance


08/31/2014
Total
Credits


Total
Debits


Beginning
Balance


08/01/2014DescriptionFund


(148,182.42)37,984.0440,106.00(150,304.38)EMS603


15,491,668.872,675,157.964,299,202.9813,867,623.85TOTAL - ALL FUNDS







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 1/4Page:09/18/2014 08:29 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 08/01/2014 - 08/31/2014 Open And Completed Receipts


AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #
DistributionDescription


134.47100-00000-48114-10100000 DIVIDENDS
16.95100-00000-48112-41600000 INTEREST ON TAXES
594.00100-00000-46759-50100000 VIDEO PRODUCTION SERVICES
20.00100-00000-46757-50100000 CABLE - TAXABLE SALES


1,993.24100-00000-46753-50100000 MEDIA CONSULTATION/MISC
2,169.75100-00000-46752-32459800 REC INSTRUCTION FEES


17.00100-00000-46752-32457400 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
3,188.75100-00000-46752-32456500 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
610.00100-00000-46752-32455900 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
100.00100-00000-46752-32455000 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
453.00100-00000-46752-32450800 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
20.00100-00000-46752-32450000 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
100.00100-00000-46752 REC INSTRUCTION FEES


14,438.00100-00000-46751-32650200 SWIM POND CONCESSIONS
5,695.50100-00000-46750-32650200 RECREATION
125.00100-00000-46750-32453700 RECREATION
459.25100-00000-46750-32450800 RECREATION
10.00100-00000-46750-32450700 RECREATION
639.29100-00000-46750-32450000 RECREATION
525.00100-00000-46720-51300000 PARK RESERVATIONS
24.00100-00000-46610 NEWSLETTER
59.00100-00000-46590 TAXABLE CRAFT SALES
506.00100-00000-46540-42100000 CEMETERY FEES
625.00100-00000-46540-42100000 CEMETERY FEES
475.00100-00000-46430-31200000 STREET OPENING


11,841.99100-00000-46290-31000000 MVD FEES
1,076.95100-00000-46210-31100000 POLICE DEPT FEES


10.00100-00000-46210-31100000 POLICE DEPT FEES
92.84100-00000-46210-30800000 POLICE DEPT FEES


1,435.00100-00000-46150-41500000 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES
1,000.00100-00000-46110-10100000 MISC. REVENUE
670.00100-00000-45130-31100000 PARKING FINES


1,775.00100-00000-44900-32200000 MISC
797.92100-00000-44330-32200000 HEATING
889.90100-00000-44320-32200000 PLUMBING
814.90100-00000-44310-32200000 ELECTRICAL


3,169.98100-00000-44300-32200000 BUILDING
302.50100-00000-44150-31600000 MISC. LICENSE
675.00100-00000-44111-31600000 OPERATORS


10,354.01100-00000-22210 COURT FINES
150.00100-00000-22111 DANE COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE
124.00100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE


5,046.95100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES
7,700.00100-00000-13010 UT WW
6,600.00100-00000-13010 UT WTR
17,700.00100-00000-13010 UT ELE
1,500.00100-00000-13010 ST OPE
37,247.89100-00000-13010 POLICE
1,088.29100-00000-13010 LIFE I
494.00100-00000-13010 INS-RE
243.00100-00000-13010 GARBAG


17,240.79100-00000-13010 FSAYC
46,586.15100-00000-13010 FIRE-O


720.83100-00000-13010 CO YOU
161.44100-00000-12330 DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES
600.00100-00000-11104 PETTY CASH


*** TOTAL BY GL DISTRIBUTION ***


777,598.81Total of 541 Receipts







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 2/4Page:09/18/2014 08:29 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 08/01/2014 - 08/31/2014 Open And Completed Receipts


AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #
DistributionDescription


178.00245-00000-26500-50215020 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
517.00245-00000-26500-50215019 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE


6,366.00245-00000-26500-50215018 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
834.00245-00000-26500-50215017 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE


2,413.00245-00000-26500-50215016 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
479.00245-00000-26500-50215015 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE


1,764.00245-00000-26500-50215014 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
1,224.00245-00000-26500-50215013 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
9,523.50245-00000-26500-50215012 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
398.00245-00000-26500-50215011 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
508.00245-00000-26500-50215010 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
468.00245-00000-26500-50215009 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE


2,938.00245-00000-26500-50215008 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
4,208.00245-00000-26500-50215007 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
2,900.00245-00000-26500-50215006 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
5,840.00245-00000-26500-50215005 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
6,944.00245-00000-26500-50215004 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
3,104.00245-00000-26500-50215003 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
412.00245-00000-26500-50215002 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE


10,116.00245-00000-26500-50215001 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
2,500.00242-00000-48526 HOLIDAY LIGHTS DONATIONS
335.00242-00000-48521 DANCE DONATIONS
135.00241-00000-48500-70200000 DONATIONS
100.00241-00000-48500 DONATIONS
52.50239-00000-48550 DONATIONS
0.66234-55100-50724 FOOD PANTRY EXPENSES


628.50234-00000-48550 DONATIONS
85.00232-00000-48513 DONATIONS - LOAN CLOSET


1,084.00232-00000-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT
48.00231-54600-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES
250.00231-00000-48561 DONATIONS - SENIORS IN NEED
285.00224-00000-46435-50600000 YARD WASTE SITE FEES
174.00224-00000-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES
449.23224-00000-13010 SW FEE


71,563.21224-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
2,067.46223-00000-42190 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS
5,970.17217-00000-48530 DONATIONS -FUNDRAISING ACCOUNT


7.95217-00000-48500 DONATIONS
133.47215-00000-46712-51000000 COPY MACHINE
133.47215-00000-46712-50900000 COPY MACHINE
66.73215-00000-46712-20400000 COPY MACHINE


1,252.99215-00000-46710-51000000 FINES
795.17215-00000-46710-50900000 FINES
361.43215-00000-46710-20400000 FINES
56.00215-00000-46110-51000000 MISC. REVENUE
56.00215-00000-46110-50900000 MISC. REVENUE
28.00215-00000-46110-20400000 MISC. REVENUE


9,751.30203-00000-42190 NELSON
(442.32)100-55300-50344-32400000 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-4
819.85100-55200-50245-31500000 BUILDING & GROUNDS
1.58100-52100-50340-31100000 OPERATING EXPENSES


150.00100-52100-50190-31100000 TRAINING
150.00100-52100-50190-30600000 TRAINING
(80.99)100-51400-50399-41600000 BUDGETING FOR OUTCOMES PROJECT
830.00100-00000-48542-30900000 SHOP WITH A COP
180.00100-00000-48540-30900000 POLICE SAFETY CAMP
41.00100-00000-48507 DONATIONS - SEN CNTR CASE MGMT


2,443.00100-00000-48505 DONATIONS - CENTER
833.60100-00000-48503 DONATIONS- KITCHEN FUND


1,033.00100-00000-48220-41900000 RENTAL INCOME







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 3/4Page:09/18/2014 08:29 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 08/01/2014 - 08/31/2014 Open And Completed Receipts


AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #
DistributionDescription


35,032.00410-00000-13010 FIRE-C
31.00252-00000-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.


2,809.51251-00000-48913 INS STOP LOSS REIMBURSEMENT
33,817.16251-00000-13010 UTILHE


220.21251-00000-13010 RETAIN
2,766.48251-00000-13010 RET HE
264.00247-00000-41210 ROOM TAXES
550.37245-55190-50340-50214505 OPERATING EXPENSES


3,215.60245-00000-48500-50210205 DONATIONS
678.75245-00000-46990-50210204 TAX EXEMPT SALES


1,900.00245-00000-46930-20110205 ANNUAL PUBLICATION
63,940.00245-00000-46920-50310205 MEMBERSHIPS
9,367.58245-00000-46745-50210205 REVENUE-FEES
23,094.80245-00000-46745-50200000 REVENUE-FEES
19,900.00245-00000-46742-50214535 TICKET SALES


367.00245-00000-46742-50214534 TICKET SALES
6,040.00245-00000-46742-50214533 TICKET SALES
3,417.50245-00000-46742-50214532 TICKET SALES
5,515.50245-00000-46742-50214531 TICKET SALES
2,210.00245-00000-46742-50214530 TICKET SALES
4,962.50245-00000-46742-50214529 TICKET SALES
6,362.50245-00000-46742-50214528 TICKET SALES
3,209.00245-00000-46742-50214527 TICKET SALES
4,492.00245-00000-46742-50214526 TICKET SALES
4,858.00245-00000-46742-50214525 TICKET SALES
1,264.00245-00000-46742-50214524 TICKET SALES
1,754.00245-00000-46742-50214523 TICKET SALES
1,670.00245-00000-46742-50214522 TICKET SALES
578.00245-00000-46742-50214521 TICKET SALES


6,836.00245-00000-46742-50214520 TICKET SALES
1,612.00245-00000-46742-50214519 TICKET SALES
1,196.00245-00000-46742-50214518 TICKET SALES
7,414.00245-00000-46742-50214517 TICKET SALES
1,330.00245-00000-46742-50214516 TICKET SALES
7,103.00245-00000-46742-50214515 TICKET SALES
1,258.00245-00000-46742-50214514 TICKET SALES
1,600.00245-00000-46742-50214514 TICKET SALES
2,759.00245-00000-46742-50214513 TICKET SALES
1,897.00245-00000-46742-50214512 TICKET SALES
1,395.00245-00000-46742-50214511 TICKET SALES
7,588.00245-00000-46742-50214510 TICKET SALES
5,198.00245-00000-46742-50214509 TICKET SALES
7,977.50245-00000-46742-50214508 TICKET SALES
1,245.00245-00000-46742-50214507 TICKET SALES
24,852.00245-00000-46742-50214504 TICKET SALES
2,076.00245-00000-46742-50214503 TICKET SALES
2,222.00245-00000-46742-50214502 TICKET SALES
1,918.00245-00000-46742-50214501 TICKET SALES
23,740.00245-00000-46742-50214500 TICKET SALES
(7,679.00)245-00000-46742-50210205 TICKET SALES


124.00245-00000-26500-50215031 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
512.00245-00000-26500-50215030 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
730.00245-00000-26500-50215029 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE


7,526.00245-00000-26500-50215028 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
1,061.00245-00000-26500-50215027 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
208.00245-00000-26500-50215026 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE


2,798.00245-00000-26500-50215025 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
1,835.00245-00000-26500-50215024 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
7,011.00245-00000-26500-50215023 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
14,364.00245-00000-26500-50215021 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 4/4Page:09/18/2014 08:29 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 08/01/2014 - 08/31/2014 Open And Completed Receipts


AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #
DistributionDescription


777,598.81TOTAL - ALL FUNDS:


17,033.86411 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND
35,032.00410 CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND


31.00252 K9 FUND
39,613.36251 HEALTH INSURANCE FUND


264.00247 TOURISM FUND
370,188.10245 OPERA HOUSE FUND
2,835.00242 FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND
235.00241 EMS TRUST FUND
52.50239 STOUGHTON ARTS COUNCIL
629.16234 FOOD PANTRY


1,169.00232 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND
298.00231 SENIORS IN NEED


72,471.44224 STORM SEWER FUND
2,067.46223 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND
5,978.12217 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND
2,883.26215 LIBRARY FUND
9,751.30203 TID #3 FUND


217,066.25100 GENERAL FUND
*** TOTAL BY FUND ***


777,598.81TOTAL - ALL GL NUMBERS:


2,612.00411-00000-48220 RENTAL INCOME
14,421.86411-00000-13010 RENT







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2014 TO 08/31/2014


09/18/2014 08:29 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 1/3


CR AmountDR AmountGL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '364'CRJE08/12/2014


GL Trx #: 4372
750,000.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


750,000.00WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC100-00000-11311WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC


750,000.00750,000.00


Ref Num1: '366'CRJE08/14/2014
GL Trx #: 4929


230,000.00PRIMARY CHECKING245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
230,000.00US BANK - CC245-00000-11102US BANK - CC


230,000.00230,000.00


Ref Num1: '391'CRJE08/31/2014


GL Trx #: 5677
926.48PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


926.48UNITED WAY DONATIONS100-00000-48524-32500000UNITED WAY DONATIONS


926.48926.48


Ref Num1: '392'CRJE08/31/2014
GL Trx #: 5678


4,738.00PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
4,738.00MCCI LEASE PAYMENTS300-00000-48250-41700000MCCI LEASE PAYMENTS


4,738.004,738.00


Ref Num1: '393'CRJE08/31/2014


GL Trx #: 5679
10.13PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


10.13INTEREST100-00000-48110-41600000INTEREST


10.1310.13


Ref Num1: '394'CRJE08/31/2014
GL Trx #: 5680


39,818.45PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
39,818.45AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES603-00000-13016AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES


39,818.4539,818.45


Ref Num1: '395'CRJE08/31/2014


GL Trx #: 5681
31.10PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


31.10TAXES RECEIVABLE100-00000-13070TAXES RECEIVABLE


31.1031.10







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2014 TO 08/31/2014


09/18/2014 08:29 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 2/3


CR AmountDR AmountGL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '396'CRJE08/31/2014


GL Trx #: 5682
2,039,604.05PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


2,039,604.05TAXES RECEIVABLE100-00000-13070TAXES RECEIVABLE


2,039,604.052,039,604.05


Ref Num1: '397'CRJE08/31/2014
GL Trx #: 5683


515.05PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
515.05COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


515.05515.05


Ref Num1: '398'CRJE08/31/2014


GL Trx #: 5684
36,747.34PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


36,747.34CABLE FRANCHISE FEE100-00000-46755-40400000CABLE FRANCHISE FEE


36,747.3436,747.34


Ref Num1: '399'CRJE08/31/2014
GL Trx #: 5685


18,725.11PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
18,725.11REBATE300-00000-48113-41700000REBATE


18,725.1118,725.11


Ref Num1: '400'CRJE08/31/2014


GL Trx #: 5686
25.00PRIMARY CHECKING217-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


25.00DONATIONS -FUNDRAISING217-00000-48530DONATIONS -FUNDRAISING ACCOUNT


25.0025.00


Ref Num1: '401'CRJE08/31/2014
GL Trx #: 5687


276.50PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
276.50MISC. REVENUE100-00000-46110-41600000MISC. REVENUE


276.50276.50


Ref Num1: '415'CRJE08/31/2014


GL Trx #: 5701
1,652.47PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


1,652.47EBC DEDUCTIONS100-00000-21520EBC DEDUCTIONS


1,652.471,652.47







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2014 TO 08/31/2014


09/18/2014 08:29 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 3/3


CR AmountDR AmountGL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '417'CRJE08/31/2014


GL Trx #: 5824
36,747.34PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


36,747.34CABLE FRANCHISE FEE100-00000-46755-40400000CABLE FRANCHISE FEE


36,747.3436,747.34


Ref Num1: '418'CRJE08/31/2014
GL Trx #: 5825


34,767.34PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
34,767.34CABLE FRANCHISE FEE100-00000-46755-40400000CABLE FRANCHISE FEE


34,767.3434,767.34


3,121,089.683,121,089.68GRAND TOTAL:


39,818.45603-00000-13016AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES


39,818.45603-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
4,738.00300-00000-48250-41700000MCCI LEASE PAYMENTS


18,725.11300-00000-48113-41700000REBATE
23,463.11300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


230,000.00245-00000-11102US BANK - CC
230,000.00245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


25.00217-00000-48530DONATIONS -FUNDRAISING ACCOUNT
25.00217-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


926.48100-00000-48524-32500000UNITED WAY DONATIONS
10.13100-00000-48110-41600000INTEREST


34,767.34100-00000-46755-40400000CABLE FRANCHISE FEE
276.50100-00000-46110-41600000MISC. REVENUE


515.05100-00000-22210COURT FINES
1,652.47100-00000-21520EBC DEDUCTIONS


2,039,635.15100-00000-13070TAXES RECEIVABLE
750,000.00100-00000-11311WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC


2,827,783.12100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
TOTALS:


3,194,584.363,194,584.36







CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 1/4Page:09/18/2014 08:31 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


CHECK DATE FROM 08/01/2014 - 08/31/2014


AmountVendor NameVendorCheckCheck Date


Bank 3 PRIMARY CHECKING


100.00K AGUADO0047904897608/07/2014
95.85AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL0001114897708/07/2014
10.73ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L0001154897808/07/2014
500.00JEFF ARNESON0047854897908/07/2014


1,228.50CRAIG ARVOLD0023784898008/07/2014
79,086.06AUXIANT0001504898108/07/2014


998.00AZTLAND LLC0024054898208/07/2014
50.00SHARON BRONSON0047874898308/07/2014
216.00CAYO III, JAMES0029984898408/07/2014
360.00JEFFRY CHASE0002254898508/07/2014
80.83CINTAS CORPORATION #4460002374898608/07/2014
270.00CITY TREASURER - MADISON0002404898708/07/2014


2,400.00CASEY COATS0041334898808/07/2014
62.50COMMUNITY LIVING ALLIANCE0042644898908/07/2014
522.15CONANT AUTOMOTIVE INC0021544899008/07/2014


11,750.00CONCERTED EFFORTS LLC0029424899108/07/2014
495.44CORPORATE BUSINESS SYSTEMS0030834899208/07/2014
108.00COURIER HUB0034334899308/07/2014
598.86D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC0003164899408/07/2014
686.69DANE COUNTY TREASURER0002844899508/07/2014


16,075.84DANE COUNTY TREASURER.0002874899608/07/2014
35.00DCAVS0027834899708/07/2014
88.80DEPT OF REVENUE0047924899808/07/2014
51.35DHL EXPRESS0047844899908/07/2014
50.00BRENDA DUSHACK0047864900008/07/2014


34,880.00EWALD CHEVROLET BUICK LLC0014334900108/07/2014
104.07EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS0003464900208/07/2014


10,676.62F.D.S. ENTERPRISES INC0038594900308/07/2014
250.00FLEMING & ASSOCIATES INC0025984900408/07/2014
748.00GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC.0003924900508/07/2014
114.00ROBERT GROLEAU0038674900608/07/2014
30.00MARK HOLZMAN0047894900708/07/2014
270.25INKWORKS INC0004724900808/07/2014
217.62INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE0004754900908/07/2014


4,512.00IWORQ SYSTEMS INC0031054901008/07/2014
47.50JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC0004874901108/07/2014
91.80JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC0004884901208/07/2014


56,281.60JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC0024144901308/07/2014
164.50TERRY KAHL0005044901408/07/2014
250.00DAVID KALLAND0005054901508/07/2014
222.00JOHN KARLSLYST III0046994901608/07/2014
54.00BRADLEY KEENAN0040864901708/07/2014
446.88KELLY SERVICES INC0038694901808/07/2014
31.00LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC0020574901908/07/2014


1,663.40LEVEL UP LLC0041924902008/07/2014
227.12VILLAGE OF MC FARLAND0020634902108/07/2014
340.00MEITNERS LAND SERVICE LLC0006084902208/07/2014
50.00BILL NIEMUTH0047884902308/07/2014
96.00O'BRION AGENCY LLC0021864902408/07/2014
395.43OFFICE DEPOT0006684902508/07/2014


2,500.00PARADIGM0020594902608/07/2014
180.00SHAD PETERSON0047914902708/07/2014
506.48POMP'S TIRE SERVICE INC0041824902808/07/2014
72.00CHRISTOPHER PROST0047054902908/07/2014
250.00BART OR LISA QUALE0041254903008/07/2014
100.00POONAM RAO0046564903108/07/2014
48.55RICOH USA INC0012154903208/07/2014
842.99ROUNDYS0007764903308/07/2014
206.00AUSTIN SCHEEL0046844903408/07/2014
40.00ROBERT SCHENK0040844903508/07/2014
74.48SCHWAAB INC0008004903608/07/2014
63.33SKAALEN NURSING AND0016304903708/07/2014


3,000.00SKYLINE MUSIC LLC0020334903808/07/2014
72.00COLE SPANGLER0046834903908/07/2014
40.00SPRINGSTED INC0031414904008/07/2014


3,329.73STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE0008504904108/07/2014
124.88STOUGHTON HOSPITAL - WI0008604904208/07/2014
88.00STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY0008614904308/07/2014
258.32STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES0008624904408/07/2014


11,654.07STOUGHTON VISITOR SERVICES0019374904508/07/2014
865.00STREICHER'S0008754904608/07/2014
85.98TEN-41 PUBLIC SAFETY SUPPLY0046444904708/07/2014
55.00TOLD YA TOWING & RECOVERY LLC0047434904808/07/2014
154.68TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC0009164904908/07/2014
141.21U.S. CELLULAR0013264905008/07/2014
76.03UNIFORM DEN EAST0047374905108/07/2014
225.00UPS STORE0009424905208/07/2014


1,519.98WISC DEPT OF ADMIN-MIL0009954905308/07/2014







CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 2/4Page:09/18/2014 08:31 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


CHECK DATE FROM 08/01/2014 - 08/31/2014


AmountVendor NameVendorCheckCheck Date


750.00WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON0010014905408/07/2014
345.80WISC STATE JOURNAL0010194905508/07/2014
990.00XAVUS SOLUTIONS LLC0010344905608/07/2014
0.00US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS0046921(S)08/08/2014


189.66US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS00469212(E)08/08/2014
1,266.67US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS00469213(E)08/08/2014
502.05US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS00469214(E)08/08/2014
95.00US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS00469215(E)08/08/2014
161.50US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS00469216(E)08/08/2014
15.67US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS00469217(E)08/08/2014
18.60US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS00469218(E)08/08/2014
120.20US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS00469219(E)08/08/2014
0.00US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS0046922(S)08/08/2014


425.00US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS00469220(E)08/08/2014
247.78US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS00469221(E)08/08/2014
62.45US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS00469222(E)08/08/2014
579.72US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS00469223(E)08/08/2014
37.96US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS00469224(E)08/08/2014
17.14US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS00469225(E)08/08/2014
145.00US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS00469226(E)08/08/2014
253.46US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS00469227(E)08/08/2014
42.53US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS00469228(E)08/08/2014
142.57US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS00469229(E)08/08/2014
0.00US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS0046923(S)08/08/2014
9.47US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS00469230(E)08/08/2014
3.50US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS00469231(E)08/08/2014


268.00US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS00469232(E)08/08/2014
279.22US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS00469233(E)08/08/2014
313.20US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS00469234(E)08/08/2014
404.78US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS00469235(E)08/08/2014
6.00US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS00469236(E)08/08/2014


751.33US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS00469237(E)08/08/2014
195.00US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS00469238(E)08/08/2014


1,375.52US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS00469239(E)08/08/2014
0.00US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS0046924(S)08/08/2014
56.65US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS00469240(E)08/08/2014


1,833.63US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS00469241(E)08/08/2014
197.01US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS00469242(E)08/08/2014
6.33US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS00469243(E)08/08/2014


650.00US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS00469244(E)08/08/2014
377.69US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS00469245(E)08/08/2014
0.00US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS0046925(S)08/08/2014
0.00US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS0046926(S)08/08/2014
0.00US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS0046927(S)08/08/2014


502.04ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L0001154906108/14/2014
1,576.72AMERICAN TRUCKBOXES LLC0048004906208/14/2014
1,614.66ANGUS YOUNG ASSOCIATES INC0038744906308/14/2014
18,084.03AUXIANT0001504906408/14/2014
2,500.00CHUCK MEAD TOURS LLC0047944906508/14/2014
7,161.00CITIES & VILLAGES MUTUAL INS C0002394906608/14/2014
1,079.00CLARITY CLEANERS LLC0024164906708/14/2014
739.86COMDATA CORPORATION0002484906808/14/2014
182.00CONSTRUCTION FABRICS & MATERIA0002574906908/14/2014
216.00MICHAEL CUELLAR0046944907008/14/2014
75.00DANE COUNTY PARKS DEPARTMENT0047634907108/14/2014


4,758.35DANE COUNTY TREASURER0002844907208/14/2014
174.00DEAN CLINIC0029994907308/14/2014


1,620.00FITPRO SERVICES LLC0033744907408/14/2014
1,500.00FRIENDS OF THE STOUGHTON0020244907508/14/2014
225.00GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC.0003924907608/14/2014
172.00ROBERT GROLEAU0038674907708/14/2014
160.00HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LLC0028454907808/14/2014
184.00HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT0004324907908/14/2014
220.39SUSAN HEGER0041304908008/14/2014
192.68INKWORKS INC0004724908108/14/2014


6,000.00INTERNATIONAL MUSIC NETWORK0022214908208/14/2014
142.50JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC0004874908308/14/2014
126.00JOHN KARLSLYST III0046994908408/14/2014
54.00BRADLEY KEENAN0040864908508/14/2014
51.58VICKIE KITTLESON0030904908608/14/2014
72.00AVERY KURTZ0047004908708/14/2014
927.00MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICAL0006144908808/14/2014
602.00MUNICIPAL CODE CORPORATION0006394908908/14/2014
180.00PAUL OTTESON0038354909008/14/2014
18.00MICHAEL PETERSON0041294909108/14/2014
216.00CHRISTOPHER PROST0047054909208/14/2014
721.73ROUNDYS0007764909308/14/2014
170.00AUSTIN SCHEEL0046844909408/14/2014
40.00ROBERT SCHENK0040844909508/14/2014


9,674.49STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP0021394909608/14/2014
178.80STOUGHTON FLORAL INC0008554909708/14/2014







CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 3/4Page:09/18/2014 08:31 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


CHECK DATE FROM 08/01/2014 - 08/31/2014


AmountVendor NameVendorCheckCheck Date


79.00STOUGHTON HOSPITAL0008584909808/14/2014
3,539.29STOUGHTON UTILITIES0008664909908/14/2014


36.00UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY0009354910008/14/2014
3,592.25VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES INC0009594910108/14/2014


15.00VIKING LANES0041164910208/14/2014
35.00WISC DEPT OF REVENUE0047984910308/14/2014
218.65WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA0009294910408/14/2014


2,794.643 RIVERS BILLING INC0025414911108/21/2014
100.57AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL0001114911208/21/2014
144.00ALERE TOXICOLOGY SERVICES INC0025544911308/21/2014
145.71ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L0001154911408/21/2014
175.00ANIMART0041064911508/21/2014
123.64AT&T0001434911608/21/2014


74,746.56AUXIANT0001504911708/21/2014
300.00BIZANARCHY LLC0046694911808/21/2014


5,500.00BOBBY ROBERTS COMPANY INC0040824911908/21/2014
2,590.00BRAUN BUILT INC0010754912008/21/2014
8,460.00CAVANAUGH CLAIMS INC/JEFF DANIELS0027794912108/21/2014
400.03CINTAS CORPORATION #4460002374912208/21/2014


1,500.00CROSSOVER TOURING0042494912308/21/2014
405.04D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC0003164912408/21/2014
530.46DANE COUNTY LANDFILL SITE #20013864912508/21/2014
30.00DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS0002824912608/21/2014
668.84DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C0002864912708/21/2014
106.00DEAN CLINIC0029994912808/21/2014


2,500.00DYNAMIC ARTISTS MANAGEMENT LLC0026494912908/21/2014
154.62EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS0003464913008/21/2014
750.00FIRST COUNTRY ENTERTAINMENT0048094913108/21/2014


1,672.46FOREVER SANDFILL & LIMESTONE0003624913208/21/2014
850.00FORREST STREET FURNITURE LLC0042434913308/21/2014
520.12GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC.0003924913408/21/2014
6.70GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC0004084913508/21/2014


2,375.00HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LLC0028454913608/21/2014
136.00HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT0004324913708/21/2014
72.80JUDITH ANN HOFRICHTER0048034913808/21/2014
416.78JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC0004874913908/21/2014
564.39KAYSER AUTOMOTIVE GROUP0005084914008/21/2014
319.20KELLY SERVICES INC0038694914108/21/2014
50.00RAVI KHANNA0048014914208/21/2014
136.00EARL KRUEGER0005344914308/21/2014
566.93LANDMARK SERVICES COOPERATIVE0005414914408/21/2014
44.00GARY LINDEMAN0048084914508/21/2014
50.00MALLING, VIK C0033094914608/21/2014
750.00MANDT COMMUNITY CENTER INC0005814914708/21/2014
69.65KENDALL MC BROOM0034714914808/21/2014
180.00MIKE MC CLOSKEY0048104914908/21/2014
98.00PRIZE IMPRESSIONS LLC0007204915008/21/2014
649.00PROMOTIONS BY YOLANDA0026314915108/21/2014


2,550.00QUALITY INN & SUITES0031994915208/21/2014
305.88RICOH USA INC0012154915308/21/2014
580.00SAFE STEP LLC0047954915408/21/2014
54.00KORI SAGEN0034824915508/21/2014
95.00SCHMIDT'S AUTO INC0007944915608/21/2014


1,200.00ROBERT SCHNEIDER0048024915708/21/2014
623.87SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR CO INC0007994915808/21/2014
180.25SHRED-IT0013774915908/21/2014
857.00SIEMENS INDUSTRY INC0030614916008/21/2014
154.62SKAALEN NURSING AND0016304916108/21/2014
239.76STATE INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS0041594916208/21/2014
252.85STOUGHTON HOSPITAL0008584916308/21/2014
125.00STOUGHTON HOSPITAL0008584916408/21/2014
295.00STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY0008614916508/21/2014


26,493.94STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES0008624916608/21/2014
923.89STOUGHTON UTILITIES0008664916708/21/2014


17,121.06STRAND ASSOCIATES INC0008694916808/21/2014
24.66TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC0009164916908/21/2014
50.00TRADS0047974917008/21/2014
100.88U.S. CELLULAR0013264917108/21/2014
54.00UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY0009354917208/21/2014
49.38UPS STORE0009424917308/21/2014
8.49VERIZON WIRELESS0021474917408/21/2014


322.00WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE-CRIME INF0009984917508/21/2014
540.00WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON0010014917608/21/2014
35.00WISC DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION0041444917708/21/2014
20.00WISC SUPREME COURT0010214917808/21/2014
409.90WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA0009294917908/21/2014


3,330.40US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS00469246(E)08/22/2014
9,446.94US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS00469247(E)08/22/2014
2,363.17US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS00469248(E)08/22/2014
7,711.36ALDI0031724918008/28/2014


11.31ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L0001154918108/28/2014







CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 4/4Page:09/18/2014 08:31 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


CHECK DATE FROM 08/01/2014 - 08/31/2014


AmountVendor NameVendorCheckCheck Date


94,491.95AUXIANT0001504918208/28/2014
1,250.00CONWAY ENTERTAINMENT GROUP LLC0046934918308/28/2014
575.75DEAN CLINIC0029994918408/28/2014
325.00F.D.S. ENTERPRISES INC0038594918508/28/2014
178.28GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC.0003924918608/28/2014
457.00GREENSPIRE APARTMENTS0017284918708/28/2014


2,500.00HELLO BOOKING INC0046774918808/28/2014
97.75INKWORKS INC0004724918908/28/2014
65.00AMANDA MCGOWAN0048144919008/28/2014
375.00MONTEREY INTNL. TALENT AGENCY, INC.0041494919108/28/2014


36,763.40NORTH SHORE BANK FSB0006624919208/28/2014
96.00O'BRION AGENCY LLC0021864919308/28/2014
751.14POMP'S TIRE SERVICE INC0041824919408/28/2014
217.50POOTER'S ALL AMERICAN HOT DOGS0048184919508/28/2014
9.90PROFESSIONAL EQUIP & SUPPLY0007244919608/28/2014


450.00TONY PRZEDWIECKI0048174919708/28/2014
173.40PUBLIC HEALTH MADISON DANE CO0031574919808/28/2014
224.98REINDERS INC.0016424919908/28/2014
560.00ROSEWOOD APARTMENTS0014604920008/28/2014
870.43ROUNDYS0007764920108/28/2014
50.00TORY SLETTEN0048194920208/28/2014
24.96U.S. CELLULAR0013264920308/28/2014


12,778.30VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC0026234920408/28/2014
605.00WENNING, JOHN0022394920508/28/2014
48.45WIEDENBECK INC0011174920608/28/2014
194.60WISC STATE JOURNAL0010194920708/28/2014
471.44WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA0009294920808/28/2014


3 TOTALS:


680,207.19Total of 267 Disbursements:


0.00Less 0 Void Checks:
680,207.19Total of 267 Checks:







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2014 TO 08/31/2014


09/18/2014 08:32 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 1/3


CR AmountDR AmountGL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '402'CDJE08/31/2014


GL Trx #: 5688
11,960.53MVD FEES100-00000-46290-31100000MVD FEES


11,960.53PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


11,960.5311,960.53


Ref Num1: '403'CDJE08/31/2014
GL Trx #: 5689


5,902.36OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRA251-51930-50216OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2
5,902.36PRIMARY CHECKING251-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


5,902.365,902.36


Ref Num1: '404'CDJE08/31/2014


GL Trx #: 5690
95.00EBC DEDUCTIONS100-00000-21520EBC DEDUCTIONS


95.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


95.0095.00


Ref Num1: '405'CDJE08/31/2014
GL Trx #: 5691


190.26OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRA100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2
190.26PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


190.26190.26


Ref Num1: '406'CDJE08/31/2014


GL Trx #: 5692
7,351.25INTEREST300-58200-50620-41700000INTEREST


7,351.25PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


7,351.257,351.25


Ref Num1: '407'CDJE08/31/2014
GL Trx #: 5693


18,831.25INTEREST300-58200-50620-41700000INTEREST
18,831.25PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


18,831.2518,831.25


Ref Num1: '408'CDJE08/31/2014


GL Trx #: 5694
125.00DONATIONS241-00000-48500-70200000DONATIONS


125.00PRIMARY CHECKING241-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


125.00125.00







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2014 TO 08/31/2014


09/18/2014 08:32 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 2/3


CR AmountDR AmountGL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '409'CDJE08/31/2014


GL Trx #: 5695
50.00MISC. LICENSE100-00000-44150-31600000MISC. LICENSE


50.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


50.0050.00


Ref Num1: '410'CDJE08/31/2014
GL Trx #: 5696


1,306.91SALES TAX PAYABLE100-00000-21104SALES TAX PAYABLE
1,306.91PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


1,306.911,306.91


Ref Num1: '411'CDJE08/31/2014


GL Trx #: 5697
25.14TRAINING100-52100-50190-30600000TRAINING


157.07UNIFORM ALLOWANCE100-52100-50390-31100000UNIFORM ALLOWANCE
15.40OPERATING EXPENSES100-52100-50340-30800000OPERATING EXPENSES


31.87EQUIPMENT RENTAL100-52100-50214EQUIPMENT RENTAL
2,773.00OPERATING EXPENSES-SPEC242-52200-50348-31900000OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-8


2,773.00PRIMARY CHECKING242-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
229.48PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


3,002.483,002.48


Ref Num1: '412'CDJE08/31/2014


GL Trx #: 5698
31.87TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51200-50212-31700000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE


176.35TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51200-50212-31700000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
208.22PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


208.22208.22


Ref Num1: '413'CDJE08/31/2014


GL Trx #: 5699
59.40POLICE SAFETY CAMP100-52100-50395-30900000POLICE SAFETY CAMP


300.00MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES100-54600-50200-30500000MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES
359.40PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


359.40359.40


Ref Num1: '414'CDJE08/31/2014


GL Trx #: 5700
236,953.81US BANK - CC245-00000-11102US BANK - CC


236,953.81PRIMARY CHECKING245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


236,953.81236,953.81


286,336.47286,336.47







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2014 TO 08/31/2014


09/18/2014 08:32 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 3/3


CR AmountDR AmountGL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


286,336.47286,336.47GRAND TOTAL:


26,182.50300-58200-50620-41700000INTEREST


26,182.50300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
5,902.36251-51930-50216OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2


5,902.36251-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
236,953.81245-00000-11102US BANK - CC


236,953.81245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
2,773.00242-52200-50348-31900000OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-8


2,773.00242-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
125.00241-00000-48500-70200000DONATIONS


125.00241-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
300.00100-54600-50200-30500000MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES


59.40100-52100-50395-30900000POLICE SAFETY CAMP
157.07100-52100-50390-31100000UNIFORM ALLOWANCE


15.40100-52100-50340-30800000OPERATING EXPENSES
31.87100-52100-50214EQUIPMENT RENTAL


25.14100-52100-50190-30600000TRAINING
190.26100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2


208.22100-51200-50212-31700000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
11,960.53100-00000-46290-31100000MVD FEES


50.00100-00000-44150-31600000MISC. LICENSE
95.00100-00000-21520EBC DEDUCTIONS


1,306.91100-00000-21104SALES TAX PAYABLE
14,399.80100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


TOTALS:







REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/8Page:09/18/2014 08:39 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2014


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2014


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
08/31/2014


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2014
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000


9.797,359,560.380.00798,351.628,157,912.00TAXES
100.00(35.00)0.0035.000.00SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
49.57822,875.870.00808,816.131,631,692.00INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES
94.156,555.868,145.20105,444.14112,000.00LICENSES & PERMITS
60.0045,995.54670.0069,004.46115,000.00FINES, FORFEITS & PENALTIES
37.25781,126.16151,913.77463,674.841,244,801.00PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE
92.686,000.001,500.0076,000.0082,000.00INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES FOR
87.9225,072.516,727.50182,522.49207,595.00MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE
69.1331,242.228,620.4069,958.78101,201.00Unclassified
0.0080,000.000.000.0080,000.00OTHER FINANCING SOURCES


21.949,158,393.54177,576.872,573,807.4611,732,201.0000000


21.949,158,393.54177,576.872,573,807.4611,732,201.00TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
Dept 51100-LEGISLATIVE


63.0217,568.664,198.3529,936.3447,505.00Unclassified


63.0217,568.664,198.3529,936.3447,505.0051100-LEGISLATIVE
Dept 51200-JUDICIAL


70.9917,172.415,833.9742,019.5959,192.00Unclassified


70.9917,172.415,833.9742,019.5959,192.0051200-JUDICIAL
Dept 51300-LEGAL


39.2165,348.147,259.8042,151.86107,500.00Unclassified


39.2165,348.147,259.8042,151.86107,500.0051300-LEGAL
Dept 51400-MAYOR


64.3938,074.749,713.0868,843.26106,918.00Unclassified


64.3938,074.749,713.0868,843.26106,918.0051400-MAYOR
Dept 51420-CLERK


47.52130,155.4819,551.78117,850.52248,006.00Unclassified


47.52130,155.4819,551.78117,850.52248,006.0051420-CLERK
Dept 51440-ELECTION


48.5510,393.21408.989,806.7920,200.00Unclassified


48.5510,393.21408.989,806.7920,200.0051440-ELECTION
Dept 51510-FINANCE DIRECTOR


58.11243,039.5142,980.99337,205.49580,245.00Unclassified


58.11243,039.5142,980.99337,205.49580,245.0051510-FINANCE DIRECTOR
Dept 51530-ASSESSOR


91.913,690.990.0041,909.0145,600.00Unclassified


91.913,690.990.0041,909.0145,600.0051530-ASSESSOR
Dept 51800-CITY WEBSITE


26.683,666.020.001,333.985,000.00Unclassified


26.683,666.020.001,333.985,000.0051800-CITY WEBSITE
Dept 51900-OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT


203.78(25,943.81)0.0050,943.8125,000.00Unclassified


203.78(25,943.81)0.0050,943.8125,000.0051900-OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT
Dept 51930-INSURANCE


98.033,785.727,161.00188,414.28192,200.00Unclassified


98.033,785.727,161.00188,414.28192,200.0051930-INSURANCE
Dept 52100-LAW ENFORCEMENT







REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/8Page:09/18/2014 08:39 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2014


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2014


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
08/31/2014


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2014
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures


68.15838,117.02291,698.461,793,030.982,631,148.00Unclassified


68.15838,117.02291,698.461,793,030.982,631,148.0052100-LAW ENFORCEMENT
Dept 52200-FIRE PROTECTION


63.33132,777.5331,503.17229,288.47362,066.00Unclassified


63.33132,777.5331,503.17229,288.47362,066.0052200-FIRE PROTECTION
Dept 52300-AMBULANCE


100.00(270.00)0.00270.000.00Unclassified


100.00(270.00)0.00270.000.0052300-AMBULANCE
Dept 52400-INSPECTION


68.2228,977.109,271.8062,202.9091,180.00Unclassified


68.2228,977.109,271.8062,202.9091,180.0052400-INSPECTION
Dept 53200-CITY BUILDINGS


50.2691,518.5912,002.3192,478.41183,997.00Unclassified


50.2691,518.5912,002.3192,478.41183,997.0053200-CITY BUILDINGS
Dept 53300-HIGHWAY & STREET MAINT/CONST


79.32198,602.32113,521.00761,863.68960,466.00Unclassified


79.32198,602.32113,521.00761,863.68960,466.0053300-HIGHWAY & STREET MAINT/CONST
Dept 53310-SNOW REMOVAL


62.2126,455.450.0043,544.5570,000.00Unclassified


62.2126,455.450.0043,544.5570,000.0053310-SNOW REMOVAL
Dept 53400-ROAD RELATED FACILITIES


13.1619,104.39(895.90)2,895.6122,000.00Unclassified


13.1619,104.39(895.90)2,895.6122,000.0053400-ROAD RELATED FACILITIES
Dept 53420-STREET LIGHTING


52.4069,017.039,942.3175,982.97145,000.00Unclassified


52.4069,017.039,942.3175,982.97145,000.0053420-STREET LIGHTING
Dept 53440-SWEEPING/STORM SEWERS


100.00(465.81)87.61465.810.00Unclassified


100.00(465.81)87.61465.810.0053440-SWEEPING/STORM SEWERS
Dept 53620-SANITATION


56.22306,425.6056,281.60393,574.40700,000.00Unclassified


56.22306,425.6056,281.60393,574.40700,000.0053620-SANITATION
Dept 54600-SENIOR CENTER


58.89212,841.1848,538.74304,849.82517,691.00Unclassified


58.89212,841.1848,538.74304,849.82517,691.0054600-SENIOR CENTER
Dept 54910-CEMETERY


67.8611,569.943,071.8024,430.0636,000.00Unclassified


67.8611,569.943,071.8024,430.0636,000.0054910-CEMETERY
Dept 55100-CULTURE


21.853,125.880.00874.124,000.00Unclassified


21.853,125.880.00874.124,000.0055100-CULTURE
Dept 55200-PARKS


54.7787,334.5221,202.16105,748.48193,083.00Unclassified


54.7787,334.5221,202.16105,748.48193,083.0055200-PARKS
Dept 55300-RECREATION PROGRAMS & EVENTS


85.1740,206.1548,095.81230,894.85271,101.00Unclassified


85.1740,206.1548,095.81230,894.85271,101.0055300-RECREATION PROGRAMS & EVENTS
Dept 55400-YOUTH CENTER


57.5569,413.5611,985.2094,097.44163,511.00Unclassified







REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 3/8Page:09/18/2014 08:39 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2014


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2014


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
08/31/2014


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2014
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures


57.5569,413.5611,985.2094,097.44163,511.0055400-YOUTH CENTER
Dept 55500-CABLE


64.9190,311.5025,435.96167,046.50257,358.00Unclassified


64.9190,311.5025,435.96167,046.50257,358.0055500-CABLE
Dept 56300-PLANNING


88.8121,790.6032,232.08172,981.40194,772.00Unclassified


88.8121,790.6032,232.08172,981.40194,772.0056300-PLANNING
Dept 59200-CONTINGENCY


0.0068,000.000.000.0068,000.00Unclassified


0.0068,000.000.000.0068,000.0059200-CONTINGENCY
Dept 59300-TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE


100.000.000.002,187,752.002,187,752.00Unclassified


100.000.000.002,187,752.002,187,752.0059300-TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE
Dept 59400-TRANSFER TO CAPITAL


100.000.000.00500,000.00500,000.00Unclassified


100.000.000.00500,000.00500,000.0059400-TRANSFER TO CAPITAL
Dept 59500-TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS


69.61189,055.410.00433,122.59622,178.00Unclassified


69.61189,055.410.00433,122.59622,178.0059500-TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS


74.093,010,859.03811,082.068,607,809.9711,618,669.00TOTAL Expenditures


5,314.806,147,534.51(633,505.19)(6,034,002.51)113,532.00NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


74.093,010,859.03811,082.068,607,809.9711,618,669.00TOTAL EXPENDITURES
21.949,158,393.54177,576.872,573,807.4611,732,201.00TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:







REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 4/8Page:09/18/2014 08:39 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2014


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2014


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
08/31/2014


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2014
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 215 - LIBRARY FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000


100.26(595.02)0.00232,595.02232,000.00INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES
81.084,634.712,861.3119,865.2924,500.00PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE
59.85214,192.130.00319,285.87533,478.00OTHER FINANCING SOURCES


72.37218,231.822,861.31571,746.18789,978.0000000


72.37218,231.822,861.31571,746.18789,978.00TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
Dept 55110


69.13243,857.3475,350.88546,121.66789,979.00Unclassified


69.13243,857.3475,350.88546,121.66789,979.0055110


69.13243,857.3475,350.88546,121.66789,979.00TOTAL Expenditures


2,562,45(25,625.52)(72,489.57)25,624.52(1.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


69.13243,857.3475,350.88546,121.66789,979.00TOTAL EXPENDITURES
72.37218,231.822,861.31571,746.18789,978.00TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 215 - LIBRARY FUND:







REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 5/8Page:09/18/2014 08:39 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2014


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2014


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
08/31/2014


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2014
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 245 - OPERA HOUSE FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000


68.24190,991.62269,118.63410,305.38601,297.00PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE
58.433,117.903,378.604,382.107,500.00MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE
100.00(5,400.00)0.005,400.000.00Unclassified


69.00188,709.52272,497.23420,087.48608,797.0000000


69.00188,709.52272,497.23420,087.48608,797.00TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
Dept 55190-GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSES


84.1591,757.10111,369.87487,117.90578,875.00Unclassified


84.1591,757.10111,369.87487,117.90578,875.0055190-GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSES


84.1591,757.10111,369.87487,117.90578,875.00TOTAL Expenditures


224.0296,952.42161,127.36(67,030.42)29,922.00NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


84.1591,757.10111,369.87487,117.90578,875.00TOTAL EXPENDITURES
69.00188,709.52272,497.23420,087.48608,797.00TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 245 - OPERA HOUSE FUND:







REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 6/8Page:09/18/2014 08:39 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2014


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2014


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
08/31/2014


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2014
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 300 - DEBT SERVICE FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000


100.00(77,360.51)23,466.6377,360.510.00MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE
100.00(79,133.00)0.0079,133.000.00Unclassified
100.00(2,226,461.60)0.002,226,461.600.00OTHER FINANCING SOURCES


100.00(2,382,955.11)23,466.632,382,955.110.0000000


100.00(2,382,955.11)23,466.632,382,955.110.00TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
Dept 58100-PRINCIPAL


100.00(2,330,425.17)0.002,330,425.170.00Unclassified


100.00(2,330,425.17)0.002,330,425.170.0058100-PRINCIPAL
Dept 58200-INTEREST & FISCAL CHARGES


100.00(302,726.15)26,182.50302,726.150.00Unclassified


100.00(302,726.15)26,182.50302,726.150.0058200-INTEREST & FISCAL CHARGES
Dept 58290


100.00(34,803.12)0.0034,803.120.00Unclassified


100.00(34,803.12)0.0034,803.120.0058290


100.00(2,667,954.44)26,182.502,667,954.440.00TOTAL Expenditures


100.00284,999.33(2,715.87)(284,999.33)0.00NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


100.00(2,667,954.44)26,182.502,667,954.440.00TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00(2,382,955.11)23,466.632,382,955.110.00TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 300 - DEBT SERVICE FUND:







REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 7/8Page:09/18/2014 08:39 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2014


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2014


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
08/31/2014


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2014
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000


100.00(538.77)168.16538.770.00MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE
100.00(3,035,000.00)0.003,035,000.000.00OTHER FINANCING SOURCES


100.00(3,035,538.77)168.163,035,538.770.0000000


100.00(3,035,538.77)168.163,035,538.770.00TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
Dept 57100


100.00(265,957.22)5,068.96265,957.220.00Unclassified


100.00(265,957.22)5,068.96265,957.220.0057100
Dept 57220


100.00(339,357.62)34,880.00339,357.620.00Unclassified


100.00(339,357.62)34,880.00339,357.620.0057220
Dept 57330


100.00(16,980.66)13,716.0116,980.660.00Unclassified


100.00(16,980.66)13,716.0116,980.660.0057330
Dept 57332-STREET CONSTRUCTION


100.00(5,813.09)0.005,813.090.00Unclassified


100.00(5,813.09)0.005,813.090.0057332-STREET CONSTRUCTION
Dept 57344-SIDEWALKS


100.00(5,813.08)0.005,813.080.00Unclassified


100.00(5,813.08)0.005,813.080.0057344-SIDEWALKS
Dept 57345-SIDEWALKS


100.00(18,032.80)12,219.7118,032.800.00Unclassified


100.00(18,032.80)12,219.7118,032.800.0057345-SIDEWALKS
Dept 57620


100.00(28,458.94)3,687.7728,458.940.00Unclassified


100.00(28,458.94)3,687.7728,458.940.0057620


100.00(680,413.41)69,572.45680,413.410.00TOTAL Expenditures


100.00(2,355,125.36)(69,404.29)2,355,125.360.00NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


100.00(680,413.41)69,572.45680,413.410.00TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00(3,035,538.77)168.163,035,538.770.00TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND:







REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 8/8Page:09/18/2014 08:39 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2014


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2014


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
08/31/2014


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2014
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000


100.00(10,807.29)0.9310,807.290.00MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE
100.00(121,581.50)60,791.00121,581.500.00Unclassified
100.00(200,000.00)0.00200,000.000.00OTHER FINANCING SOURCES


100.00(332,388.79)60,791.93332,388.790.0000000


100.00(332,388.79)60,791.93332,388.790.00TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
Dept 57140


100.00(14,992.45)2,590.0014,992.450.00Unclassified


100.00(14,992.45)2,590.0014,992.450.0057140
Dept 57190


100.00(11,295.95)10,057.1611,295.950.00Unclassified


100.00(11,295.95)10,057.1611,295.950.0057190
Dept 57191


100.00(136,829.41)0.00136,829.410.00Unclassified


100.00(136,829.41)0.00136,829.410.0057191
Dept 57210


100.00(53,055.83)305.3453,055.830.00Unclassified


100.00(53,055.83)305.3453,055.830.0057210
Dept 57220


100.00(28,850.09)1,932.6128,850.090.00Unclassified


100.00(28,850.09)1,932.6128,850.090.0057220
Dept 57331-STREET CONSTRUCTION


100.00(254,564.36)93,900.00254,564.360.00Unclassified


100.00(254,564.36)93,900.00254,564.360.0057331-STREET CONSTRUCTION
Dept 57620


100.00(25,309.00)0.0025,309.000.00Unclassified


100.00(25,309.00)0.0025,309.000.0057620
Dept 57630


100.00(160.00)0.00160.000.00Unclassified


100.00(160.00)0.00160.000.0057630


100.00(525,057.09)108,785.11525,057.090.00TOTAL Expenditures


100.00192,668.30(47,993.18)(192,668.30)0.00NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


100.00(525,057.09)108,785.11525,057.090.00TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00(332,388.79)60,791.93332,388.790.00TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND:


2,926.364,341,403.68(664,980.74)(4,197,950.68)143,453.00NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


104.06(526,951.47)1,202,342.8713,514,474.4712,987,523.00TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
70.953,814,452.21537,362.139,316,523.7913,130,976.00TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS







Opera House Board Meeting 
Tuesday June 3 – 10am 
Hall of Fame Room 
 
Present: President Mary Carel Verden, VP John Beutel, Amy McFarland, Paul Lawrence  
Absent/Excused:  Jon Lewis, Greg Jenson, Janet Hedstrom 
 
Staff:    Bill Brehm, Director of Opera House/Media Services 


Christina Dollhausen, Event Coordinator  
Mayor Donna Olson 
  


1. The meeting was called to order by President Verden at 10:10am. 
2. Moved by Lawrence, seconded by Beutel, that minutes of 4/29/2014 be approved.  Motion 


passed unanimously by acclamation.  
3. Brehm presented Directors Report: 


-13-14 almost complete, BDDS last show.   
-part-time position approved.  Julia Blaikie hired as Assistant Event Coordinator, permanent 30 
hrs a week.   
-seats/storage @ food pantry.  Found a place in old fire-station garage for storage for now 
-working diligently booking 14-15 season, lots of exciting shows already confirmed. 
-added show: Jeff Daniels coming Aug 23 
-Catfish River Music Festival – lots of logistics to figure out; sponsorships, creating website 
www.catfishrivermusicfest.com , marketing with social media, email, back pg of Isthmus.  
Fencing, electricity, beer, food carts, trash cans, fencing, electricity, port a potties, vendor tables, 
t-shirts/stickers, volunteers, multi purpose radios, etc… 
Cancelled shows: Grieg Male Chorus and Davina & the Vagabonds.  Sorting out refunds and 
notifying ticket holders and public. 
-been in touch with a local volunteer carpenter who has been fixing a few seats for us.  Shades, 
plasterers, and overall maintenance is a priority. 
*Board feels we need to pay close attention and share the Opera House’s tremendous economic 
impact to the community* 


        4. Financial update presented by Brehm: 
- should have final numbers soon to determine if we met our projected season goals 


5.   Future agenda items: Very impressive growth at the Opera House - Recommended to schedule a 
time to meet with council to share these #’s, seat maintenance, continue with OH growth and 
prosperity plan/discussion, seeking foundational supporters for upcoming seasons and shows, 
Grants, Donations, and Fundraisers need to be scheduled into the year, movie series at the 
Opera House 


6. A motion to adjourn was made by McFarland at 11:05am, seconded by Beutel.  Motion carried 
unanimously by acclamation. 


 
Respectfully submitted, 
Christina Dollhausen  - Event Coordinator, Stoughton Opera House 
 
**Here is a draft Mission Statement based on the discussion** Amy McFarland 
  
The Stoughton Opera House’s mission is to promote and provide diverse and inspiring performing arts; to reflect and enrich local 
and regional audiences of all ages, interests and backgrounds; to respect and expand historic preservation; and to sustain a strong 
and vital partnership with the city of Stoughton. 







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2014 PACKETS\09-23-2014\Minutes and reports\Landmarks Minutes 7-10-14.doc


Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes
Thursday, July 10, 2014 – 7:00 p.m.
City Hall, Hall of Fame Room, Lower Level, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI.


Members Present: Peggy Veregin, Chair; Alan Hedstrom, Vice-Chair; Andrea Rainka,
Secretary; Connie Kraus and Michael Engelberger
Absent and Excused: Anna Stracener
Staff: None
Guests: Art Wendt; David Kneebone


1. Call to order. Peggy called the meeting to order at 7:10 pm.


2. Consider approval of the Landmarks Commission meeting minutes of June 12, 2014.
Motion by Andrea to approve the minutes of June 12, 2014 as presented, 2nd by
Connie. Motion passed 5 – 0.


3. Commission Reports.
Art Wendt presented digital copies of the W.H. Linderud Collection photographs to give to
the City for archiving/controlled publishing. Art presented to the Commission digital copies
of all photos he has taken for the Commission.
Commission discussed selling prints of the Linderud collection, with proceeds to benefit
maintaining the collection.


4. Discuss Budgeting for Outcomes Offers.
The Commission BFO will focus on marketing and economic development. Peggy, Andrea
and Connie will meet to draft the offer and distribute the draft to the Commission for review.


5. Historic Preservation Award.
The Art Wendt Historic Preservation Service Award will be presented to Art Wendt at the
July 22, 2014 City Council meeting. Alan will draft a press release for 7/31 publication in the
Courier-Hub. The Historic Preservation Award nomination form will need to be revised to
include this award category.


6. Future agenda items.
No Landmarks Commission meeting will be held in August.
New Commission members may be recruited.


7. Adjournment.
Motion by Alan to adjourn at 8:40 pm, 2nd by Connie. Motion passed 5 – 0.







FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
August 26, 2014 – 6:00 p.m.
Council Chambers, Public Safety Building


Present:
Alderpersons Greg Jenson, Ron Christianson, Pat O’Connor, Tim Swadley
Others Present:
Finance Director Laurie Sullivan, Charles VerVoort ,Roger Springman,


Absent and Excused: Mayor Olson.


Call to order:
Finance Chair Christianson called the meeting to order at 6:00p.m.


Communications: none


Reports (Contingency/Treasurer’s):
No action taken.


Finance Committee Minutes of July 22, 2014:
Moved by Jensen, seconded by O’Connor to recommend approval of the Finance
Committee minutes of July 22, 2014 as presented. Motion carried unanimously.


Resolution Authorizing Improvements and Levying Special Assessments Against
Benefited Property in the City of Stoughton for the Improvement of Sidewalk,
Curb and Gutter, Sanitary Sewer Laterals, Water Service Laterals and Driveway
Aprons on Williams Drive Within the City of Stoughton Wisconsin:
Moved by O’Connor, seconded by Christianson to recommend Council approve the
Resolution authorizing improvements and levying special assessments against
benefited property in the City of Stoughton for the improvement of sidewalk, curb and
gutter, sanitary sewer laterals, water service laterals and driveway aprons on Williams
Drive within the City of Stoughton Wisconsin. Motion carried unanimously
.
Review Assessor Report Regarding KPW Values:
Request by Swadley to put this item on the agenda. Wanted to take a look at the
numbers and find out what they mean, it is the duty of the Finance committee to review
the numbers.
Swadley wants more information from the assessor, including comparables. He would
like to invite Accurate to the next meeting.


Future Agenda Items:
Fund Balance Policy, Debt Service Policy, TIF Policy, budget discussion, Assessor mini
seminar.


Moved by O’Connor seconded by Swadley to adjourn at 6:32 pm. Motion carried
unanimously.


Respectfully submitted
Laurie Sullivan,
Finance Director





		Utilities reports-claims.pdf

		August Treas Rpt.pdf

		BankReconciliationReport.pdf

		CashSummaryByFundReport.pdf

		ReceiptRegisterReport.pdf

		CRJE.pdf

		CheckRegister.pdf

		CDJE.pdf

		FundRevenueAndExpenditureReport.pdf



		June 3, 2014 - OH Board MINUTES.pdf

		Landmarks Minutes 7-10-14.pdf

		Finance 08-26-14.pdf






RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Requesting Exemption from County Library Tax


Fiscal Impact:
N/A


File Number: R-118 -2014 Date Adopted: 9-23-2014


WHEREAS the Dane County Board has established a county library and levies a county library tax as
authorized under Section 43.57 (3) of the Wisconsin Statutes, and


WHEREAS the Dane County Library Board has determined that the library serving the City of
Stoughton meets the minimum standards of operation established by County Board Resolution
269, 2007-2008 in compliance with Section 43.11 (3) (d) of the Wisconsin Statutes, and


WHEREAS Section 43.64 (2) (b) of the Wisconsin Statutes provides that a village or city which levies
a tax for public library service and appropriates and expends for a library fund as defined by
s.43.52 (1) during the year for which the county tax levy is made a sum at least equal to the
county tax rate in the prior year multiplied by the equalized valuation of property in the city or
village for the current year, and


WHEREAS the city/village of Stoughton will appropriate in 2014 and expend in 2015 an amount in
excess of that calculated above,


NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the City Stoughton hereby requests of the Dane County
Board of Supervisors that the City of Stoughton be exempted from the payment of any tax for the
support of the County Library Service as provided in Section 43.64 (2).


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that confirmed copies of this resolution be forwarded by the city clerk
to the following party:


DIRECTOR
Dane County Library Service


1819 Aberg Ave.
Madison, WI 53703


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto







Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote









		12- R-118-2014 County Library Tax Exemption Resolution 2014.pdf

		Signed Library Resolution.pdf






RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


RESOLUTION DESIGNATING PROPOSED BOUNDARIES AND APPROVING A PROJECT
PLAN FOR TAX INCREMENTAL DISTRICT NO. 6, CITY OF STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


Committee Action:


Fiscal Impact:
N/A


File Number: R-119 -2014 Date Adopted: 9-23-2014


WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton (the “City”) has determined that the use of Tax Incremental Financing is
necessary to promote development and redevelopment within the City; and


WHEREAS, Tax Incremental District No. 6 (the “District”) is proposed to be created by the City in
accordance with the provisions and requirements of Wisconsin Statutes Sections 66.1105; and


WHEREAS, the Plan Commission of the City of Stoughton has prepared a project plan that includes:
● A statement listing the kind, number and location of all proposed public works or improvements


within the district;
● an economic feasibility study;
● a detailed list of estimated project costs;
● a description of the methods of financing all estimated project costs;
● the time when the related costs or monetary obligations are to be incurred;
● a map showing existing uses and condition of real property in the district;
● a map showing proposed improvements and uses in the district;
● proposed changes of zoning ordinances, master plan, if any, maps, building codes and city


ordinances;
● a list of estimated non-project costs;
● a statement of the proposed method for the relocation of any persons to be displaced;
● an indication as to how creation of the tax incremental district promotes the orderly development


of the city;
● an analysis of the overlying taxing districts;
● a map showing the district boundaries; and
● an opinion of the city attorney advising whether the plan is complete and complies with s.


66.1105(4)(f), Wisconsin Statutes.


WHEREAS, prior to its publication, a copy of the notice of said hearing was sent to Dane County, the
Superintendent of the Stoughton Area School District, the Technical College, and any other entities having the
power to levy taxes on property located within the District, in accordance with the procedures of the law; and


WHEREAS, in accordance with the procedures specified in the Tax Increment Law, the Plan
Commission, on September 8, 2014 held a public hearing concerning the project plan and boundaries and
proposed creation of Tax Incremental District No. 6, provided interested parties a reasonable opportunity to
express their views thereon; and


WHEREAS, after said public hearing, the Plan Commission of the City of Stoughton adopted, and
subsequently recommended approval to the City Council a Project Plan for the District; and


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane







County, Wisconsin that:


1. The boundaries of “Tax Incremental District No. 6, City of Stoughton” are hereby established as specified
in Exhibit A of this resolution.


2. The District is created effective as of January 1, 2015.
3. The Common Council finds and declares that:


a. Not less than 50% of the area occupied by real property within Tax Incremental District
No. 6 is suitable for industrial sites and has been zoned for industrial use.


b. The improvement of Tax Incremental District No. 6 is likely to significantly enhance the
value of substantially all of the other real property in the district.


c. The project costs relate directly to promoting development, consistent with the purpose
for which the district is created.


d. The equalized value of taxable property of Tax Incremental District No. 6, plus the value
increment of all existing districts, does not exceed 12% of the total equalized value of
taxable property within the City.


e. Creation of the District promotes orderly development in the City.
4. The Project Plan for “Tax Incremental District No. 6, City of Stoughton (attached as Exhibit B) is


approved, and the City further finds the Plan is feasible and in conformity with the master plan of the
City.


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED: that the City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to apply to the
Department of Revenue, in such form as may be prescribed, for a “Determination of Tax Incremental Base”, as of
January 1, 2015 pursuant to the provisions of Section 66.1105(5)(b) of the Wisconsin Statutes.


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED: that the City Assessor is hereby authorized and directed to identify
upon the assessment roll returned and examined under Section 70.45 of the Wisconsin Statutes, those parcels of
property which are within the District, specifying thereon the name of said District, and the City Clerk is hereby
authorized and directed to make similar notations on the tax roll made under Section 70.65 of the Wisconsin
Statutes, pursuant to Section 66.1105(5)(f) of the Wisconsin Statutes.
.
Dated this 23rd day of September 2014.


OFFERED BY: APPROVED BY:


Council Member Mayor


SECONDED BY: ATTESTED:


Council Member City Clerk







 
 


 
 
 
 


 City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 
  
  
  
Draft Tax Increment Financing Plan 
  
 for 
  
 Tax Incremental Financing District No. 6 
 
  
 
Recommended by the City Plan Commission 
Approved: September 8, 2014 
 
Adopted by the Common Council 
Expected: September 23, 2014 
 
Adopted by Joint Review Board 
Expected: October 7-22, 2014 


 
  
  
Prepared by: 
 
SPRINGSTED INCORPORATED 
380 Jackson Street, Suite 300 
St. Paul, MN  55101-2887 
(651) 223-3000 
WWW.SPRINGSTED.COM 







 


TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
 
 
Section Page(s) 
 
 


A. Introductions ........................................................................................................................ 1 
B. Statement Listing the Kind, Number, and Location of All Proposed Public Works or Improvements Within 


and Outside of the District ....................................................................................................... 2 
C. Local Action ......................................................................................................................... 5 
D. General Description of Tax Incremental District Number 6 .............................................................. 5 
E. District Boundary ................................................................................................................... 6 
F. Economic Feasibility Study ...................................................................................................... 6 
G. Financing ............................................................................................................................ 9 
H. Estimated Non-Project Costs ................................................................................................... 9 
I. Existing Land Uses and Conditions ............................................................................................ 9 
J. Proposed Land Use ............................................................................................................. 10 
K. Existing and Proposed Zoning ................................................................................................ 10 
L. Building Codes and City Ordinances ........................................................................................ 10 
M. Relocation  ........................................................................................................................ 10 
N. Statement Indicating How Creation of the TID Promotes the Orderly Development of the City of Stoughton10 
O. Findings ............................................................................................................................ 11 
P. City Attorney Opinion ........................................................................................................... 11 


 
 


MAP 1 – TAX INCREMENTAL DISTRICT NUMBER 6 BOUNDARY .................................................................. 12 
MAP 2 – EXISTING LAND USE & CONDITIONS ............................................................................................... 13 
MAP 3 – LOCATION OF PROPOSED PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS .................................................................... 14 
MAP 4 – EXISTING ZONING .............................................................................................................................. 15 
MAP 5 – PROPOSED LAND USE & ZONING .................................................................................................... 16 
 


APPENDIX A: LEGAL DESCRIPTION ................................................................................................................ 16 


APPENDIX B: PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE ........................................................................................................ 17 


APPENDIX C: PROOF OF PUBLICATION ......................................................................................................... 18 


 APPENDIX D: CITY ATTORNEY REVIEW LETTER ......................................................................................... 19 


 
 







City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 


SPRINGSTED Page 1 


 
Section A Introductions 
 
Wisconsin's Tax Incremental Law was created to help cities and villages rehabilitate blighted areas and improve or 
develop industrial sites.  In creating Wisconsin's Tax Incremental Law, the State Legislature expressed its concern 
that cities and villages had neither the incentive nor the financial resources necessary to carry out projects that 
benefited not only the city or village, but all jurisdictions which share in the tax base. 
 
The Tax Incremental Law gives cities and villages the authority, under certain conditions, to designate a specific area 
within its boundaries as a Tax Incremental Financing District and requires them to prepare a plan to develop or 
redevelop the District.  Cities or villages may use all increased property taxes generated by the increased property 
value generated by such development or redevelopment to pay for eligible costs, which they incur to improve the 
District.  This law assumes that all governmental units that tax properties within the District will eventually benefit from 
the increased value which will be generated.  The municipality that created the District is allowed to retain the 
increased taxes generated during the existence of the District to pay for the costs of the public improvements. 
 
State Statute places certain limitations on the creation of Tax Incremental Financing Districts.  Only whole parcels of 
property that are assessed for general property tax purposes and which are contiguous can be included within a 
District.  In addition, at least fifty percent (50%) of the real property in a District must meet at least one of the following 
criteria: 
 


1. It is a blighted area; 
2. It is an area in need of conservation or rehabilitation work;  
3. It is an area suitable for industrial sites and has been zoned for industrial use; or 
4. It is an area suitable for mixed-use development. 


 
It also must be found that: 
 


1. The improvement of the area is likely to enhance significantly the value of substantially all the other 
real property in the District; 


2. The project costs relate directly to eliminating blight, directly serve to rehabilitate or conserve the 
area or directly serve to promote industrial and/or mixed use development; and 


3. The equalized value of taxable property of the District plus the value increment of all existing 
Districts does not exceed 12 percent of the total equalized value of taxable property within the City.   


 
Before a Tax Incremental Financing District can be created, a Joint Review Board, which is comprised of 
representatives of the authorities having the power to levy taxes in the District and one public member, must approve 
the municipality's action relative to the creation of the District.  
 
A Tax Incremental Financing District shall terminate when the earlier of the following occurs:  
 


1. That time when the City or Village has received aggregate tax increments with respect to such 
District in an amount equal to the aggregate of all project costs under the Project Plan and any 
amendments to the Project Plan for such District.  


2. Twenty years after the District is created for mixed use TIDs.  
3. The local legislative body, by resolution, dissolves the District, at which time the City or Village shall 


become liable for all unpaid project costs actually incurred, except this paragraph does not make 
the City or Village liable for any tax incremental bonds or notes issued. 


 
The Project Plan for Tax Incremental Financing District No. 6, “the District,” in the City of Stoughton has been 
prepared in compliance with s. 66.1105(4), Wisconsin Statutes.  TID No. 6 is defined by the boundary shown on Map 
1 found on Page 12.  Pursuant to s. 66.1105(4)(f), the Project Plan shall include:   







City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 


SPRINGSTED Page 2 


 
 


● A statement listing the kind, number and location of all proposed public works or improvements 
within the district; 


● an economic feasibility study; 
● a detailed list of estimated project costs;  
● a description of the methods of financing all estimated project costs;  
● the time when the related costs or monetary obligations are to be incurred; 
● a map showing existing uses and condition of real property in the district;  
● a map showing proposed improvements and uses in the district;  
● proposed changes of zoning ordinances, master plan, if any, maps, building codes and city 


ordinances; 
● a list of estimated non-project costs; 
● a statement of the proposed method for the relocation of any persons to be displaced; 
● an indication as to how creation of the tax incremental district promotes the orderly development of 


the city/village; 
● an analysis of the overlying taxing districts; 
● a map showing the district boundaries; and 
● an opinion of the village attorney advising whether the plan is complete and complies with s. 


66.1105(4)(f), Wisconsin Statutes. 
 
 
Section B Statement Listing the Kind, Number, and Location of All Proposed Public Works or 


Improvements Within and Outside of the District 
 
The public works and improvement activities located within Tax Incremental Financing District No. 6 are listed on 
Table I found on page 4, which provides a listing of all District activities; and Map 3 on Page 14, which shows the 
location of the proposed project costs, public works and improvements.  The estimated project costs shall be refined 
as future development occurs and specific project activities are undertaken.  Some public improvements may occur 
off-site, but are necessary expenditures in terms of benefiting the TIF District. Project costs incurred for territory that 
is located within a one-half mile radius of the district’s boundaries may also be financed tax increments. Any 
economic incentives granted will be consistent with the TIF statutory requirements.  
 
 
A.  Capital Costs for Development of the TID: 
 
Capital costs most often include projects located within the boundaries of the District.  Infrastructure costs for projects 
located outside of the District, benefiting or necessary for the development within the District may also be eligible 
District projects.  Such costs must be shared in a reasonable manner relating to the amount of benefit to the District.  
Infrastructure costs may include: 
 


1. Land acquisition, relocation, and building demolition to facilitate development or redevelopment within 
the District. 


2. Street construction or reconstruction, installation/upgrading of sanitary sewer, water, and storm water 
infrastructure to facilitate development or redevelopment. 


3. Installation or improvements to other utilities including electric, natural gas, telecommunications, cable 
TV, fiber optic, etc. 


4. Construction of sidewalks, trails and other related improvements to facilitate pedestrian travel in and 
around the District. 


5. Installation/construction of landscaping improvements, streetscaping, and wayfinding. 
 







City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 


SPRINGSTED Page 3 


 
B.  Administrative Costs:  
 
Administrative costs may include, but are not limited to, a portion of City staff time, consultants and others directly 
involved with planning and administering of the District over the statutory expenditure period.  The City is anticipating 
incurring costs over the term of the District for certain administrative costs associated with the proposed 
developments. 
 
 
C.  Organization Costs:  
 


Organization costs may include, but are not limited to, financial consultant fees, attorneys, engineers, planners, 
economic or environmental feasibility studies, traffic studies, preparation of this Project Plan, financial projections, 
preliminary engineering to determine project costs, maps, legal services, and other payments made which are 
necessary or convenient to the District. 
 


 


D.  Financing Costs:  
 


Financing costs include interest, finance fees, bond discounts, bond redemption premiums, bond legal opinions, bond 
fees, ratings, capitalized interest, bond insurance and other expenses related to financing. 
 
The previous activities shall provide necessary facilities and incentives that should enable and encourage 
development and redevelopment within the District.  A detailed list of estimated project costs, including anticipated 
year of installation, is included in Table I on the following page. 







City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 


SPRINGSTED Page 4 


TID NUMBER SIX- TABLE I 
 


Proposed Project Costs, Public Works and Improvements 


 
Subject to change based on final financing plan for individual projects. The City reserves the right to adjust the 
total amount financed for certain identified eligible projects contained within this Project Plan. 


Estimated Costs for Development


Original     
Cost 


Estimate 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022-2028 Total


Land Acquisition
Initial 37 Acres ($37,500/acre) $0 -            -            
Remaining 35 Acres (est. $37,500/acre) $1,312,500 -            1,312,500  1,312,500  
Total $1,312,500 -            -            1,312,500  -            -            -            -            -            -            1,312,500  


Soft Costs
Engineering/Design $150,000 75,000      75,000      150,000     
Administrative $170,000 5,000        20,000      10,000      10,000      20,000      10,000      10,000      10,000      75,000      170,000     
Consulting $170,000 5,000        20,000      10,000      10,000      20,000      10,000      10,000      10,000      75,000      170,000     
Total $490,000 10,000      115,000     20,000      20,000      115,000     20,000      20,000      20,000      150,000     490,000     


Business Park Expansion
Sanitary Sewer $213,200 213,200     213,200     
Water Main $298,000 298,000     298,000     
Storm Sewer $343,450 343,450     343,450     
Detention Basins $280,000 280,000     280,000     
Site Grading and Street Construction $769,200 769,200     769,200     
Shared Use Path Construction $0 -            -            -            
Street Lighting $30,000 30,000      30,000      
Erosion Control and Restoration $49,350 49,350      49,350      
Miscellaneous $93,500 93,500      93,500      
Utility Extension $53,000 53,000      53,000      
Subtotal $2,129,700 -            1,280,400  -            -            849,300     -            -            -            -            2,129,700  
Contingency (25%) $532,425 -            192,060     -            -            127,395     -            -            -            -            532,425     
Total $2,662,125 -            1,472,460  -            -            976,695     -            -            -            -            2,662,125  


Looping Water Main to Marie Drive
Water Main $0 -            -            -            
Subtotal $0 -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            
Contingency (25%) $0 -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            
Total $0 -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            


Williams Drive Reconstruction
Sanitary Sewer $0 -            
Water Main $0 -            
Storm Sewer $0 -            
Detention Basin $0 -            
Site Grading and Street Construction $0 -            
Street Lighting $0 -            
Erosion Control $0 -            
Miscellaneous $0 -            
Subtotal $0 -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            
Contingency (25%) $0 -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            
Total $0 -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            


Other Costs
Interest Expense $3,200,000 260,000     260,000     200,000     200,000     180,000     170,000     1,930,000  3,200,000  
Developer Cash Grants -            
Total $3,200,000 -            -            260,000     260,000     200,000     200,000     180,000     170,000     1,930,000  3,200,000  


Subtotal Land Acquisition $1,312,500 -            -            1,312,500  -            -            -            -            -            -            1,312,500  
Subtotal Soft Costs $490,000 10,000      115,000     20,000      20,000      115,000     20,000      20,000      20,000      150,000     490,000     
Subtotal Infrastructure $2,662,125 -            1,472,460  -            -            976,695     -            -            -            -            2,662,125  
Subtotal Other Costs $3,200,000 -            -            260,000     260,000     200,000     200,000     180,000     170,000     1,930,000  3,200,000  


-            


Totals $7,664,625 10,000      1,587,460  1,592,500  280,000     1,291,695  220,000     200,000     190,000     2,080,000  7,664,625  







City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 


SPRINGSTED Page 5 


 
Section C Local Action 
 
Before a Tax Incremental Financing District can be created, the City Plan Commission must hold a public hearing(s) 
on the proposed creation of the District, the proposed boundaries thereof and the proposed Project Plan for the 
District.  The public hearing on the creation of and the boundaries for the District may be held separately from or 
concurrent with a public hearing on the proposed Project Plan.  The City has chosen to hold the public hearings 
concurrently.  After the public hearing, the City Plan Commission must submit the recommended Tax Incremental 
Financing District boundaries and Project Plan to the local legislative body for action if it desires to create a District.  
Before adopting such resolution, the local legislative body may amend both the proposed District boundaries and 
Project Plan.  The Public Hearing for the District has been scheduled for the Plan Commission on September 8, 2014.  
Notice of the Public Hearing shall be published in the Stoughton Courier Hub on August 21, 2014 and August 28, 
2014 and have also been sent to all property owners within the District.  The resolution approving the District shall be 
introduced to the Common Council for approval on September 23, 2014. 
 
State Statutes require the City seeking to create a Tax Incremental Financing District convene a Joint Review Board 
(JRB) to review the proposal.  The first meeting of the JRB must be held within fourteen days after the Notice of the 
above-referenced hearing(s) is published.  For any Tax Incremental Financing Districts proposed by the City of 
Stoughton, the membership of the Joint Review Board shall consist of a representative chosen by the City, a 
representative chosen by the County, a representative chosen by the Technical College District, a representative 
chosen by the School District, and one public member.  The public member and the chair of the JRB must be 
selected by a majority vote of the other JRB members.  It is the responsibility of the JRB to review the public record, 
planning documents and the resolution passed by the local legislative body creating the District, and to either approve 
or not approve such resolution based on certain criteria by a majority vote after receiving the resolution.  The first 
meeting of the JRB is anticipated to be scheduled between the dates of August 28 and September 8, 2014, with the 
final meeting to act on the Common Council’s resolution anticipated to be scheduled between the dates of October 7 
and October 22, 2014. 
 
Capacity to Create Tax Incremental Districts 
 
In 2004 the State Legislature amended the Tax Incremental Financing Law to allow up to 12% of the total equalized 
value of taxable property within the City be included within Tax Incremental Districts.  The City of Stoughton’s 2014 
total equalized value is 1,664,973,700.  The City can include up to twelve percent (12%) of the total equalized value 
of the community in existing and new tax incremental finance districts.  12% of the City’s equalized value is 
$199,796,844.  
 
The City has 3 outstanding Tax Incremental Districts with $50,060,900 of equalized value. This district is expected 
generate approximately $28,055,905 of new incremental value upon establishment, which would be below the 
maximum equalized value percentage.  Therefore, this district can be created within the 12% capacity limit enacted 
by statute.  The Department of Revenue will certify the values in the proposed tax incremental district to confirm 
compliance with this requirement. 
 
The City should carefully monitor the annual growth within this district and existing districts, as well as the capacity to 
create additional districts.   
 
 
Section D General Description of Tax Incremental District Number 6 
 
The purpose of Tax Incremental Financing District Number 6 is to be a public financing tool for development of 
additional land suitable for industrial and light industrial businesses in the City of Stoughton, including job creation. 
The first phase of development is anticipated to result in the addition of 80-100 new jobs in the community.  Phase 2 
is anticipated to create additional jobs over the construction period as development occurs.  Within the boundaries of 
this Tax Incremental District are sites suitable for industrial and business/office development.  The area is 
approximately 70 acres in size.  The project boundaries are described in the next section. 
 







City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 


SPRINGSTED Page 6 


The proposed project shall include the development of land for future business expansion and growth.  Proposed 
project costs within the district shall also include future cash grants for reimbursement of construction of business 
expansion, utility extension, road extension, storm sewer and grading work for individual building constructions, as 
applicable.  Public improvements shall also include the installation new streets to facilitate development within the 
area.   
 
With the adoption of this Project Plan, the City Common Council is enabled to make TIF-eligible expenditures for 
development of these areas, as well as off-site expenditures if they are related to the District.  The infrastructure 
improvements will provide services to approximately 70 acres of new developable land.   
 
 
Section E District Boundary 
 
The boundaries of Tax Incremental Financing District Number 6 are shown on Map 1 on Page 12 and are further 
described in Appendix A.  The District includes the properties with the following identification numbers and legal 
descriptions: 
 
Parcel ID  Legal Description              
 
281/0611-324-9175-2 


and 281/611-324-9680-
2 


Parts of the SE ¼ of the SE ¼ and the SW ¼ of the SE ¼ of Section 
32, T.6N., R.11E., Town of Pleasant Springs, Dane County, 
Wisconsin, being more fully described as follows: 
 
Commencing at the Southeast corner of Section 32; thence 
S89°21’30”W, 470.58 feet to the Southwest corner of Dane County 
Certified Survey Map number 7842 and the point of beginning; 
thence continue S89°21’30”W along  the North line of the plat of 
Stoughton Business Park North, 1932.45 feet; thence N01°25’30”E, 
255.84 feet; thence S89°21’30”W, 262.23 feet to the West line of the 
SW ¼ of the SE ¼; thence N00°00’18”W along said West line, 
487.64 feet; thence N89°21’30”E, 2188.77 feet to the Northwest 
corner of the aforesaid Certified Survey Map number 7842; thence 
S00°01’55”W along the West line of said survey, 744.33 feet to the 
point of beginning. The above described containing 35.823 acres, 
being subject to a right of way for Williams Drive. 
 


 
 
Section F Economic Feasibility Study 
 
Purpose 
 
The purpose of this study is to determine if the projected revenues generated from the District as a result of the 
proposed development can finance the costs associated with the implementation of the Project Plan.  
 
General Development Description 
 
This section focuses on the new development projections and corresponding incremental new value.  These 
projections have been prepared based on assumptions provided by the City and proposed developer. 
 
The tax increment revenue projections in this section are based on the potential development of certain buildings 
and/or sites to accommodate land uses.  The development projections are based on information provided by the 







City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 


SPRINGSTED Page 7 


proposed developer along with an understanding of the general market conditions and feasibility within the area.    
These projections are summarized in Table II below.  
 


TID NUMBER SIX – TABLE II 


Projected Development 


PROJECT Value 
Square 


Feet 


Expected Date 


of 


Construction 


Phase 1 Development $12,000,000 204,000 2014 


Phase 2 Development    


Parcel 1 $3,187,652 37,178 2017 


Parcel 2 $3,221,265 37,571 2018 


Parcel 3 $2,117,632 24,699 2020 


Parcel 4 $823,523 9,605 2021 


Parcel 5 $1,630,240 25,352 2022 


Parcel 6 $1,378,141 21,432 2024 


Parcel 7 $1,232,484 19,166 2026 


Parcel 8 $1,232,484 19,166 2028 


Parcel 9 $1,232,484 19,166 2030 


TOTAL VALUE INCREMENT $28,055,905 417,335  


 
The City has estimated that the project will create incremental new value of approximately $28,055,905. Any future 
projects with private developers may be required to enter into an assessment agreement to guarantee future values. 
Estimates of incremental new value of the project are based on estimated square footage and business type.   
 
The objective of the District creation is to facilitate construction of future phases of industrial, light industrial and 
business development, including the expansion of existing businesses. Total development of the area has been 
estimated to create a total of $28,055,905 in incremental value.  We anticipate that prospective businesses may be 
required to sign individual development agreements prior to any City-incurred development expenditures, specifically 
any cash grants.  The economic feasibility projections are based on the utilization of approximately 20 years of the 
allowed tax increment collection period, which is the maximum for industrial use TIDs.   


 


The economic feasibility analysis should be considered as a baseline projection that is annually monitored to ensure 
projected targets are met.  The purpose of the annual monitoring is to determine that total incremental value has been 
achieved rather than whether a specific identified project created those increments.  Future public borrowing and/or 
expenditures should be based on this annual review process.  It is the intent of this Project Plan to maximize the 
potential of Tax Incremental Financing District Number 6 to accomplish the proposed public improvements identified 
in Table I found on Page 4.   


 


Table II and Map 5 summarize the development assumptions that have been used in the economic feasibility 
analysis.  These projections have been prepared based on information received from the developer and City staff.  
The projections in Table II include assumptions on square footage and business type that have been proposed in the 
preliminary site plan.  Assumptions of the taxable value by type of use are based on a review of comparable real 
estate values. 







City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 


SPRINGSTED Page 8 


 
 
The incremental new value projections included in Table II are not total construction costs estimates, but are factored 
to equate to the anticipated equalized value to which an annual mill rate will be applied.  The actual construction costs 
may be higher than projected value because construction costs may include soft costs not necessarily assessed by 
the City.  Real estate valuation can also significantly fluctuate from year to year.  For that reason, there should be an 
annual review and evaluation of the stability of the increment value prior to making annual borrowing and/or spending 
decisions. 
 
In compliance with the statutory requirements of tax incremental financing, a finding has been made that the private 
development activities projected would "not otherwise occur without the use of tax incremental financing."  It must be 
understood that these projected private development increments will not naturally occur without the proactive 
implementation of this Project Plan.  The implementers of the Project Plan will need to be aggressive in stimulating 
the identified private development projects.  The posture cannot be to expect that private developers will have 
financially feasible projects without implementation of the public improvement activities identified in this Plan.  
 
The economic feasibility analysis for Tax Incremental District Number 6 is presented in Tables I, II and III.  Table III 
shows the projected tax increments from the District based on the development assumptions made in Table II.  The 
projections assume the total incremental new value will be $28,055,905 by 2031.   


 
 


TID Number 6 – TABLE III 
Projected Tax Increment 


 


 


Annual Annual Cumulative Cumulative Total Annual


Increased Increased Value of New Value Due to Estimated TID 2013 Increment PV


Value of New Value of New Buildings & with Personal Taxable Base Value Net Total Revenue Annual
Year Buildings Improvements Improvements Inflation Property Value Value Increment Tax Rate /1000 TI Revenue


(1) (2) (3) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10) (11)


12/31/2014 -                        -                            -                       -                    -                       -              -                      -               -                       -                    


12/31/2015 12,000,000     -                       12,000,000         12,000,000    -                    12,000,000   -              12,000,000   23.060    -                       -                    


12/31/2016 -                        12,000,000         12,000,000    -                    12,000,000   -              12,000,000   23.060    -                       -                    


12/31/2017 1,593,826       13,593,826         13,593,826    -                    13,593,826   -              13,593,826   23.060    276,720         257,191      


12/31/2018 3,204,458       16,798,284         16,798,284    -                    16,798,284   -              16,798,284   23.060    276,720         244,944      


12/31/2019 1,610,633       18,408,917         18,408,917    -                    18,408,917   -              18,408,917   23.060    313,474         264,264      


12/31/2020 1,058,816       19,467,733         19,467,733    -                    19,467,733   -              19,467,733   23.060    387,368         311,009      


12/31/2021 1,882,339       21,350,072         21,350,072    -                    21,350,072   -              21,350,072   23.060    424,510         324,598      


12/31/2022 815,120           22,165,192         22,165,192    -                    22,165,192   -              22,165,192   23.060    448,926         326,922      


12/31/2023 815,120           22,980,312         22,980,312    -                    22,980,312   -              22,980,312   23.060    492,333         341,459      


12/31/2024 689,071           23,669,383         23,669,383    -                    23,669,383   -              23,669,383   23.060    511,129         337,615      


12/31/2025 689,071           24,358,453         24,358,453    -                    24,358,453   -              24,358,453   23.060    529,926         333,363      


12/31/2026 616,242           24,974,695         24,974,695    -                    24,974,695   -              24,974,695   23.060    545,816         327,008      


12/31/2027 616,242           25,590,937         25,590,937    -                    25,590,937   -              25,590,937   23.060    561,706         320,503      


12/31/2028 616,242           26,207,179         26,207,179    -                    26,207,179   -              26,207,179   23.060    575,916         312,963      


12/31/2029 616,242           26,823,421         26,823,421    -                    26,823,421   -              26,823,421   23.060    590,127         305,415      


12/31/2030 616,242           27,439,663         27,439,663    -                    27,439,663   -              27,439,663   23.060    604,338         297,875      


12/31/2031 616,242           28,055,905         28,055,905    -                    28,055,905   -              28,055,905   23.060    618,548         290,362      


12/31/2032 -                        28,055,905         28,055,905    -                    28,055,905   -              28,055,905   23.060    632,759         282,888      


12/31/2033 -                        28,055,905         28,055,905    -                    28,055,905   -              28,055,905   23.060    646,969         275,468      


Totals: 28,055,905$   -$                     8,437,274$   5,153,837$ 







City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 


SPRINGSTED Page 9 


Tables I and III show the anticipated project costs and projected tax increment revenues for financing of the proposed 
public improvement project costs of the District.  The City anticipates financing the proposed project costs through a 
combination of bonds, pay-as-you-go reimbursement and developer cash grants.  Tables I and III indicate that 
projected tax increments are expected to be sufficient to support the project costs through the maximum term of the 
district.   
 
The retirement of the District, taking into consideration the assumptions identified in Table I (Proposed Project Costs, 
Public Works & Improvements) and Table II (Projected Development Assumptions), is based on the property tax 
collection that was in place at the time of the Public Hearing held on September 8, 2014. 
 
The future development assumptions have been based on a review of market conditions that existed in 2014 and 
potential future development opportunities.  It is expected and recommended that the City annually review the 
financial condition of Tax Incremental District Number 6.  The economic feasibility analysis indicates that the District is 
feasible, provided the development assumptions have been achieved. The City should not spend at levels projected 
in Table I without developer agreements that guarantee repayment of expenditures or without a "risk assessment" 
that defines the maximum financial exposure the City finds acceptable.  The City should analyze the fiscal condition of 
Tax Incremental Financing District Number 6 on the basis of how well the development assumptions are being met.  
Decisions to continue spending annually should be based on the status of the district. The City will only finance those 
project costs that are financially feasible and supported by new revenues generated by the project.   
 
Section G Financing 
 
Financing for the proposed project will be done primarily on an upfront or pay-as-you-go basis. The City anticipates 
using a combination of bonds and internal loans to finance the upfront costs necessary for projects to proceed. With 
pay-as-you-go financing the developer finances the improvement costs upfront and is reimbursed with future tax 
increment revenues.   TIF borrowing may be done annually or on a project-specific basis and it is not anticipated that 
the total amount of project costs would be considered for one borrowing.  The City may also pursue grant funding to 
finance a portion of the project costs. 
 
Tables I and III, which is also referenced in the Economic Feasibility Study Section, give a summary of project costs, 
proposed cash flow schedule, and projected tax increment revenues on an annual basis during the duration of the 
District. Current projections indicate that all project costs of the district should be financed by tax increment revenue 
within the twenty year statutorily-required retirement period.  The TID Project Plan has been written to enable project 
costs to be completed in order to encourage new development and redevelopment within the District boundaries.  An 
annual analysis should be made to strategize financing alternatives in consideration of potential shortfalls between tax 
increments collected and debt service required to pay the bonds.  Excess tax increments will be available to cover 
potential shortfalls with repayment to the City prior to retirement of the District.  The City anticipates annually 
reviewing future expenditures and determining economic feasibility prior to authorizing additional expenditures.   
 
The total scope of activities is estimated within the project cost estimates in Table I.  Any non-tax revenues received 
may reduce the applicable TIF project expenditure which, in turn, will reduce the total amount of TIF project costs.  
This reduction will allow the City more flexibility in determining the timeframe for other project expenditures. 
 
Section H Estimated Non-Project Costs 
 
Non-Project costs are public works projects that may only partly benefit the District or are not eligible to be paid with 
tax increments, or costs not eligible to be paid with TIF funds.  A complete listing of those costs is available in the 
economic feasibility analysis.  There are currently not any estimated non-project costs of the district. 
 
 
Section I Existing Land Uses and Conditions 
 
Map 2, found on Page 13, has been provided to give a general description of the conditions within the area.  Map 4, 
found on page 15, is a zoning map that generally describes the existing uses within the District.  These two maps 
should be used in combination when studying the Project Plan. 







City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 


SPRINGSTED Page 10 


 
The map shows that more than fifty percent (50%) of the lands within the TIF boundary have been found to be 
suitable for industrial development.  The purpose and intent of this district is to encourage new industrial 
development. 
 
 
Section J Proposed Land Use 
 
The land use proposed in Tax Incremental District Number 6 is primarily light industrial and business/office.  The 
proposed TID will promote the orderly development within the City by reducing and/or eliminating under-utilized land 
uses, while remaining financially feasible for the City to replace such uses with more appropriate uses.  Map 5 on 
Page 15 illustrates the proposed land uses within the district. 
 
 
Section K Existing and Proposed Zoning 
 
Map 4, found on Page 15, shows the TIF District boundary overlaid onto an existing zoning map.   
 
It is anticipated that many of these zoning districts will remain with their associated parcels unless future proposed 
uses are in conflict with the existing zoning.   
 
 
Section L Building Codes and City Ordinances 
 
No changes are currently being anticipated in the City’s Building Code or other City codes.  
 
 
Section M Relocation 
 
No acquisition is anticipated within this district, however if acquisition would occur within Tax Incremental District 
Number 6 which causes displacements, the City will conform to the requirements as set forth by the Department of 
Commerce in the State of Wisconsin Relocation Laws. If federal funds are used in the relocation process, the federal 
relocation process will also be followed. 
 
Section N Estimated Amount of Bonded Indebtedness 
 
The purpose of TID No. 6 is to assist with the expansion of business and commerce growth within the City of 
Stoughton.  The creation of this district should provide a financial resource for the City to promote orderly 
development by making sites suitable for development that otherwise may not be occurring, by providing new 
employment opportunities that would not otherwise be available, and, in general, promoting the public health, safety 
and general welfare.  The development stimulated by the use of this TID shall increase the overall tax base of the 
City, increase employment, increase household income, and generally improve the quality of life in the City. 
 
Section O Findings 
 
A. A minimum of 50% of the area occupied by real property within TID No. 6 is suitable for industrial 


development.   
B. The improvement of TID No. 6 is likely to significantly enhance the value of substantially all of the other real 


property in the district.   
C. The project costs relate directly to promoting mixed use development, consistent with the purpose for which 


the district is created.  
D. The equalized value of taxable property of TID No. 6, plus the value increment of all existing districts, does 


not exceed 12% of the total equalized value of taxable property within the City. 
 







City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 


SPRINGSTED Page 11 


 
Section P City Attorney Opinion 
 
The City Attorney for the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin has reviewed the Project Plan for Tax Incremental Finance 
District Number 6, City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, dated ______________, and has found that it is complete and 
complies with Section 66.1105, Wisconsin Statutes.  The City Attorney letter is included as Appendix D. 
  







 


SPRINGSTED Page 12 


MAP 1 -- TAX INCREMENTAL FINANCING DISTRICT NUMBER 6 BOUNDARY  
 
 
 







 


SPRINGSTED Page 13 


MAP 2 – EXISTING LAND USE & CONDITIONS 
 
 
 







 


SPRINGSTED Page 14 


MAP 3 – LOCATION OF PROPOSED PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS 
 
 







 


SPRINGSTED Page 15 


MAP 4 – EXISTING ZONING 
 


 







 


SPRINGSTED Page 16 


MAP 5 – PROPOSED LAND USE & ZONING 
 


 







 


SPRINGSTED Page 17 


APPENDIX A 


LEGAL DESCRIPTION 


 


The description of the proposed boundaries of the Tax Incremental District being considered is located in the City of 
Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, generally, more particularly described as follows: 


 
281/0611-324-9175-2 


and 281/611-324-9680-
2 


Parts of the SE ¼ of the SE ¼ and the SW ¼ of the SE ¼ of Section 
32, T.6N., R.11E., Town of Pleasant Springs, Dane County, 
Wisconsin, being more fully described as follows: 
 
Commencing at the Southeast corner of Section 32; thence 
S89°21’30”W, 470.58 feet to the Southwest corner of Dane County 
Certified Survey Map number 7842 and the point of beginning; 
thence continue S89°21’30”W along  the North line of the plat of 
Stoughton Business Park North, 1932.45 feet; thence N01°25’30”E, 
255.84 feet; thence S89°21’30”W, 262.23 feet to the West line of the 
SW ¼ of the SE ¼; thence N00°00’18”W along said West line, 
487.64 feet; thence N89°21’30”E, 2188.77 feet to the Northwest 
corner of the aforesaid Certified Survey Map number 7842; thence 
S00°01’55”W along the West line of said survey, 744.33 feet to the 
point of beginning. The above described containing 35.823 acres, 
being subject to a right of way for Williams Drive. 
 


 
 In addition to the parcels listed above, the boundaries of the proposed District shall include 
projects that extend within ½ mile of the boundary. 


 







 


SPRINGSTED Page 18 


APPENDIX B 


PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 


 







 


SPRINGSTED Page 19 


APPENDIX C 
PROOF OF PUBLICATION 


 


 


 


(Will be inserted upon receipt from the Stoughton Courier Hub) 







 


SPRINGSTED Page 20 


APPENDIX D 
CITY ATTORNEY REVIEW LETTER 


 


 


 


(Will be inserted) 


 





		14- R-119-2014 TID 6.pdf

		Stoughton Draft TID 6 Project Plan Update 091914.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON
OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES OF THE


COMMON COUNCIL


Date/Time: Tuesday, September 9, 2014 @ 7:00 P.M.
Location: Council Chambers/Public Safety Building
Members Present: Michael Engelberger, Sonny Swangstu, Tim Swadley, Ron Christianson, Paul
Lawrence, Greg Jenson, Eric Hohol, Tom Majewski, Tricia Suess, Pat O’Connor , Tom Selsor,


Mayor Olson presided at a Regular Meeting of the Common Council of the City of Stoughton,
Dane County, Wisconsin, held in the Council Chambers, Public Safety Building, on September
9, 2014, convening at 7:00 P.M.


Call to Order: Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M.


Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:
Finance Director Sullivan called the roll and noted 11 alders present.
Communications: Engelberger announced the COW meeting for Thursday Sept 11 at 6:30 in the
Council Chambers. The public is encouraged to attend.


The Mayor presented the Stoughton insert found in the September In Business magazine and thanked
Steve Swanson from McFarland Bank, the Stoughton Area School District, the Stoughton Chamber of
Commerce, Planning Director Scheel and Finance Director Sullivan for collaborating on the project.


Presentation: Budgeting for Outcomes-Results Teams Recommendations
The Mayor thanked all that participated on the Results Teams and assisted in the budgeting process.


Presentation: EMS Report: Revenue trends and budget projection


Kettle Park West update: Planning Director Scheel reminded the council that the next step is to hear the
Economic Impact Study results that will be presented Thursday, September 11th at 6:30 p.m.


Minutes and Reports: The following minutes and reports are entered into the record:
RDA 06/11/14, Planning 08/11/14, Joint Public Safety and Planning 08/20/14, Special Planning
08/20/14, Special Planning 08/25/14.


Public Comment Period:
1. Roger Springman, 812 Kriedeman spoke regarding the Kettle Park West project.
2. Gregor Lee, 103 Manilla, re: 2003 survey regarding development.
3. Dean Hanson, 716 Hamilton, re:Cooper’s causeway.


Consent Agenda: Motion by Lawrence, second by Jensen to approve the Consent Agenda. Motion
carries unanimously by acclamation. 11-0







OLD BUSINESS


O-22-14 Proposed ordinance amendments to the City of Stoughton Municipal Code of
Ordinances, Chapter 78, Section 78-210, Nonconforming Use Regulations. Second Reading
Motion by Christianson, second by Lawrence to approve ordinance O-22-14. This change brings
the City Ordinances into compliance with State Law. Motion carried 11-0 unanimously, by
acclamation. 11-0.


O-23-14 Proposed ordinance amendments to the City of Stoughton Municipal Code of
Ordinances, Chapter 78, Section 78-408, Nonconforming Structure Regulations. Second
Reading.
Motion by Christianson, second by Lawrence to approve Ordinance O-23-14. Motion carried
unanimously by acclamation. 11-0.


O-15-14 Proposed ordinance amendments to the City of Stoughton Municipal Code of
Ordinances, Chapter 30 Floodplain Zoning. Reconsideration


Motion to reconsider by Christianson, second by Lawrence to reconsider and bring back to
the table. Motion carried unanimously by acclamation.
Changes made were clerical type designations and dates that needed to be amended.
Motion by Christianson, second by Jensen to approve ordinance O-15-14. Motion carried
unanimously by acclamation. 11-0.


NEW BUSINESS


R-114-14: Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the continued use of
the following policies: Park Easement, Park Rental, Parks and Recreation Advertising,
Community Sport Groups, Program Discipline, Park Development, Recreation Fees and
Swimming Pool Usage.


Motion by Engelberger, second by Swangstu to approve the continued use of Park and
Recreation Policies. The committee reviewed the policies and recommended no changes to the
majority of the policies listed. Council agreed that if policies have no changes that the
Committee should take no action and it would not need to come back to Council. One Policy
changed (Park Development). Motion carried unanimously by acclamation. 11-0


O-25-2014 Amending Ward designations from Annexation Ordinances O-35-2013 and O-10-2014.
First and Second Reading. This Ordinance changes ward designations to recent annexations as required
by Dane County.
Motion by Christianson, second by Jensen to suspend the rules and adopt ordinance O-22-14.
Motion carried 11-0 by Roll Call.


ADJOURNMENT: Motion by Lawrence, second by Jensen to adjourn at 8:25 p.m. Motion
carried unanimously by acclamation. 11-0.







CITY OF STOUGHTON
OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES OF THE


JOINT MEETING OF THE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
AND THE PLANNING COMMISSION


Date/Time: Thursday, September 11, 2014 @ 6:30 P.M.
Location: Council Chambers/Public Safety Building
Members Present: Michael Engelberger, Sonny Swangstu, Tim Swadley, Ron Christianson, Paul
Lawrence, Greg Jenson, Tom Majewski, Tricia Suess, Pat O’Connor, Tom Selsor, Scott Truehl
and Matt Hanna


CALL TO ORDER: The meeting was called to order by Council President Engelberger at 6:30
p.m.


Roll call: Finance Director Sullivan called the roll and noted 12 members present. Absent and
excused: Hohol, Krcma


Presentation: Mary Bujold, Maxfield Research: KPW Economic Impact Analysis
Mary Bujold of Maxfield research presented a summary of their findings from conducting the
Kettle Park West Economic Impact analysis. *see power point presentation.


Discussion: COW and Planning Commission discussion re: KPW Economic Impact Analysis


1. Lawrence: How is Leakage of retail compiled?
2. Jensen: Is the nature of this type of study generally speculative?
3. Truehl: The number of new businesses coming to the community is higher than the


transfer of existing to the new center.
4. Suess: Is it typical to be missing names of committed business coming in or missing


information from Walmart?
5. Swadley: Were you given a copy of the developer agreement? Minimal impacts to


public safety is stated in the report, Swadley feels that additional police and EMS calls
would be needed.


6. Selsor: Who exactly is the developer? Who is guaranteeing the work?
7. Engelberger: Has read the report, feels that Maxfield is a credible agency. Is this


something that is appropriate use of TIF funding? Highlight the negative impacts in
order to mitigate them.


8. Swadley: Many more vacant commercial spaces than are listed in the report. Will
existing business move to the center?


9. Lawrence: Re: vacant retail spaces, does not necessarily mean we have too many
spaces. Study was meant for the big box, not necessarily the periphery businesses.


10. Swadley: The big box ordinance requires that local construction employment numbers be
included.


11. Truehl: Not uncommon to not disclose other smaller users. It’s more about how the
space is marketed.


12. Engelberger: What kind of information did you get from existing local business?
13. Suess: Trend away from big box retailers. What will the impact be based on our plan for


a 17 year TIF.







Public Comment/Discussion: Public comment/questions re KPW Economic Impact
Analysis (*Note, comments will be limited to 3 minutes)


1. Gale A Stone, 3510 Rutland Dunn Townline Road, Town of Dunn. Spoke against the
KPW project.


2. Roger Springman, 812 Kriedeman, Stoughton. Spoke against the KPW project and feels
the report is inadequate.


3. Mary Condon, 214 W Washington, Stoughton. Spoke against the KPW project.
4. Ingrid West, 1053 Taylor Lane, Stoughton. Spoke against the KPW project.
5. John Hallinan, 109 W Prospect, Stoughton. Spoke against the KPW project.


Read into the record:
Suess: Christa Westerberg written comments, against KPW project.
Swadley: Gregor Lee written comments against the KPW project.
Engelberger: Debra Carter written comments against the KPW project.


Finance Director: Marcia Soderbloom: written comments against the KPW project


Discussion: KPW next steps and schedule.
Planning Director Scheel presented a preliminary schedule of the remaining decision points for
the Council and the Planning Commission. A handout was distributed with a draft schedule for
the remaining activities.


Alderperson Swadley stated that based on the report received and the communication heard
tonight, he doesn’t feel that we are ready to move forward.


Planning Director Scheel clarified the requirements of the big box ordinance and provided a
handout that reviews the Economic and Fiscal impact analysis requirements included in the big
box ordinance. Scheel outlined each of the requirements so the Council could decide if each
were met in the report received from Maxfield.


Alderperson Selsor asked the developer if they have 4 tenants signed for the development at this
time. Dennis Steinkraus of Forward Development replied that they currently have four signed
agreements, the identities of 2 of them are known the other 2 are not. At this point they cannot
sell lots if the potential tenants do not know if there is actually a project.


Motion to adjourn by Lawrence, second by Swangstu. Motion fails by voice vote.


Alderperson Seuss asked the developer to point out the lots that are sold on the map.
Alderperson Swadley asked if Lot 5 is financial institution. Is it a bank?


Steinkraus: The Developer cannot divulge the name of the bank at this time.


Adjournment: Motion by Selsor, second by Jensen at 8:22 p.m. Motion carried unanimously by
acclamation.


Respectfully submitted by


Laurie Sullivan
Finance Director





		Council Minutes 09-09-2014.pdf

		Joint COW Planning 09-11-14.pdf






City of Stoughton, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Authorizing and directing staff to prepare a project plan and boundary map for the proposed TIF 
District #7 (Kettle Park West). 


Committee Action:  Finance Committee approved 3-2  


 Fiscal Impact:  $8,500 Developer funds (TIF Reimbursable) 
 
File Number: 


 
R- 85-2014 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
June 24, 2014 


 
WHEREAS, the Common Council hereby finds and determines that it is necessary, 


desirable and in the best interest of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin (the "City") to 
prepare a boundary map and project plan for the proposed new TIF district #7; and 


 


WHEREAS, your Finance Committee has met and recommends to Council to direct Staff 
to proceed with the work plan proposal as presented by Springsted & Associates ; now therefore 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby directed to prepare a boundary map and project plan for TIF district #7 to be presented to the 


City Council for approval. 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
 


 







 


 
 


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 
Establishment of Tax Incremental Financing District  


Draft Work Plan February 2014 
 
Objective(s) 
The purpose of this workplan is to provide a cost estimate and to outline the steps necessary to assist the City with 
establishment of the proposed Tax Incremental Financing District for the proposed Kettle West development project that 
will be located within the City.  Included with establishment of the District Springsted would provide the following: 
 


• Project Plan 
• Tax Increment Projections 
• Feasibility Analysis 
• Drafting and/or review of required notification letters and notices 


 
Task I - Project Analysis and Feasibility: 


Springsted will provide the following financial analysis of the proposed project:  
• An analysis of the ability to repay debt service that would be issued by the City for necessary public improvements 


and related development costs with tax increment revenues to be received by the City from the new development 
proposed within the District, if applicable. 


• An analysis of the ability of the City to recover from future tax revenues, any proposed development assistance 
incentives to be given by the City to the developer in exchange for agreements to develop certain properties within 
the proposed project area, if applicable. 


• An evaluation of the forms of development assistance incentives. We will identify the extent of financial risk to be 
incurred by the City and its taxpayers under various options, including traditional TID development, a Pay-As-You-
Go (PayGo), and other approaches that may be useful for this project.  This evaluation will also identify the affect 
these options may have on the project’s financial feasibility. 


 
 
Task II - TID Project Plan Drafting: 


Springsted will deliver the following output in accordance with establishment of the Tax Incremental Financing District:  
• We will assist the City in establishing the tax incremental financing district, and will prepare the Project Plan for 


consideration and adoption by the appropriate governmental bodies in the statutorily defined order and schedule. 
• We will assist the City in negotiating applicable development agreements, as needed. 


 







City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 
Establishment of Tax Incremental Financing District 
February 2014 
Page 2 
 
Compensation 


We propose to complete the work as described in this proposal at our hourly rates indicated below in an estimated range of 
$6,500-$8,500, exclusive of any out-of-pocket expenses such as travel and copying.   
 


2014 Standard Hourly 
Fee Schedule 


Title Rate 
Principal & Senior Officer $220 
Officer & Project Manager $190 
Senior Associate $155 
Associate $145 
Support Staff  $ 65 


 
Additional Work 


For any additional work beyond that listed in Tasks I and II, including negotiation of individual development agreements as 
described in the second bullet point of the Task I Work Plan, hourly fees will be billed according to the above schedule 
assuming the Officer/Project Manager rate of $190 per hour: 
 







City of Stoughton, Wisconsin


Establishment of Tax Incremental District – Draft Calendar of Approval
(Kettle Park West)


Schedule of Events


Date Event Responsible Party


TBD Introduction of Council Resolution approving Project Plan and TID (Optional) City


Week of March 3 Finalize Legal Notices for Plan Commission Public Hearing Springsted/City/Attorney


Week of March 3 Form Joint Review Board City/Mayor


Friday, March 7
Send Letter and Legal Notice by Certified Mail to all other taxing jurisdictions
(prior to publication)


Springsted/City/
Attorney


Friday, March 7
No later than Monday,
March 10 by noon


Legal Notices delivered to newspaper Springsted/City


Friday, March 7 Send out Joint Review Board Agenda Springsted/City


Thursday, March 13 1st insertion of Class 2 Legal Notice City/Clerk


Thursday, March 13/20
(to be determined based
on JRB meeting)


Insertion of Class 1 Legal Notice noticing Joint Review Board
Class 1 notice published at least 5 days prior to meeting


City/Clerk


Thursday, March 20
2nd insertion of Class 2 Legal Notice
(7 days after first insertion, 7 days prior to Public Hearing)


City/Clerk


Week of March 17 or 24
(no later than March 27)


1st meeting of Joint Review Board, chair is elected and citizen
member is appointed
(within 14 days of first notice and prior to public hearing)
Class 1 notice published at least 5 days prior


City/Mayor


Monday,
March 31, 2014


Plan Commission Public Hearing City


Common Council Meeting approving Project Plan and adoption of “resolution”
(at least 14 days after Plan Commission Public Hearing)


Springsted/City


Insertion of Class 1 Legal Notice noticing Joint Review Board City/Clerk


Send out Joint Review Board Agenda & Creation Resolution Springsted/City


Joint Review Board Meeting takes action on creating the TID
(within 30 days after receipt of creation resolution)
Class 1 notice published at least 5 days prior


JRB Chair/City/Mayor


Joint Review Board submits decision to City (within 7 days after decision made) JRB Chair


Submit TID to Department of Revenue Springsted/City











FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
February 25, 2014 – 6:00 p.m. 
City Hall, Hall of Fame Room 
 
Present:   
Alderpersons Paul Lawrence, David Kneebone, Tom Selsor, Greg Jenson and Mayor 
Donna Olson  
 
Others Present:    
Finance Director Laurie Sullivan, Gregor Lee, Alder Majewski, Alder Swadley and Tim 
Miller 
 
Call to order:    
Finance Chair Lawrence called the meeting to order at 6:00p.m. 
 
Resolution for Approval to Proceed with the Project Plan and Public Hearing for 
Tax Increment District #6: 
Moved by Lawrence, seconded by Jensen to recommend that Council approve the 
Resolution for approval to proceed with the project plan and public hearing for tax 
increment district #6.   The Finance committee would like to have an additional public 
hearing at Council after the Planning Commission recommendation to Council.  Motion  
carried 3-2 with Mayor Olson voting.  Kneebone and Selsor vote Noe. 
 







FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
June 10, 2014 – 5:30 p.m.
Council Chambers, Public Safety Building


Present:
Alderpersons Greg Jenson, Ron Christianson, Tim Swadley, Pat O’Connor and Mayor
Donna Olson


Others Present:
Finance Director Laurie Sullivan, Deputy Treasurer Julie Roberts, Russ Reppen,
Planning Director Rodney Scheel, Alderpersons David Kneebone and Tricia Suess
(arrived 5:47pm) and Dennis Steinkraus


Call to order:
Finance Chair Christianson called the meeting to order at 5:30p.m.


Communications:
Sullivan spoke regarding the software conversion. CIP items were due back from
departments today.
Russ Reppen spoke regarding Kettle Park West and TIF numbers. He stated that
taxpayers are ultimately at risk if the TIF falls short. He states the numbers don’t add up
for assessed values. He is asking that we hold back on the TIF project until we have
the study complete. He would like a new ordinance for TIF districts.


Reports (Contingency):
No action taken.


Finance Committee Minutes of May 27, 2014:
Moved by Jenson, seconded by Swadley to recommend approval of the Finance
Committee minutes of May 27, 2014 as presented. Motion carried unanimously with
Mayor Olson voting.


***Resolution Approving Agreements for the Reconstruction and Maintenance of
Williams Drive from Railroad Tracks North to CTH B – Possible Closed Session:
Moved by Christianson seconded by O’Connor to close the meeting per State Statute
19.85(1)(e), deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing
of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or
bargaining reasons requires a closed session, and then reopen for the regular course of
business.


Moved by Christianson, seconded by O’Connor to reopen the meeting for the regular
course of business.


Forward Development Group Request to Begin TIF #6 Project Plan:
Sullivan stated there is a memo from Forward Development group in the packet. There
is no out of pocket cost for the City. If the TIF doesn’t go through the city still doesn’t
incur any costs. Swadley stated a vote was taken at Council to not move forward the
TIF until the study was done. Sullivan stated the project plan doesn’t move anything
forward. Christianson reiterated no money will be spent by the city. Moved by Jenson,
seconded by O’Connor to recommend Council approve the Forward Development



lsullivan

Highlight







Group request to begin TIF #6 project plan. Motion carried 4-1 with Mayor Olson voting
and Swadley voting noe.


Discussion/Review City of Stoughton TIF Policy:
Christianson thinks the policy is fine. Each development is unique. Jenson agrees. It
needs grey areas to cover any project. Swadley distributed a handout with suggestions
for change. Attached. He thinks it might be better suited for a policy committee not the
Finance Committee. Swadley reviewed his handout with the committee. Jenson moved
to table, Christianson seconded. Motion carried unanimously with Mayor Olson voting.


Future Agenda Items: Review TIF policy and fund balance policy. BFO committee
role.


Add swadleys info to packet for next time and in minutes from this time. Hard
copies of fund balance and debt


Moved by Jenson, seconded by O’Connor to adjourn at 6:36 pm. Motion carried
unanimously with Mayor Olson voting.


Respectfully submitted
Julie Roberts
Deputy Treasurer



lsullivan

Highlight





		14 - R-85-2014  Authorize TIF.pdf

		Request TIF consultant work(2) 053014.pdf

		Tax Increment District #6-Springsted proposal.pdf

		Stoughton Proposed New TID Establish Project Plan work plan draft 020414.pdf

		Stoughton Kettle West TID Draft Calendar for Approval PC Public Hearing March 31 021814.pdf

		09-3951 KPW Infrastructure Improvement Exhibit.pdf



		TID 6 minutes.pdf

		Finance 06-10-2014.pdf










"#$% &' ($&)*+$&, -./012-,#" -33&#,$20,$ 4)0($#&,,-#10


/5678597 ;< =>9>?7 (@>7


,>A@B "#$%&#' ($$ &99CD>75E?B )*+,&#- .$/,0&1&%23+- 4*320$33 560$#


(78@@7 -FF8@66B 789 ;<0211< =+> 0<A>5G -FF8@66B 1$$>%#$%&#?%@<21>/&@


+EA@ 3HE?@ IB AB9C89D7 "@GG 3HE?@ IB E8A D8FCG9A8


;J $@GG C6 >KEC7 LEC8 E99CD>75E?M 78>5?5?N >?F @FC9>75E?O /@6985K@ 7H@ 9H>8>97@8567596M PC>G5Q59>75E?6 >?F


@RD@85@?9@6 LEC H>S@ 7H>7 T5GG @?>KG@ LEC 7E FE > NEEF UEK >6 >? -GFD@86E?O


;' H&#@<1 $I*/<+2&0 23 20 J,'32/3- ;<+,$@<+2/3- )0+,#&K&1&%' <0I L&@K*+$# =/2$0/$ M(<6#$0/$ N02O$#32+' 7PP9-


7PPB <0I NQC;<I23&0 D889R> )3 <0 <*+,&# <0I $I2+&#- S K<' <++$0+2&0 +& +,$ I$+<213 MH&# $T<@K1$- +,$ <U&O$ 0&0C6&#I


V)1IK$#3&0W 3+&&I &*+ 203+<0+1'R <0I /<#$H*11' <0I O&#</2&*31' #$<I 6,<+$O$# /&@$3 @' 6<'>


)3 < =+&*%,+&0 #$32I$0+ <0I &60$# &H +6& 3@<11 U*320$33$3 M&0$ 3*KK&#+20% +,$ +$/,0&1&%2$3 &H &+,$# 3@<11 U*320$33$3-


+,$ &+,$# 20 +,$ 3$#O2/$X$0+$#+<20@$0+ 20I*3+#'- 6,$#$ S /*##$0+1' @<0<%$ 97 I23+20/+ K$#3&0<12+2$3 <0I F8 I23+20/+


/*3+&@$#3R- S ,<O$ U$$0 <0 </+2O$ 3*KK&#+$# &H U*320$33$3 <0I K$&K1$ 20 &*# /2+'- K<#+2/*1<#1' I&60+&60> S ,<O$ U$$0 &*+


<0I </+2O$ 20 &*# /&@@*02+' 320/$ D88D- 6,$0 S H2#3+ 6$0+ I&&#C+&CI&&# H&# YI .,&@K3&0Z3 "*U$#0<+&#2<1 /<@K<2%0 20 @'


[23+#2/+ M7R> ;&3+ #$/$0+1'- S ,$1K$I 1$<I < %#&*K +& U*21I < 3<H$+' H$0/$ <+ \2]20% J<#]- #<2320% H*0I3 H#&@ K#2O<+$


I&0<+2&03- 6&#]20% /1&3$1' 62+, .,#2O$0+ <0I 62+, [<0$ L&*0+' J<#]3- <0I I&0<+20% @' +2@$ <0I 3$#O2/$3 +& < H*0I#<23$#


H&# [<0$ L&*0+' ^*@<0$ =&/2$+'>


S0 +,$ K<3+ S ,<O$ 6&#]$I /1&3$1' 62+, 3$O$#<1 &H @' K<3+ )1I$#3 M[<O$ _0$$U&0$- [$023$ [*#<0/`']- _<+,1$$0 _$11'-


_<' Q$$I$0- <0I [<O$ ;/_2/,<0 <11 /&@$ +& @20IR <0I =/,&&1 4&<#I ML20I' L*1,<@ <0I [<O$ ^<0I+ /&@$ +&


@20IR &0 233*$3 H</20% &*# /&@@*02+' <0I 3K$/2H2/<11' &*# [23+#2/+- 20/1*I20% U$20% +,$ I&&#C+&CI&&# /<@K<2%0$# H&#


[<O$ _0$$U&0$ 6,$0 ,$ #<0 H&# $1$/+2&0 +& +,23 3$<+> a$/$0+1'- S ,<O$ <13& 6&#]$I <1&0%32I$ =&00' =6<0%3+* &0


0&0C/2O2/ K#&U1$@3 <0I I23/&O$#$I +,<+ 6$ ,<O$ @&#$ 20 /&@@&0 +,<0 6$ $</, +,&*%,+> )II2+2&0<11'- S ,<O$ %#$<+


<I@2#<+2&0 <0I ,<O$ %&&I #$1<+2&03,2K3 62+, +,$ 3+<HH &H @&3+ /2+' I$K<#+@$0+3- <3 S ,&0$3+1' U$12$O$ +,<+ 6$ ,<O$


3&@$ &H +,$ U$3+ @*02/2K<1 $@K1&'$$3 20 +,$ =+<+$ &H QS>


S *3$I +& <++$0I /2+' /&*0/21 <0I /&@@2++$$ @$$+20%3 62+, %#$<+ #$%*1<#2+' H#&@ D887CD88E> ) U*320$33X/<#$$# /,<0%$


K#$O$0+$I @$ H#&@ <++$0I20% +,&3$ @$$+20%3 <H+$# D88E- U*+ S <16<'3 +&&] +,$ +2@$ +& #$O2$6 +,$ Q=.5 O2I$& <0I I23/*33


<0' 233*$3 62+, @' $1$/+$I #$K#$3$0+<+2O$3> S U$12$O$ +,23 /&0+20*&*3 /*##$0/' 62+, 233*$3 H</20% +,$ /2+' <0I /&*0/21 @<]$


@$ *02b*$1' 3*2+$I +& <KK#&K#2<+$1' #$K#$3$0+ @' 0$2%,U&#3 <0I #$32I$0+3 &H [23+#2/+ 7>


c20<11'- S <16<'3 +#' +& I& @' U$3+ +& H20I +,$ /&@@&0 %#&*0I- <0I U$12$O$ +,<+ +,$ %#$<+$# %&&I 23 <16<'3 @&#$


2@K&#+<0+ +,<0 <0' 320%1$ K$#3&0Z3 <@U2+2&03 &# K#$C/&0/$K+2&03>







VJ #? LEC8 ED5?5E?M TH>7 566C@6 >8@ Q>95?N (7ECNH7E? 7EF>LW 3G@>6@ D59X E?@ EQ 7H@ 566C@6 >?F 7@GG C6 HET LEC


TECGF G@>F > 9EAA577@@ 7E D8EK>KG@ 6EGC75E?6O


) @<d&# 233*$ 23 +,$ U*I%$+ 3,&#+H<113> .,$ /2+'Z3 /*##$0+ K#&K&3<13 +& ,$1K 3&1O$ +,<+ 233*$ 3$$@ +& U$ +& <++#</+ @&#$


#$+<21 20 +,$ K#$3$0+ ,&K20% H&# H*+*#$ K#&K$#+' +<T #$O$0*$- 6,2/, 23 0&+ < #$3K&032U1$ &# K#&O$0 3&1*+2&0> )3 [<0$ L&*0+'Z3


3$/&0IC1<#%$3+ /2+'- 2+ 6&*1I U$ 623$ +& H&#@ < /&@@2++$$ +& $T<@20$ &+,$# /&@@*02+2$3 3*//$33 <+ <0I +,$0 $TK1&#$ <0I


2@K1$@$0+ < 3<1$3 +<T H&# +,$ /2+'- <3 +,$ /2+' I&$3 0&+ %$+ I2#$/+ #$O$0*$ H#&@ +,$ I$H<*1+ =+<+$ 3<1$3 +<T &H F>8e> L2+2$3


#<0%20% 20 32`$ H#&@ 0$<#U' @2023/*1$ 4$11$O211$ +& +,$ 3+<+$Z3 1<#%$3+- ;216<*]$$- ,<O$ 3*//$33H*11' 2@K1$@$0+$I < /2+'


3<1$3 +<T +& ,$1K 3*3+<20 <0I 2@K#&O$ +,$2# U*I%$+3> )KK1$+&0 #$/$0+1' K<33$I < V6,$$1 +<T-W +,&*%, +,<+ &K+2&0 6&*1I


#$<123+2/<11' &01' ,$1K 62+, #&<I3 <0I 20H#<3+#*/+*#$> .,*3- S 6&*1I 1$<I < /&@@2++$$ +& 3*#O$' #$32I$0+2<1 <//$K+<0/$-


K#&d$/+ #$O$0*$ H#&@ < H#</+2&0<1 +$0+, &H 7e /2+' 3<1$3 +<T- <0I 6&#] +& 2@K1$@$0+ 2+ 2H +,$ /2+2`$03 &H =+&*%,+&0 3*KK&#+$I


2+>


Q<1C;<#+ 12]$3 +& +<1] <U&*+ V3<1$3 1$<]<%$W H#&@ +,$2# 3+&#$3 20 ;&0&0< <0I f<0$3O211$ <3 < #$<3&0 H&# U*21I20% 20


=+&*%,+&0> 4&+, /2+2$3 2@K1$@$0+$I < 8>Fe /2+' 3<1$3 +<T &0 0&0CH&&I #$+<21 3<1$3> =+&*%,+&0 3,&*1I H&11&6 3*2+- 2H +,$


K$&K1$ &H +,$ /2+' <%#$$>


5+,$# 233*$3 S 6&*1I 12]$ +& H&/*3 &0 23 +,$ 1</] &H K*U12/ +#<03K&#+<+2&0 &K+2&03- <0I 20/#$<3$I 3$#O2/$ H#&@ +,$ H&&I


K<0+#' H&# &*# $1I$#1' <0I 1&6$#C20/&@$ #$32I$0+3>


YJ #Q 7H@8@ T>6 >? 566C@ E? 7H@ 7>KG@ 7H>7 LEC >N8@@F T57H KC7 > A>UE857L EQ LEC8 9E?6757C@?76 F56>N8@@F T57HM


HET TECGF LEC SE7@ >?F THLW


.,$ d&U &H < /2+' #$K#$3$0+<+2O$ 23 +& #$K#$3$0+ +,$ K$&K1$ &H +,$2# I23+#2/+- 0&+ +& ,<O$ +,$2# &60 <%$0I<> S 6&*1I


<16<'3 O&+$ &0 U$,<1H &H 6,<+ +,$ @<d&#2+' &H @' /&03+2+*$0+3 I$32#$I- *01$33 +,$' 6<0+$I 3&@$+,20% +,<+ 6<3 0&+ 1$%<1-


<0I +,$0 S 6&*1I I& @' U$3+ +& $TK1<20 <0I $I*/<+$ 6,' O<#2&*3 3+<+$ &# H$I$#<1 1<63 @<' 0&+ <11&6 3&@$+,20% +,<+ +,$'


6<0+$I>


GR "EC?95G A@@75?N6 >8@ 7H@ V?F >?F Z7H $C@6F>L6 EQ @>9H AE?7HO #? >FF575E?M 7H@8@ >8@ >7 G@>67 7TE 67>?F5?N


9EAA577@@6 LEC T5GG K@ >665N?@F 7EM >6 T@GG >6 E7H@8 A@@75?N6M 9E88@6DE?F@?9@ >?F 5?QE8A>75E? ?@@F5?N LEC8


>77@?75E?O /E LEC >?7595D>7@ > D8EKG@A 5? >77@?F5?N @S@?5?N A@@75?N6 E8 QCGQ5GG5?N E7H@8 75A@ 9EAA57A@?76


7LD59>G 7E 7H@ -GF@8D@86E?[6 8EG@O


g&>


)3 K#$O2&*31' @$0+2&0$I- S ,<I < 3/,$I*1$ /&0H12/+ &0 .*$3I<'3 320/$ D88E- U*+ S ,<O$ %2O$0 *K +,<+ K<2I K&32+2&0 +&


<KK1' H&# +,23 3$<+> ;' /&@@2+@$0+ ,<3 U$$0- <0I <16<'3 6211 U$- +& +,$ K$&K1$ &H =+&*%,+&0>


c20<11' S 6&*1I 12]$ +& $0I +,23 <KK12/<+2&0 62+, < 3*@@<+2&0 &H @' H<O&#2+$ &H+C#$K$<+$I 3+<+$@$0+3 &H +6& &H @'


H<O&#2+$ [<O$3h ;/_2/,<0 <0I _0$$U&0$h V.&& @*/, &H /2+' K&12+2/3 23 Z@' 6<' &# +,$ ,2%,6<'-Z <0I +,<+Z3 d*3+ 6#&0%W S


,<O$ 0& V@' 6<'W C d*3+ +,$ 6<' &H @' H#2$0I3- 0$2%,U&#3- <0I #$32I$0+3 &H [23+#2/+ 7>





		Council Application-Boersma.pdf

		Council Application-Gregor Lee.pdf






S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Chapter 78\O-21-14 Banner Signage 14.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Amending Ordinance Section: 78-810 (1) General Construction Standards for Signage, of the City of
Stoughton Municipal Zoning Code


Committee Action: Recommend approval 7 - 0 with the Mayor voting.


Fiscal Impact: N/A


File Number: O - 21 - 2014 Date
Introduced:


September 23, 2014 First Reading


October 14, 2014 Second Reading
The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:


1. Sec. 78-810. General construction standards.


All signs constructed, erected, remodeled, relocated or expanded shall comply with the


following standards:


(1) Banners, pennants, streamers and strings of lights. No banners, pennants,


streamers, strings of lights or any other similar sign shall be permitted, except:


(a) For churches, schools, civic and nonprofit organizations.


(b) For residential requirements see section 78-811.


(c) For business and industrial districts, provided that banners, pennants,


streamers and strings of lights are affixed to the front wall and that lights do not


flash. Strings of lights may also be affixed to vegetation. Banners must comply


with the requirements of front wall signs per subsection 78-814(1). Banners and


other similar temporary signs for the front wall are exempt when placed for no


more than 30 days.


(d) For the Main Street Historic District: one avenue banner up to 10 square


feet in area is allowed for each private light pole. An avenue banner is attached at


the top and bottom of the banner to the light pole. Avenue banners shall be


removed or replaced within 30 days of notice when faded to the point of


illegibility or when damaged in any way.


2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication.


Dates


Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
Deputy Clerk







CITY BANNER ORDINANCE TEMPORARY/PERMANENT REQUIREMENTS


CAMBRIDGE YES TEMPORARY MAX SIZE 48" X 18"


FITCHBURG YES TEMPORARY ALLOWED TWICE A YEAR FOR 45 DAYS


FORT
ATKINSON NO


MCFARLAND YES TEMPORARY ALLOWED TWICE A YEAR FOR 30 DAYS


MILTON YES TEMPORARY
NO LONGER THAN 3 WEEKS;
PROMOTING PUBLIC EVENTS ONLY


MILWAUKEE YES TEMPORARY


ALLOWED ON A YEARLY BASIS FOR A
PERMIT FEE OF $15; RENEWABLE AT
THE END OF EACH YEAR; APPLICANT IS
RESPONSIBLE FOR INSTALLATION,
MAINTENANCE, REMOVAL; NOT TO
ADVERTISE BUSINESS


MT. HOREB YES TEMPORARY
PUBLIC EVENTS ONLY; REMOVE
WITHIN 48 HOURS OF EVENT


RACINE YES PERMANENT


MAX SIZE 20 SQUARE FEET;
APPLICANT IS REPSONSIBLE FOR
PURCHASE, INSTALLATION,
MAINTENANCE, REMOVAL; NOT TO
BE USED TO ADVERTISE A BUSINESS


SUN PRAIRIE YES PERMANENT


PURPOSE OF RECOGNIZING
NEIGHBORHOODS; MAX. SIZE IS 24" X
60"; APPLICANT IS RESPONSBILE FOR
INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE,
MUST RESPOND WITHIN 3 WORKING
DAYS TO REQUESTS FOR
PLACEMENT/REMOVAL


VERONA NO







Community Banking Since 1904


McFarland Corporate Office: 5990 US Highway 51, PO Box 7 • McFarland, WI 53558 • Office: 608.838.3141 • Fax: 608.838.4450
Stoughton - Downtown Office: 207 South Forrest Street • Stoughton, WI 53589 • Office: 608.873.6681 • Fax: 608.873.6920 
Stoughton - Lake Kegonsa Office: 3162 County Road B • Stoughton, WI 53589 • Office: 608.873.2010 • Fax: 608.873.0527
Sun Prairie Office: 2580 Ironwood Drive • Sun Prairie, WI 53590 • Office: 608.837.2911 • Fax: 608.837.2924


www.msbonline.com


NMLS# 596586


June 26, 2014


City of Stoughton Planning Commission
381 E. Main Street
Stoughton, WI 53589


Re: Requesting Discussion Item at July 14th Meeting to amend Section 78-810 Zoning Ordinance


Dear City of Stoughton Planning Commission Members:


I am writing to request a discussion item at your next Planning Commission Meeting on July 14th regarding a 
zoning ordinance amendment as it relates to Section 78-810 – General Construction Standards; specifically the 
ability to display avenue banners (parking lot light post banners). 


In an effort to stimulate increased business to our downtown office located at 207 South Forrest Street, Stoughton 
WI, it would be our desire and request that the ordinance be changed to allow for avenue banners for businesses 
located along Main Street in the downtown area from Page Street to the Railroad tracks.


Should you have any questions or a need for additional clarification prior to determining if valid for a discussion 
item, please don't hesitate to contact me at 608.838.5033 or tbrooks@msbonline.com.


Sincerely,


 
Tracy Brooks
McFarland State Bank  | Marketing Director















S:\Planning\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council- 092314.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: September 9, 2014


To: Laurie Sullivan
Finance Director


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Items for the September 23, 2014 Common Council Meeting.


Council Agenda:


New Business
1. O-21-14 - Proposed ordinance amendments to the City of Stoughton Municipal Code of


Ordinances, Chapter 78, Section 78-810(1), related to avenue banner requirements.
PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDS APPROVAL 7-0. FIRST READING
On September 8, 2014 the Planning Commission held a public hearing, reviewed this request
and recommend Council approval. This proposed amendment originally came as a request by
McFarland State Bank to amend the zoning ordinance to allow avenue banners on private light
poles. The Planning Commission recommended Staff draft an amendment to allow avenue
banners for commercially zoned properties and to check with other communities to find out
how banners are regulated elsewhere. We have found that banners are typically not allowed in
other communities. The proposed ordinance amendment and related materials are provided.
Staff recommends limiting these types of banners to the Main Street Historic District and the
Planning Commission agreed.


2. R-100-14 - Robert Boyd requests approval of an extra-territorial land division for
property located across from 2395 County Highway B, Town of Pleasant Springs.
On September 8, 2014 the Planning Commission reviewed this request and recommend
Council approval. This request is to create a new single family residential lot for the daughter
of the farm owner/operator. The property is located at the outer boundary of the City’s 1 ½
mile extra-territorial jurisdiction and is not depicted on the City’s land use plan. The CSM
and related materials are provided. Staff recommends approval.
PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDS APPROVAL 7-0.



mstacey

Highlight







S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\2014\Planning Minutes 9-8-14.doc


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, September 8, 2014 - 6:00 p.m.
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton,
WI.


Members Present: Mayor, Donna Olson, Chair; Ron Christianson, Vice-Chair; Eric Hohol; Greg
Jenson; Todd Krcma; Scott Truehl and Matt Hanna
Absent and Excused:
Staff: Planning Director, Rodney Scheel; and Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey
Press: Mark Ignatowski
Guests: Michael Engelberger; Dennis Steinkraus; Tim Miller


1. Call to order. Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm


2. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of August 11, 2014;
August 20, 2014 and August 25, 2014.
Motion by Krcma to approve all minutes as presented, 2nd by Jenson. Motion carried 7 – 0.


3. Council Representative Report.
Christianson reported the Common Council approved O-15-14, O-16-14, O-17-14, O-18-14, O-
19-14 and O-20-14. Council also approved R-66-14, R-86-14, R-99-14 and R-97-14. All were
approved unanimously.


4. Meeting Summary & Status of Developments.
Scheel gave an overview of the meeting summary and status of developments. Hohol asked if
the number of residential lots is a good number. Scheel stated the overall number is low
because there a numerous lots than have been vacant for many years due to owners for whatever
reason hanging onto the lots.


5. Robert Boyd requests approval of an extra-territorial land division for property located
across from 2395 County Highway B, Town of Pleasant Springs. (R-100-14)
Scheel explained the request.


Motion by Hohol to recommend the Common Council approve R-100-14 as presented, 2nd by
Truehl. Motion carried 7 – 0.


6. Proposed ordinance amendments to the City of Stoughton Municipal Code of Ordinances,
Chapter 78, Section 78-810(1), related to avenue banner requirements. (O-21-14)
Scheel explained the proposed amendment.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.



mstacey

Highlight







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
9/8/2014
Page 2 of 3


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\2014\Planning Minutes 9-8-14.doc


Motion by Hohol to recommend the Common Council approve the ordinance amendment as
presented, 2nd by Truehl.


Krcma stated that 20 square feet is too large for the banners. Christianson questioned having a
specific number of days for compliance with the banner requirements.


Motion tied 3 – 3 (Hohol, Jenson and Truehl voted yes; Hanna, Krcma and Christianson voted
no)


Further discussion as follows:
Hanna stated 10 square feet seems more appropriate and questioned the staff recommendation
to allow the banners only in the Downtown Historic District.


Scheel stated the banners have not been allowed for many years and most communities do not
allow them. Additionally, it is difficult having a one size fits all approach to a banner for all
areas of the City.


Hanna stated he is in favor of allowing the banners in the downtown historic district.


Motion by Hohol to amend the original motion to 10 square foot maximum banner size and to
allow the banners in the downtown historic district, 2nd by Krcma.


Jenson questioned why not allow the banners in other areas of the City.
Hohol stated this may give the downtown a bit of marketing advantage.
Hanna the ordinance could be revisited for any future request outside of the downtown area.


Motion to amend the original motion carried 7 – 0.


The original motion with the amendment reads as follows: Motion by Hohol to recommend the
Common Council approve the ordinance as amended with a 10 square-foot maximum banner
size and to allow the banners in the downtown historic district, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 7
– 0.


7. Proposed TID #6, Budget and Project Plan. (R-115-14)
Laurie Sullivan explained the proposed TID #6 and provided an updated resolution.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


Tim Miller spoke with concern about potentially having a heavy industrial use adjacent to his
business (Isadex) in the Business Park North.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Hohol to approve R-115-14 for the proposed TID #6 budget and project plan as
presented and recommend Council approval, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 7 – 0.



mstacey

Highlight



mstacey

Highlight








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Approving an Extra-Territorial Jurisdictional (ETJ) Land Division Request, Certified Survey Map
(CSM) by Robert Boyd for property located across from 2395 County Highway B, Town of Pleasant
Springs, Wisconsin.


Committee Action: Recommend Council approval 7 - 0 with the Mayor voting


Fiscal Impact: None


File Number: R- 100 -2014 Date Introduced: September 23, 2014


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:


WHEREAS, on September 8, 2014 the City of Stoughton Planning Commission reviewed and recommend
the Common Council approve the proposed ETJ Land Division (CSM) request by Robert Boyd for property
located across from 2395 County Highway B, Town of Pleasant Springs, Wisconsin; and


WHEREAS, the certified survey map request is proposed to create a new single family residential lot for the
daughter of the farm owner/operator; and


WHEREAS, the City Comprehensive Plan is used as a guide for the general pattern of development as
determined by the Planning Commission and Common Council. This property is contained in the City’s
Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ), and extends too far from the City’s border to be identified on the planned
land use map; now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Stoughton Common Council that the extra-territorial jurisdictional land
division (CSM) request by Robert Boyd for property located across from 2395 County Highway B, Town of
Pleasant Springs, Wisconsin is hereby approved as presented.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\R- 100 -14 Boyd ETJ.doc











Staff Report


Zoning and Land Regulation Committee


Public Hearing July 22, 2014 Petition Rezone 10709
Zoning Amendment:


A-1EX Exclusive Agriculture
District to A-2(1) Agriculture
District


Town/sect:


Pleasant Springs
Section 21


Acres 1.0
Survey Req. Yes


Applicant


Roland Rein
Reason:


Creating one residential lot Location:


North of 2395 County
Highway B


DESCRIPTION: The proposal is to create a new single family residential lot for the daughter of the farm
owner/operator. The farm consists of 287acres.


OBSERVATIONS: The property consists primarily of Class II soils. No other sensitive environmental features
observed.


TOWN PLAN: The property is located in the Town’s Agricultural Preservation Area. Development is limited to one lot
or other non-farm use per 35 acres owned as of June 6, 1978. As indicated on the attached density study report, 5
possible splits remain available to the farm.


RESOURCE PROTECTION: There are no areas of resource protection corridor on or near the proposed residential lot.


STAFF: The proposal appears consistent with town plan policies. If the petition is approved, the original farm unit will
remain eligible for 4 possible splits.


TOWN: The Town has approved the petition with no conditions.











545-105 (2/06) WEB


+(,' "(!*$ !#+&(' *%)(*+ . *%-('%


Regarding Petition #____________________


Dane County Zoning & Land Regulation Committee Public Hearing Date____________________


Whereas, the Town Board of the Town of_____________________________ having considered said zoning petition,


be it therefore resolved that said petition is hereby (check one): Approved Denied Postponed


Town Planning Commission Vote: _____ in favor _____ opposed _____ abstained


Town Board Vote: _____ in favor _____ opposed _____ abstained


Please note: The following space is reserved for comment by the minority voter(s), OR, for the Town to explain its
approval if the decision does not comply with the relevant provisions of the Town Plan.


THE PETITION IS SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING CONDITION(S) (Check all appropriate boxes):


1. Deed restriction limiting use(s) in the __________ zoning district to only the following:


2. Deed restrict the balance ofA-1 EX Agricultural Exclusive zoned land owned by the applicant from the original
farm (as of date specified in the Town Plan) prohibiting non-farm development. Please provide property
description, or tax parcel number(s):


3. Deed restrict the applicant's property described below prohibiting division. Please provide property
description, or tax parcel number(s):


4. Condition that the applicant must record a Notice Document which states all residential development units
(a.k.a. splits) have been exhausted on the property, and further residential development is prohibited under
Town & County Land Use Planning policies. Please provide property description, or tax parcel number(s):


5. Other Condition(s). Please specify:


I, ____________________________, as Town Clerk of the Town of_________________, County of Dane, hereby


certify that the above resolution was adopted in a lawful meeting of the Town Board on_____________________


Town Clerk_________________________________________ Date:___________________________


0


5/20/2014


0


5/29/2014


0


7/22/2014


5


Pleasant Springs


Pleasant Springs


5


Cassandra Suettinger


Cassandra Suettinger


0


10709















S:\Planning\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council- 092314.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: September 9, 2014


To: Laurie Sullivan
Finance Director


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Items for the September 23, 2014 Common Council Meeting.


Council Agenda:


New Business
1.1. O-21-14 - Proposed ordinance amendments to the City of Stoughton Municipal Code of


Ordinances, Chapter 78, Section 78-810(1), related to avenue banner requirements.
PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDS APPROVAL 7-0. FIRST READING
On September 8, 2014 the Planning Commission held a public hearing, reviewed this request
and recommend Council approval. This proposed amendment originally came as a request by
McFarland State Bank to amend the zoning ordinance to allow avenue banners on private light
poles. The Planning Commission recommended Staff draft an amendment to allow avenue
banners for commercially zoned properties and to check with other communities to find out
how banners are regulated elsewhere. We have found that banners are typically not allowed in
other communities. The proposed ordinance amendment and related materials are provided.
Staff recommends limiting these types of banners to the Main Street Historic District and the
Planning Commission agreed.


2.2. R-100-14 - Robert Boyd requests approval of an extra-territorial land division for
property located across from 2395 County Highway B, Town of Pleasant Springs.
On September 8, 2014 the Planning Commission reviewed this request and recommend
Council approval. This request is to create a new single family residential lot for the daughter
of the farm owner/operator. The property is located at the outer boundary of the City’s 1 ½
mile extra-territorial jurisdiction and is not depicted on the City’s land use plan. The CSM
and related materials are provided. Staff recommends approval.
PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDS APPROVAL 7-0.


R-100-14 - Robert Boyd requests approval of an extra-territorial land division for
property located across from 2395 County Highway B, Town of Pleasant Springs.
On September 8, 2014 the Planning Commission reviewed this request and recommend
Council approval. This request is to create a new single family residential lot for the daughter
of the farm owner/operator. The property is located at the outer boundary of the City’s 1 ½
mile extra-territorial jurisdiction and is not depicted on the City’s land use plan. The CSM
and related materials are provided. Staff recommends approval.
PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDS APPROVAL 7-0.







S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\2014\Planning Minutes 9-8-14.doc


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, September 8, 2014 - 6:00 p.m.
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton,
WI.


Members Present: Mayor, Donna Olson, Chair; Ron Christianson, Vice-Chair; Eric Hohol; Greg
Jenson; Todd Krcma; Scott Truehl and Matt Hanna
Absent and Excused:
Staff: Planning Director, Rodney Scheel; and Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey
Press: Mark Ignatowski
Guests: Michael Engelberger; Dennis Steinkraus; Tim Miller


1.1. Call to order. Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm


2.2. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of August 11, 2014;
August 20, 2014 and August 25, 2014.
Motion by Krcma to approve all minutes as presented, 2ndnd byby Jenson. Motion carried 7 – 0.


3.3. Council Representative Report.
Christianson reported the Common Council approved O-15-14, O-16-14, O-17-14, O-18-14, O-
19-14 and O-20-14. Council also approved R-66-14, R-86-14, R-99-14 and R-97-14. All were
approved unanimously.


4.4. Meeting Summary & Status of Developments.
Scheel gave an overview of the meeting summary and status of developments. Hohol asked if
the number of residential lots is a good number. Scheel stated the overall number is low
because there a numerous lots than have been vacant for many years due to owners for whatever
reason hanging onto the lots.


5.5. Robert Boyd requests approval of an extra-territorial land division for property located
across from 2395 County Highway B, Town of Pleasant Springs. (R-100-14)
Scheel explained the request.


Motion by Hohol to recommend the Common Council approve R-100-14 as presented, 2ndnd byby
Truehl. Motion carried 7 – 0.


6.6. Proposed ordinance amendments to the City of Stoughton Municipal Code of Ordinances,
Chapter 78, Section 78-810(1), related to avenue banner requirements. (O-21-14)
Scheel explained the proposed amendment.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Robert Boyd requests approval of an extra-territorial land division for property located
across from 2395 County Highway B, Town of Pleasant Springs. (R-100-14)
Scheel explained the request.


Motion by Hohol to recommend the Common Council approve R-100-14 as presented, 2nd byby
Truehl. Motion carried 7 – 0.








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the license of Outlot 1 CSM 13030 at
the end of Eighth Street to Brittany Romine d/b/a “Tiger Lily Seeds” to plant wetland species and
harvest the seeds.


Committee Action: Public Works Committee


Fiscal Impact: None.


File Number: R-101-2014 Date Introduced: September 23, 2014


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:


WHEREAS, the City owns property at the end of Eighth Street for stormwater management purposes,
and


WHEREAS, the Developers of the adjacent Elven Sted have secured an individual to plant wetland
vegetation and harvest the seeds, and


WHEREAS, the licensee is responsible for basic mowing maintenance of the parcel, and


WHEREAS, the wetland vegetation will be on display for public viewing from the paved path and
adjacent Yahara River, and


WHEREAS, your Public Works Committee met on August 19, 2014 to consider this request and
recommends approval, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to enter into a license agreement with Brittany Zimmerman to license
Outlot 1 of CSM 13030 for the purpose of planting wetland vegetation and harvesting the seeds in
exchange for basic mowing maintenance of the property for $0 annually for 5 years.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\R- 101 -14 Tiger Lily Seeds.doc








 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a Class “B” Beer & “Class B” Liquor license to 


Fire & Eis, LLC, Scott Sowlles, agent, dba Fahrenheit 364 located at 364 E Main Street. 


 
 
Committee Action:       Public Safety 3-0 
 
Fiscal Impact:  


 
File Number: 


 
R-116-2014 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
September 23, 2014 


 
WHEREAS, the City Clerk’s office has received an application for a Class “B” Beer & “Class B” 


Liquor license from Fire & Eis, LLC, Scott Sowlles, agent, dba Fahrenheit 364, and   


 


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on August 20, 2014 to consider the terms of the liquor 


license application and upon favorable recommendation from the Public Safety committee, recommends 


approval, now therefore  


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby directed and authorized to issue a Class “B” Beer & “Class B” Liquor license to Fire & Eis, 


LLC, Scott Sowlles, agent, dba Fahrenheit 364. 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 







Public Safety Committee


Wednesday, August 20, 2014


Minutes


1. Application for Class B Beer and Class B Liquor License-Fahrenheit 364


Scott Sowlles spoke to committee regarding plans to open in location of Main Street Pour


House. Main Street Pour House did not obtain licensing for 2014-2015.


Discussion


Chief Leck questioned anticipated date for business to open and sited earlier concern of


Sowlles that he might not be able to open within 60 days of issuance per city ordinance.


Sowlles sated his intent is to open in September.


Planning Director Scheel asked where Sowlles was in the approval process with the state,


and Sowlles replied that was still in process.


Motion to approve by Lawrence, 2nd by O’Connor, Vote 3-0 yea





























		R-116-2014 Fahrenheit 364 liq lic.pdf

		Public Safety Minutes-Fahrenheit 364.pdf






RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Confirming the Mayor’s Committee Appointments to Seniors in Need and the Commission on Aging.
Committee Action: N/A


Fiscal Impact:
N/A


File Number: R- 117-2014 Date Adopted: 9-23, 2014


WHEREAS, the Mayor has submitted committee appointments of the following citizens for the 2014-
2015 term; and


WHEREAS, the appointment is as follows:


Seniors in Need – Bill Hasz


Commission on Aging – Charlene Fleck


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s)
confirm the Mayor’s committee appointments.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote





